Strengthening BC Communities Since 1943

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2002




contents

DISTRIBUTION OF GRANTS IN BC

2002 AT A GLANCE
THE POWER OF LEGACY

CHILDREN, YOUTH AND FAMILIES
EDUCATION

ARTS AND CULTURE

MEDICAL RESEARCH AND SERVICES
ANIMAL WELFARE

ENVIRONMENT

HEALTH AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
YOUTH PHILANTHROPY COUNCIL

BOARD MEMBERS, COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF

DISTRIBUTIONS
INVESTMENT STRUCTURE

RATES OF RETURN AND DISTRIBUTION
ACCUMULATED CAPITAL AND DISTRIBUTION
AUDITOR'S REPORT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ESTABLISHING A FUND

APPLYING FOR A GRANT

ENDOWMENT FUNDS

CONTRIBUTORS

DISCRETIONARY AND ADVISED GRANTS

DISTRIBUTION OF INCOME FROM DESIGNATED FUNDS

10
12
14
16
18
20

22

24
24
25
25
26
28
30
30

31
35
39
51

T e
Mission

Through the growth and stewardship of perma-
nent endowment funds and the distribution of
income to a broad range of eligible organizations,
Vancouver Foundation, in meeting community

needs, provides philanthropic leadership to
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New Endowments Created During the Year 49

Donations and Bequests Received During the Year  $18,925,183

Contributed Principal at Year End 422,668,427
Retained Returns from Investments 72,383,615
Funds Pending Distribution 20,928,388
Grants and Distributions for the Year 33,663,211
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Total Funds at Year End 516,095,429
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$45,107,242
404,508,379
154,136,325
22,017,925
30,980,971

580,837,315
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Vancouver Foundation

takes its responsibility

jor managing funds very

seriously. We understand

the importance of saje-

quarding our permanent

endowment funds a0

that they can benefit

B communities across the

province for hundreds

off years to come.

Annual reports provide an opportunity to pause, reflect on past accomplishments and give vojca
to a vision for the future. This is especially true of this 2002 report, as last year we spent tima
thinking about and preparing for a historic milestone that will already have been achieved by the
time you read this: Vancouver Foundation’s 6oth anniversary. Our purpose is simple—to ensure ya
continue to strengthen communities across the Province for another 60 years and beyond,

Fortunately, we have had a role model to guide us. A visionary woman who through a single act of
generosity helped create the largest community foundation in Canada. Her name is Alice MacKay

The world in which she lived was very different from today. Many of the social services we now
take for granted did not exist: there was no national welfare program, no unemployment insurance :
no publicly funded daycare. Universal health care, which we as Canadians are so proud of;
still years away. People were left to fend for themselves in a way that is easy to forget.

However, Alice MacKay saw the hardships endured by those less fortunate than herself and
she decided to do something about it. In her will she left a $1,000 bequest to help improve

the quality of life in BC. Ms. MacKay's gift inspired industrialist W.J. VanDusen to join in her

mission. VanDusen and nine local business leaders gave $10,000 each to create a permanent
$101,000 endowment fund to be administered by a new organization called Vancouver Foundation.
And so, from one woman's desire to give back to her community, and from one man's vision,
Vancouver Foundation was born.

And what a legacy it has become. Today Vancouver Foundation manages over 800 separate
endowment funds worth approximately $500 million. Since 1943, we have granted nearly $500
million in income from these funds to non-profit groups throughout the Province. These grants
have supported thousands of projects, from theatre productions and salmon habitat restorations,
to medical research and crisis centres. Last year alone, we distributed $32 million to hundreds
of organizations, supporting many important initiatives that otherwise might never have been realized.

But the numbers only tell part of the story. To really understand the impact of our grants, you
need only see the smile on the face of a child playing with a kitten for the first time. Or listen
to an inspiring violin concerto performed by a young virtuoso. Or share in the pride of an inner:
city neighbourhood which has worked together to build its own community centre.

W.J. VanDusen understood the importance of creating permanent endowment funds, providing
income to forever support both the needs and the hopes of future generations. By creating the
base for an unrestricted fund, he ensured the flexibility required to help our communities.
Many of the grants highlighted in our 2002 Annual Report have been paid from the VanDusen
Foundation which, along with the Alma VanDusen Fund, are among our largest and oldest funds.
Sixty years later, VanDusen's vision is still having a significant impact, proving that while you
cannot predict the future, you can certainly prepare for it.
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blanning for the future and delivering responsible stewardship in the present requires wise
Pilann - . ;
i | Over the last decade we have relied on the expertise of Fasken Martineau

unse i
e o h Leo Amighetti and his colleagues Edgar Frechette and Darrell Wickstrom,

Moulin LLP, throug
:::suide our efforts to be informed and prudent in response to the needs of our donors and

the administration of their funds.

\ancouver Foundation takes its responsibility for managing funds very seriously. We understand
th_;! importance of safeguarding our permanent endowment funds so that they will benefit
@mmunities across the Province for hundreds of years to come. Due to the 7.9% drop in market
values during 2002, we were obliged to draw upon previously retained returns from investments
{we have had some very good years!) to maintain the 5.5% distribution policy during 2002.

'Ev&n after allowing for grant distributions and the market drop-the capital of the fund continues

to exceed the amount of contributed principal by $72 million. Nevertheless, the Board of Directors

‘considered it prudent to reduce the distribution rate by 0.5% commencing January 1, 2003 and

this will be reviewed as the year progresses.

In order to enhance Vancouver Foundation's ability to meet the needs of its donors and potential
friends and supporters, a Professional Advisors Committee was created in 2002. Along with

the Development Committee, this new committee will oversee a range of initiatives that are

designed to secure our funding base. We are also launching a comprehensive professional

‘advisors program to raise awareness of Vancouver Foundation within the community of lawyers,

financial planners, and insurance advisors and trust officers.

‘Our organization is distinguished by the volunteers who serve on the Advisory Committees

in each program area and on the Board of Directors. We have thanked a number of valued
volunteers who completed their terms during this past year and we wish to also acknowledge
our retiring board members; Ms. Shamin Lalani, Mr. Robert H. Lee and Mr. Jim Doyle. Their
expertise, energy and interests represent the crucial resource that our volunteers lend to the
work of the Foundation and our standing in the field of philanthropy.

As Canada’s largest community foundation, Vancouver Foundation is providing leadership

and collaborating with governments and community groups to develop a new vision for the

philanthropic sector. Moreover, we are working with philanthropists to achieve their charitable
dreams that will significantly impact British Columbia for decades to come.

We invite you to join us as we celebrate Vancouver Foundation’s 6oth Anniversary.

(Uit

Richard Mulcaster
President and CEO

Sincerely,

ok T4

Gerald A.B. McGavin
CM, FCA, Chair

| 4
| 2

Gerald A.B. McGavin

Richard Mulcaster




The Power o} Legacy

o GEORGE W. NORGAN FUND

Since 1964, the George
W. Norgan Fund, an
unrestricted fund, has
supported community
organizations and projects
like the UsMoms initiative.
As well as contributing
$25,000 toward UsMoms,
this fund made 18 grants

in 2002, totalling $282,715.

Karen Sabourin knows first hand what it's like to
be a hungry child. Growing up in stark poverty,
she lived in a household where there was often
little or no food. As a young girl, she would lie
awake for nights on end crying for something
to eat. Aside from some painful memories, her
childhood has seriously impacted her health as
an adult. Last year, her doctor told her she had
developed severe Osteoporosis, attributable
to poor nutrition in her youth.

“| knew that there could be damage from poor
nutrition in one’s youth that's irreversible,”
said Sabourin. “| was shocked to be told at the
age of 47 that my health problems stemmed
directly from my childhood and that the quality
of life | will have for the rest of my life was
determined in those first few years.”

Determined to save other Lower Mainland
children from malnutrition, Sabourin co-
founded UsMom:s in 2001. Operating out of the
Frog Hollow Neighbourhood House in East
Vancouver, UsMoms provides one box of free
organic food every week to single parent families
who are in financial distress and are not able
to meet their family’s nutritional requirements.

In 16 months, UsMoms built partnerships with
10 food suppliers. They donate the food, and
a team of volunteers helps Sabourin sort and
distribute it every Thursday afternoon. Beginning
with just seven families in 2001, the program
now serves 215 families. With an ongoing
concern for children and families, Vancouver
Foundation approved a $90,000 grant to help
this program grow. Over a three-year period,
this money will make it possible for UsMoms
to lease a warehouse, purchase a commercial
fridge and hire a coordinator to increase food
distribution to the 2,000 families on the waiting
list. A buyer’s club food co-op will also be
established for families to purchase good quality
food at reasonable prices.

Vancouver Foundation funded this program
because it is innovative, and goes beyond a
short-term solution. “Instead of just preventing
hunger, it focuses on building self esteem
and helping parents increase their employability,”
said Eva Robinson, Program Director for the
Children, Youth and Families Committee.
“When individuals gain confidence and self
reliance, they become more responsive parents.”

8 Preventing Hunger

“Kids who aren’t eating properly start the day
off in trouble,” said Sabourin. “On top of health
problems, if you don't have proper nutrition
your brain doesn't function well and the chemical
imbalances create behavioural problems,
learning disabilities and extreme passivity,
which can affect your future.”

UsMoms also runs a number of programs to
enhance parents’ self reliance so that they are
able to better manage their families nutritional
needs over the long term. Sabourin says many
of the parents using UsMoms suffer from poor
self-esteem and have little work experience. A
series of courses on employment skills and
parenting are designed to help parents gain
confidence in their abilities.

So far, UsMoms appears to be working. “We've
achieved an 82% success rate,” said Sabourin.
“This means that the parent is participating
in a self-reliance program, there is a measurable
improvement in their child's activities in school
and that they have made a voluntary effort to
better manage the nutrition levels in the family.”

Dawn Zoe is one of those success stories.
Estranged from her partner, she entered the
program 11 years ago as a pregnant single
parent with an eight-year-old son. She had been
working part-time as a waitress, but was forced
to quit because of persistent nausea. Her social
network had also dwindled and she was having
trouble making ends meet.

“When | started with UsMoms, | was feeling
pretty alone,” said Zoe. “I was having trouble
buying enough healthy food for me and my
son and | didn’t have the emotional support
that | needed to take care of my family.”

Today, Zoe is President of the UsMoms Board
of Directors and is working on an application
for a Canada Council grant to help her produce
a music CD. She is also collaborating with the
Déja Vu collective to stage a musical dance
production at the Vancouver East Cultural Centre
later this Spring.

Most importantly, she says she has started to
believe in herself again, something the grant
from Vancouver Foundation has made possible.
“One of the really valuable things about UsMoms
is the reminder that a lot of the skills you gain
as a mother are good assets for the workplace.
You learn to value your experience.”

Children, Jouth and amiliezs
et =

|
C!ANTS AUTHORIZED: $1,858,715
NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: O8

PURPOSE: To support initiatives that create

c‘mg, safe and supportive environments
H&t enhance the quality of life for children,

youth and families.

To ;den Zoe with Chl|dlCﬂ Adaryn and Kai
Ri Distributing organic food at Frog Hollow

Ne: hbourhood House



Educauon

GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $1,252,919
NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 39

PURPOSE: To enhance the quality and
accessibility of lifelong educational opportu-
nities for all learners in British Columbia.

LerT: Discussing Global issues at Pearson College

aching Cthics

Should we produce genetically modified food?
Are business leaders responsible to anyone
other than their shareholders? Can euthanasia
ever be justified? These are just some of the
tough questions students involved in the Ethics
Initiative at Pearson College tackle every day.

Located on the wooded shores of Pedder Bay on
Vancouver Island, Pearson College was founded
in 1974 in commemoration of Canadian Prime
Minister Lester B. Pearson. Its mission is to enable
students to transcend nationalism, respect

diversity, promote international understanding
and become agents for change in a global society.

Vancouver Foundation’s Education Committee
approved the college’s application for a three-
year $100,000 grant. “Peer discussion of ethical
dilemmas is seen to be the most effective way
of communicating these principles in schools,
and with a very diverse student population,
we were delighted to support Pearson’s wish
to share their program with other B.C. schools,”
said Valerie Hunter, Program Director for the
Education Committee.

Every year, 200 students come on full scholarship
from across Canada and around the world to
complete the final years of high school and
their first year of college. Selected for their
passion for internationalism and a demonstrated
commitment to community service in their
home countries, students are expected to
focus their energy on academics, residential
life and community service once they arrive at
Pearson College.

“We've essentially got 200 young people who
want to change the world and make it a better
place,” said Stuart Walker, president of Pearson
College. “It's an exciting, vibrant atmosphere
with a lot of debate and exchange of ideas.”

Over the past few years Walker and other teachers
began to notice that much of the debate seemed
to only focus on the what, where and how of

global issues. “The difficult questions of why,

and topics such as religion and culture were

being avoided for fear of offending beliefs and
value systems of others,” he said. “We thought
We needed to elevate the level of discussion so
these ethical issues could be examined.”

With the help of a grant from Vancouver
Foundation, Pearson College launched an
Ethics Initiative in the fall of 2001. This grant
enabled speakers to be brought on campus
to examine the role of ethics in an educational
setting. Teachers were given special training
on how to approach ethical issues in the
classroom and a series of “ethics cafes” were
held throughout the year to encourage students
to discuss difficult ethical issues.

“Our goal was to provide students with a
framework for understanding and talking about
ethics,” said Cynthia Mackenzie, Director of
the Ethics Initiative. “We wanted to give them
the concepts and language to examine real life
ethical problems in a non-threatening manner
so they could come up with their own solutions.”

Last year, Mackenzie and her students took the
Ethics Initiative one step further and developed
an ethics curriculum that was used in more
than 20 high schools in Victoria, Surrey and
Richmond. In the spring and fall of 2003,
Pearson College will host a series of ethics
conferences throughout the province in order
to get young people thinking about ethics in
their own lives.

Dian Caturini came to Pearson College from
Indonesia two years ago, and has been involved
as a student in the Ethics Initiative from the
beginning. “I never considered the ethical

dimension of things before,” she said. “Now |
know how to analyze a problem and see both

sides of every issue. It's changed the way | think.”

Engendering that type of personal transformation
in others is exactly what Mackenzie hopes to

achieve with the Ethics Initiative, made possible
through the support of Vancouver Foundation.
“It's pretty exciting to see the light bulb turn
on in someone’s face,” she said. “It means

the discussion has gone beyond who can make
a better point and has become personalized
so that they have a better understanding of
their own values, beliefs and motivations.”

“It is wonderful working with Vancouver
Foundation,” said Grant Monck, Director of
Development. “The grant has made possible
this exciting new initiative in the area of inter-
national education, ethics and values.”

The Power o} Legacy

« VANDUSEN FOUNDATION

As a visionary philanthropist,
W.]. VanDusen established
the VanDusen Foundation
in 1952. This fund, Vancouver
Foundation’s oldest and

largest unrestricted fund,
made 116 grants in 2002.

Totalling $3,149,953, these
grants include funding for
the Ethics Initiative at

Pearson College.

-
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The Power of Legacy

» ALMA VANDUSEN FUND

« VANDUSEN FOUNDATION

o FELLOWSHIP LODGE No.
137, AF. & AM.
ENDOWMENT FUND

These three unrestricted

funds managed by
Vancouver Foundation
combined to provide the
grant for the Vancouver
Stories exhibition at the

Vancouver Museum.

W TR

Launched in 1959 with
a gift of $100,000, the
Alma VanDusen Fund
today has a market value
of $33,000,000. In 2002
her fund made 65 grants
totalling $2,076,462.

Illuminating
History

From the park outside the Vancouver Museum,
the Joyce Walley Learning Centre catches the
eye. Reflecting the waters of False Creek, and
the North Shore mountains, this two-story
glass structure is a bright and vibrant epicentre
of exploration.

The Joyce Walley Learning Centre is named
for the late Joyce Walley, an active education
volunteer and trustee at the Museum. With
the support of Vancouver Foundation, and a
generous lead donation from Mrs. Walley's

husband Dr. Ken Walley, the construction and
opening of the Joyce Walley Learning Centre
at the Vancouver Museum in 2002 marked
the completion of a significant milestone in a
multi-phased renewal plan.

“We recognized that this new centre will both
preserve the City's heritage and educate people
of all ages and backgrounds,” said Valerie Hunter,
Program Director for the Arts and Culture and
Education Committees. “This is why we grant-
ed the museum $150,000."

As the largest civic museum in Canada, the
Vancouver Museum has been in existence

almost as long as Vancouver itself, accepting
and cataloguing a treasury of objects, memories
and stories estimated to have a value in excess
of $45 million. Located at Vanier Park, a part

of Vancouver that represents traditional common
ground for three First Nations, the Museum

is committed to working with the community
to nurture 10,000 Years of collective memory.

After thirty years, the story of Vancouver is

undergoing a major facelift. Drawing on the

expertise and support of the community, the

new Vancouver Stories galleries will illustrate

the rich and diverse history of the City in an
engaging and relevant manner. The Joyce Walley
Learning Centre, an integral part of the project,
provides state-of-the-art educational opportu-
nities to augment the exhibition galleries.

“Our goal throughout the ongoing revitalization

program has been to connect with the community

in new ways,” said Pauline Thompson, CEQ
of the Vancouver Museum. “We'd like to see
people discussing the exhibits and bringing
their own personal perspectives to them. We
want people who come to the museum to say,
‘| recognize myself in that place.”

In the Joyce Walley Learning Centre, large-scale
exhibits form learning clusters where families,
student groups and others can engage history
on a gut level. The exhibits showcase stories,
memories and artifacts from the people who
have lived and worked in Vancouver's diverse
neighbourhoods, using their experiences to
iluminate the City's history. Visitors can rummage
through the actual suitcases of city immigrants,
leaf through high-school yearbooks, read personal
diaries and listen to the voices of local First
Nations in their own language.

The first Vancouver Stories gallery covers the
1950s with its colourful street photos and
White Spot experience, complete with a 1955
Ford Fairlane Victoria. The galleries showcase
testimony from extraordinary ‘ordinary’ people
and challenge visitors — long-time residents,
recent immigrants and tourists alike — to
recognize and value their own roles in history.
Visitors weave their own way through the
challenging stories, building their capacity for
wise decision-making as parents and children,
as neighbours and as citizens.

Looking ahead, Thompson hopes the rein-
vigorated Vancouver Museum can increase
Vancouver's civic pride and contribute to its
quality of life. Thanks to the grant from
Vancouver Foundation, this will be possible.
“Vancouver is already one of the finest cities
in the world,” she said. “We can improve that
by understanding more about how we got here.”

=3

MBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 67

RPOSE: To support and encourage the

wth and sustained presence of arts and

itage activities amongst diverse cultural
munities throughout British Columbia.

: Children enjoy the Joyce Walley Learning Centre
H1: Pauline Thompson, CEO of the Vancouver Museum



or generatiors, the Nuxalk First Nations
shed the rich waters off BC's central coast
ere the Bella Coola River finishes its 70-
metre journey through mountains and
<pills into the pacific Ocean. But today, the
once bountiful runs of sockeye salmon have
t disappeared, taking with them a way
A d a vital staple of the band’s diet.

of life an
‘Now, junk food has partly replaced this staple.

The result has been an explosion of diabetes.
 This is a serious medical concern,” said Sarah
Chivers, Vancouver Foundation's Program
Director for the BC Medical Services Foundation.
uye provided a $5,000 development grant to
the University of Northern British Columbia
to find out more about the prevalence of diabetes
‘among the Nuxalk First Nation.”

““One of the biggest problems in our community
are the sugar stores,” said Bill Tallio, health
and wellness coordinator for the Nuxalk band
in Bella Coola. “There must be at least seven
or eight of them for a population of about 1,200.

~ 150 people. The effect on people’s diet and
health has been huge.”

Throughout the 1980s and 1990s, Tallio watched

Bella Coola appeared to grow. Even his brother
and sister contracted the illness. However,
there was only anecdotal evidence to suggest
the incidence of diabetes was increasing.

- 4 J pas

edical Research and Services

“It was obvious there was something going on,”
said Tallio. “But we didn’t really know who had

GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $1, 695, 728

it in the population. Without this basic infor-
mation, it's difficult to come up with effective
treatment and prevention strategies.”

NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 8’

PURPOSE: To promote health education and
to support health-related research in both
academic and community settings in British
Columbia, with particular interest in rural
and remote areas.

Tor: Bill Taliio, He_alth al.‘.ld. W;IIn_éﬁs-C_oor&inétor-

for the Nuxalk First Nation in Bella Coola

LerT: Bill Tallio with Dr. Harvey Thommasen,
Chair of Community Health at UNBC 13

" That is one store full of pop and chips for every
r \

diabetes, what type they had and the extent of

Tallio teamed up with Dr. Harvey Thommasen,
Chair of Community Health at UNBC.
Thommasen's interest in diabetes in Bella
Coola sprang from his experience working as
a family doctor in the community for 10
years. Together, they developed a health survey
and collected baseline data on a number of
health-related issues.

Thanks to the grant from Vancouver Foundation,
Thommasen and Tallio have been able to input

' the data they gathered into spreadsheets. By

conducting a statistical analysis on this data,
they developed a picture of the situation in
Bella Coola.

What they discovered was far worse than anyone
had imagined. In 1988, there were an estimated
14 diabetics in Bella Coola. Today, there are 120,
or 10% of the entire population.

“BC is far behind other provinces in First
Nations health research,” said Thommasen.
“By building a good quality health database the
Nuxalk band can develop their own programs
and be better able to obtain health care funding.”

Tallio agrees. “We can use this information to
help raise awareness of the seriousness of the

. situation,” he said. “We’re planning to launch

with alarm as the number of diabetes cases in = a series of proactive education campaigns in

the schools from kindergarten on up. We've
started handing out booklets on healthy foods
that will help manage the symptoms of diabetes
and prevent the onset of the disease in young
people. 1'd also like to bring back some of the
fitness programs we used to run.”

Tallio hopes his plans will help reduce diabetes
in his community. “Diabetes is a real killer,” he
said. “But we can beat it.”

“| am thrilled Vancouver Foundation has assisted
us,” Thommasen said. “The grant made these
initiatives possible.”

Building Healthy
Communi

ties

The Power of Legacy

» THE ROBERT AND
FLORENCE FILBERG FUND
The Robert and Florence
Filberg Fund was established
in 1976. In 2002 this fund
provided $1,353,623 for 75
projects including the
$5,000 development grant
to the University of
Northern British Columbia,
for a study of diabetes in

Bella Coola.
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The Power of Legacy

o DOREEN MARTIN
MARGETTS FUND FOR
ANIMAL CARE

With a dedicated concern
for cats and horses, the
Doreen Martin Margetts
Fund for Animal Care
' provided the grant for the

f Richmond Homeless Cats

Society’s educational initia-

tive. Since 1996, this fund

has made 23 grants
totalling $165,750, while in
N 002, it provided $47,500

for four separate grants.

=

Animal Weljare

For as long as she can remember, Mary Anne
Hajer has loved cats. So when the retired
schoolteacher saw a feature in her local paper
about the Richmond Homeless Cats Society,
she knew she had to get involved.

“A couple of years ago, I volunteered for a feed-
ing and cleaning shift at the Society and I've
been there ever since,” said Hajer.

The Richmond Homeless Cats Society was
founded in 1989 when Carol Reichert, President
of the Society, began taking homeless cats into
her own home. “I didn’t have a plan in mind
when it all got started,” said Reichert, “but we've
grown, and now we're a place that helps a lot
of cats.”

Eventually a shelter was built for feral cats—
cats that are born in the wild—as well as for
tame cats that for various reasons are without
a home. Located on six acres of land, this

shelter includes buildings, decks, and yards.
“Many of our cats do eventually find homes,”
said Reichert, “but many are also unadoptable.”

Stray cats became such a concern in Richmond
that in 2001, the city passed a bylaw stating

that cats within their jurisdiction must be spayed
or neutered. Realizing that people knew very
little about the bylaw, and about the feral and
stray cat population, Reichert decided to raise
awareness by using educational materials.

These have been made possible through a

$20,000 grant from Vancouver Foundation,
which was provided because the Animal Welfare
committee recognized the importance of public

awareness to animal wellbeing.

Some of the educational materials are being
developed by Hajer, in particular an 8-page
activity booklet which she distributes to school
children in kindergarten and grade one. “The
idea came to me when | discovered that many
children had never been near a cat as it is not
a part of their culture,” said Hajer, “I was reading
to a little girl and she had no concept of the
word ‘purring.'”

When Hajer visits local schools, she is
accompanied by a peachy-coloured domestic
long hair cat named Honey Bear. “When |
first took him from the Richmond Homeless
Cats Society and into a classroom, | wasn't
sure how he'd be,” said Hajer, “but he came
right out of his carrier and strolled up to
the children.”

During a typical visit, Hajer shows the children
a laminated chart of a growing cat, which ties
in with an animal lifecycle element of the school
curriculum. “I wanted children to experience
cats, but also wanted something that was
educationally sound,” she said.

She then gives the children an opportunity to
visit with Honey Bear, and explains how to care
for cats. Finally, she gives them the booklet to
take home. As well as containing fun, cat-
related activities, it provides a message for
their parents about the Richmond Homeless
Cats Society, and explains how spaying and
neutering can control the cat population.

The response to Hajer's program has been
very positive. “Schools have been extremely
welcoming,” she said.

The first class she visited was so enthusiastic,
they raised money for the Society by doing
chores at home, and holding a bake sale. “This
was their initiative,” Laurie Beausoleil, teacher
at Devon Gardens Elementary School, said of
her grade 1 and 2 students. “They sure raised
awareness with their parents about the spaying
and neutering issue.”

While the Richmond Homeless Cats Society
will be a lifetime sanctuary for unadoptable
cats, Reichert believes that raising awareness
will help reduce the number of homeless cats.
Since education begins with children, she’s
thrilled with Hajer's initiative. “For years, I'd
been looking for someone to start a program
in the schools,” she said, acknowledging that
funding from Vancouver Foundation has made
this possible. “This way we’re educating children
about cats and getting the message out about
spaying and neutering as well.”

A
GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $218,7OO
NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 16
PURPOSE: To support the provision of

‘v‘e_b-i
initiatives and programs that are of direct N % S
benefit to all animals. Sl forrr f

TOjMary Anne HHajer with Honey Bear
RIGHT: Visiting with local children



| With its majestic mountains, temperate climate,
| ‘and diverse opportunities, Vancouver is one
" ofthe world’s most livable cities. As a result,

its population is growing and this, in many cities,
‘means traffic congestion and diminishing green
space. In Vancouver, however, regional planners
are managing population growth by following
the concepts espoused by Smart Growth BC.

These “smart growth” concepts refer to a
responsible way to develop communities,
recognizing that if we are to accommodate
population growth and land development, we
need to minimize impacts on the environment.
Smart growth involves building in areas that
are already developed, preserving parkland,
and promoting neighbourhoods where shops
and services are within walking distance.

Since its incorporation as a non-profit society
in 1999, Smart Growth BC has been working to
create more livable communities. Recognizing
the importance of sustainability, Vancouver

Foundation is supporting Smart Growth BC

with a two-year $90,000 grant, which will allow
them to increase their outreach strategies and
impact land-use planning and decision-making.

“Vancouver Foundation was one of our first
funders,” said Cheeying Ho, Executive Director
of Smart Growth BC. “They supported two of
our major publications: the BC Sprawl Report
and the Smart Growth Toolkit.”

i

8nvironment

GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $929,985

The Smart Growth Toolkit, one of several
successful initiatives carried out by Smart
Growth BC over the past three years, dispels
some of the myths about smart growth and
provides practical suggestions like a planning
and development list.

NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 373

PURPOSE: To encourage and assist in the

resolution of broad environmental issues
arising in British Columbia.

Tor: Kevin McNaney, Linda Prior and Shane Simpson
of Smart Growth BC at Stadium Skytrain Station
LEFT: Managing growth in Vernon, BC

i creasing
Environmental .

Awareness

Thanks to this educational tool, people outside
Vancouver are playing an active role in the future

- of their communities. For example, in Vernon,

Eric Kowalski, Executive Director of Social
Planning Council for the North Okanagan,
formed a smart growth planning committee
after becoming aware of Smart Growth BC's
toolkit. “Vernon has been discovered in the
last few years,” Kowalski said. “The growth
needs to be managed.”

This province-wide interest includes work
in Greater Vancouver with the Sustainable
Region Initiative, in which Smart Growth BC
is a partner. In this capacity, they provide
guidance on addressing issues like deteriorating
air quality, use of land and growth management.

Now, the grant from Vancouver Foundation
will allow these initiatives to move nation-wide.
“We’re hosting a strategy meeting here in
Vancouver that will bring together organizations
from across Canada,” said Ho. “The plan is
to set up a Smart Growth Canada Network.
This meeting also overlaps with a meeting of
smart growth leaders from the US.” A report
comparing the costs of sprawling retail
developments with those of smart growth
development will further raise awareness of
the issue.

Smart growth will happen in regions where
people understand its importance, and are
working together to make it happen. The May
2003 strategy meeting, which has been made
possible through Vancouver Foundation’s grant,
is a recognition of Vancouver as a smart growth
leader. Which is why it is no mistake that
Vancouver is voted one of the world’s most
livable cities.

The Power o} Legacy

« THE MCCORKELL FUND

Through a generous bequest,
Mr. Ernest Gaston McCorkell

established this fund in

his family’s name. As an
unrestricted fund, he has
supported projects and
organizations tackling

environmental issues,

museum upgrades and

Hispanic youth projects.

In 2002 this fund made 9

grants totalling $132,898.




Fostering

The Power of Legacy

o DRr. WiILLIAM KEITH
BuURWELL FunD

The successful Including
Our Voices program at the
WISH drop-in centre was
funded by the Dr. William
Keith Burwell Fund. Since
1981, this fund has been
helping disadvantaged
children and adults. Not
only did this fund provide
14 grants totalling $173,150
in 2002, but it hasimade-a
total of g5 grants totalling

$1,012,728 since 1996.

Conpidencd

Imagine a place where you can feel safe.
A place where you know you are accepted, no
matter your background, your situation or your
behaviour. This is what the WISH Drop-in
Centre has become for women working in the
sex trade in Vancouver’'s Downtown Eastside.

Located in the First United Church at the corner
of Gore and Hastings Streets, WISH—Women’s
Information Safe House—offers a safe place

where women can shower, sleep and eat a hot
meal. Open six evenings a week, the centre cur-
rently welcomes at least 120 women per night.

“It's somewhere the girls can come to be them
selves,” said one of the women who calls herself
a regular at the centre.

In a small room off the main gathering area,
several women sit together, eating and talking
and taking part in creative activities. This is the
WISH Learning Centre, and here a program
called Including Our Voices is entering its
second year. Thanks to a $24,200 grant from
Vancouver Foundation, women are building
on literacy and creative skills developed in
the first year, which was also funded by a
$29,760 grant from Vancouver Foundation.

“The Learning Centre is an eye in the middle
of the storm,” said Karen Duddy, Executive
Director of the WISH Drop-in Centre. “It's a
haven for women who want to get away from
the chaotic atmosphere found in other parts
of the centre and develop their voices.”

The atmosphere in the Learning Centre is
different. The walls are decorated with artwork
and poems written by women who frequent
the centre. While women are still coming and
going, they are also focused on various projects,
like crafting lanterns from jars, and writing short
stories about other women who have impacted
their lives. One woman surfs the Internet on
the centre’s computer, while another sifts
through books.

“This is a place that has really helped me}
said a woman sewing a cushion. “It's builty
my confidence, my self-esteem, and has giv
me a better outlook on life.”

She has also written a poem about her motha
“We're going to do other things here too,®
she said. “They want me to teach rug-hooking
and maybe chocolate-making as well.” '

Developing skills is the main purpose of the
Including Our Voices program. “It is needed as
much as the health programs we have at WISH,"
said Duddy. “By learning, women will be
empowered for personal and social change.”

Presently, the Learning Centre is open three
evenings a week. Through the Including Our
Voices program, women are not only expressing
themselves creatively, and learning valuable
skills such as how to use computers, but they
are also taking a leadership role in the WISH
Advisory Group, where they can help to plan
the activities at WISH.

“Many of the women who participate in the
Advisory Group come from Including Our

Voices,” said Duddy. “It's an extension of them

finding their voice.”

When Duddy reflects on the results they're
seeing now—including a monthly newsletter
published by the program and a Learner-to-
Learner initiative where women are involved
in activities beyond the centre—she's optimistic
about the future. “It's been very, very successful,”
she said. “Thanks to the grant from Vancouver
Foundation, the program has been able to
continue building on its initial successes. It's
helped the women develop skills they've lost
because of their circumstances, and gives them
the sense that there’s a possibility they'll get
back into normal life.”
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Health and Social Development

GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $1,982;924

NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: 60

PURPOSE: To enhance the capacity of adults,
families, and communities to create healthy,
caring, safe and supportive environments for all.

Tor: Women's Information Safe House
RicHT: Karen Duddy, Executive Director of WISH
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|2 the Lower Mainland, young people are raising
awareness of global issues, and it's all because
of a Canadian Red Cross program called Youth
TAP (Training-Action-Power). Thanks to a two-
year $30,000 grant from Vancouver Foundation's
Youth Philanthropy Council, this program
offers a series of training workshops designed
to equip youth with skills that will allow them
to make a difference in the world.

“Youth have a lot of great ideas,” said George
Chandler, Global Education Coordinator for the
Lower Mainland region. “But often they need
training and support in order to take action.
In global education, building awareness is
important but not sufficient. We want to help
youth develop their capacity to act through
training and ongoing mentoring.”

This project has the full support of Vancouver
Foundation’s Youth Philanthropy Council
(VFYPC). Desiring to strengthen youth involve-
ment in their community, VFYPC supports youth
oriented programs through grants and volun-
teerism, promoting philanthropy and leadership
among their peers.

“We're supporting Youth TAP because it not only
allows youth to become global facilitators but
: \ : o provides resources to allow them to become
A i \ . | W leaders in a way that is relevant to today's

' < - i I society,” said Etienne Mahe of VFYPC. “We were
Jouth Philanthropy Council t

encouraged by the number of youth involved,
. : and the fact that it will be a great legacy."

In January 2003 at a two-day conference, the
Canadian Red Cross Global Education Program
launched Youth TAP. Here, they presented

workshops that covered topics ranging from how
to build a culture of peace to how to approach
the media in order to get your message across.

GRANTS AUTHORIZED: $196,2H

NUMBER OF PROJECTS FUNDED: [ 5§

“The Youth TAP workshops gave me a huge
amount of confidence,” said Alex Nataros,
leader of the Third WAG (World Awareness
Group). “Especially the one on leadership,
and the one on reaching the media. Often
you think, as a student, that you can't reach
the media, but this workshop gave me the
confidence to do so and a template to use.”

PURPOSE: To support youth involved
programs through grants and volunteerism.

Tor: The Third World Awareness Group,
formed out of Youth TAP
Lere Alex Nataros, founder of the Third WAG

Nataros formed the Third WAG after he attended
the Canadian Red Cross Global Issues Symposium
for Youth in November 2002. To raise awareness
of global issues in Port Moody Secondary
School and the surrounding community, the
Third WAG applied what they learned at the
Youth TAP conference in the week leading up
to Canadian Landmine Awareness Week.
After contacting two local newspapers, the
Coquitlam Now and the Tricity News, their
initiatives were featured in articles that resulted
in members of the community telephoning
to ask how they could become involved.

“We never expected this response,” said
Nataros, “because when we were petitioning
earlier, we found a huge amount of resist-
ance to global issues.”

At the school, the Third WAG added a new shoe
to a growing pile every 30 minutes, symbolizing
how often someone in the world is either
maimed or killed by a landmine. As well as
selling Landmine Awareness T-shirts, they
distributed butterfly ribbons and discs that
read, “Pick Me Up,” on one side, and “Boom
— this could have been a landmine,” on the other.
They also held a raffle for tickets donated by the
Vancouver Giants on the Friday after school.

Youth TAP coordinator, Lisa Shebib, is thrilled
by what Youth TAP has helped groups like the
Third WAG accomplish. “With our workshops,
we're equipping youth at a young age,” she said.
“We're building skills they can use to make a
difference in the world.”

In the second year, Youth TAP plans to build
on the connections they've established with
youth through the initial workshops by training
more facilitators and engaging more youth
groups like the Third WAG.

The Third WAG meets regularly, and plans to
continue its campaign toward raising awareness
of global issues. Nataros is quick to give credit
to the Youth TAP program, made possible
through the support from Vancouver Foundation.
“Lisa, George and everyone at the Red Cross
and Youth TAP are doing a great job.”

JYouth Capacity

The Power of Legacy

o ROBERT & FLORENCE
FILBERG FUND
o LESTER M. WHITE FUND

Two funds supported the

Youth TAP initiative: the

Robert & Florence Filberg
Fund and the Lester M.
White Fund. In 2002, the
Robert & Florence Filberg
Fund provided $1,353,623
for 75 projects. The Lester
M. White Fund is an unre-
stricted fund, established
in 1974, whose market

value has almost doubled

the original contribution.
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Distributions Rates of Return and Distribution

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

Grant distributions to communities

AGENCY ENDOWMENT DISCRETIONARY | DONORADVISED  TOTAL 2002 PERCENT.OF  TOTAL 2001 | PERCENT OF have been sustained despite

AND DESIGNATED GRANTS GRANTS GRANTS TOTAL 2002 TOTAL 2001
pluctuating investment market returns

—

Children, Youth and Families 1,087,423 1,874,464 89,613 3,051,500 g 3,103,084
Community Foundations 201,321 - - 201,321 ! 168,026

Education 6,949,369 1,335,357 887,105 9171,831 9,047,948

Distribution - 1,286,456 1,286,456 ) 1,072,256 | I ‘
| Donor Services and Investment) less income

while protecting capital.
« Operating costs (Administration, Program,

from Funds pending distribution, have been

Animal Welfare $86,205 $150,000 $203,858  $440,063 $336,252 . « 9 Year Average Return is 8.5%.
Arts and Culture _ 1,486,700 1,376,063 178,701 3,041,464 - 2,536,362 ' \ | « Until 2003 VancouverFoundation distributed

Health & Social Development 4,655,978 1,752,436 527,215 6,935,629 6,297,356 | 1998 22 201 220 AVEYREAAGRE

|
I
. i
Environment 1,975:673 800,920 92,800 2,869,393 : 2,147,845 t -

5.5% of the average unit market value over
previous 12 quarters—maximizing payouts
o 9 held within threshold of 0.5% of capital.

« Although the 5 year average to 2002 was
Medical Research and Services 3,264,398 1,237,866 150,245 4,652,509 4,635,286
5 YEAR AVERAGE RETURNS OPERATING COSTS [l DISTRIBUTION RATE 2.6%, the return for the year 2002 was ~7.9%.

Religious Purposes 873,886 - 182,006 1,055,892 : 1,078,618

Youth in Philanthropy - 214,194 21,500 235,694 b 91,330

Accumulated Capital and Distribution

General - 116,241 687,401 d 388,465

Refunds - (82,658) - (82,658) (60,078)

Expenses B - 116,716 116,716 - 138,221

21,152,113 9,945,098 2,566,000 33,663,211 - 30,980,971

Investment Structure

$ MILLIONS

- P ' MARKET VALUE
Foreign Equities OF FUNDS ON HAND

dian Equities I o
Cana q CONTRIBUTED PRINCIPAL

Canadian Bonds & Debentures
GRANTS AND DISTRIBUTIONS

Real Estate & Mortgages

=" 8 84 8 8 8 8 8 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 oo o1 o2




Auditor’s Report

TO THE DIRECTORS OF VANCOUVER FOUNDATION

! We have audited the statement of financial position of Vancouver Foundation as at December 31, 2002 and the
[[ statement of operations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial state-
ments based on our audit.

| We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Foundation
as at December 31, 2002 and the results of its operations and changes in fund balances for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

Duesamtrhouatovpors LLP
Chartered Accountants
February 21, 2003

Statement op Financial Position

'at&ﬁent of Operations and Changes in Fund Balances

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2002

CONSOLIDATED OTHER DISTRIBUTION AND
TRUST FUND TRUST FUNDS  ADMINISTRATION FUND

(AT MARKET VALUE) (AT cosT) (ar cosT) 2002 TOTAL 2001 TOTAL

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and other short-term notes $14,325,992 $604,684 $21,235,31 $36,165,987  $27,506,161
Bonds and debentures (note 4) 189,622,741 - - 189,622,741 199,388,316
Common shares and convertible securities (note 4) 271,710,860 - - 271,710,860 337,571,169
Real estate trusts (note 4) 17,713,674 - 17,713,674 15,207,994
Mortgages and real estate (note 4) - 139,428 139,428 226,050

Accrued interest receivable 823,003 573 126,347 949,923 1,129,807
Accrued dividends receivable 111,087 - - 111,087 18,474

494,307,357 744,685 21,361,658 516,413,700 581,147,971

FIXED ASSETS (cost - $503,829; 2001 - $487,915) - - 114,999 114,999 174,686
494,307,357 744,685 21,476,657 516,528,699 581,322,657

| CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities - - 433,270 433,270 485,342

i FUND BALANCES

Contributed principal 421,923,742 744,685 - 422,668,427 404,508,379
Retained returns from investments 72,383,615 - 72,383,615 154,136,325
Invested in fixed assets - - 114,999 114,999 174,686
Funds pending distribution - - 20,928,388 20,928,388 22,017,925

494,307,357 744,685 21,043,387 516,095,429 580,837,315
494,307,357 744,685 21,476,657 516,528,699 581,322,657

oo Al U soon Do ki

COMMITMENTS (note 5)

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2002

CONSOLIDATED OTHER DISTRIBUTION AND
TRUST FUND TRUST FUNDS  ADMINISTRATION FUND
(AT MARKET VALUE) (AT cosT) (at cosT) 2002 TOTAL 2001 TOTAL

REVENUE
Donations and contributions $17,784,927 $1,140,256 - $18,925,183  $45,107,242

Investment losses (46,420,101) - - (46,420,101) (28,296,773)
Less: External investment management
and custodial fees (1,904,042) - - (1,904,042) (1,780,157)

(30,539,216) 1,140,256 (29,398,960) 15,030,312

EXPENSES

Administration - - 843,261 843,261 871,509
Program services - - 830,094 830,094 758,035
Donor services - - 665,533 665,533 642,023

;,3—3-5,888 2,338,888 2,271,567

Less: Interest on funds pending distribution - - (748,869) (748,869) {(940,826)
1,590,019 1,330,741

1,590,019

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE GRANTS
AND DISTRIBUTIONS (30,539,216) 1,140,256

(1,590,019) (30,988,979) 13,699,571

GRANTS AND DISTRIBUTIONS - - 33,663,211 33,663,211 30,980,971

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER E(XPENSES ) (30,539,216) 1,140,256 (35,253,230) (64,652,190)  (17,281,400)

558,311,881 332,823 22,192,611 580,837,315 598,294,457

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING OF YEAR

INTERFUND TRANSFERS (33,375,612) (728,394) 34,104,006

DISTRIBUTION OF CAPITAL FROM
CONTRIBUTED PRINCIPAL (61,796) - - (61,796) (113,81)

DISTRIBUTION OF CAPITAL FROM

RETAINED RETURNS (27,900) g < (27,900) (62,561)

FUND BALANCES - END OF YEAR 494,307,357 744,685 21,043,387 516,095,429 580,837,315




Notes to Financial Statements

GRANTS ]
Grants are recorded when paid by the Foundation.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES :
| Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the presentation adopted for 2002.

Vancouver Foundation (the “Foundation”) was established in 1943 and became incorporated through an Act of |

the Provincial Legislature in 1950. - 4 6tment6

The income from funds donated and bequeathed to its endowment is used to provide for charitable purposes

! throughout B'ritish Columbia. The Foundation serves three major constituencies: its donors, the charitable sector and | CONSOLIDATED TRUST FUND
the community. The bonds and debentures in the Consolidated Trust Fund are represented by Canadian fixed interest bonds and

a public foundation. As such, it is exempt from federal income taxes and can issue charitable donation receipts. these bonds and debentures is 4.5% (2001 - 4.9%). As at December 31, 2002, the bonds and debentures cost was
$184,629,605 (2001 - $196,964,951).
The common shares and convertible securities in the Consolidated Trust Fund are represented by the following:

2 Nature o} the Funds

The Foundation is registered with the Charities Division, Canada Customs and Revenue Agency and is classified as debentures, with a weighted average term to maturity of 9.3 years (2001 - 9.0 years). The effective interest rate on
The Foundation follows the restricted fund method of accounting for contributions to the Consolidated Trust Fund :

2002 2001
and Other Trust Funds. Cost Market Value Cost Market Value
The Consolidated Trust Fund holds resources contributed for community endowment. The Board of Directors exercises : = : -
discretionary control over the investment of the§e assets and the distribution. 'Incorrle earned on the Con.solldated B adian 74,022,182 74,978,858 72,414,772 82,395,457
Trust Fund resources are reported in the Consolidated Trust Fund and at the discretion of the Board of Directors are B reian 201,579,718 196,732,002 297,572,256 255,175,712
either retained in the Consolidated Trust Fund or transferred to the Distribution and Administration Fund. Orelg ol i
The Other Trust Funds hold resources over which the Foundation does not exercise discretionary investment control 365,601,900 271,710,860 369,987,028 337,571,169

and which are administered in accordance with specific directions from the donors. Distribution of these resources

is administered in accordance with the specific directions from the donors. As at December 31, 2002, the real estate trusts’ cost was $17,801,225 (2001 - $15,301,225).

The Distribution and Administration Fund represents resources authorized and allocated for grants and distributions. B L ER TRUST.FUNDS

As at December 31, 2002, the mortgages and real estate investment had a market value of $141,756 (2001 - $229,569).

3 Signipicant Accounting Policies

INVESTMENTS

Investments within the Consolidated Trust Fund are valued at current market prices on the last business day of the
fiscal period.

Investments within the Other Trust Funds and the Distribution and Administration Fund are stated at cost and any
realized gains or losses arising from investment transactions are included as part of contributed principal. Should
the carrying value of these investments exceed market value, the investments are written down to market value if
management considers that there is a permanent impairment in value.

mmitments

In addition to the amounts presented under “Funds pending distribution”, the Foundation has committed to
grants totalling $740,000 (2001 - $871,000) which are payable from future returns. Payment of these grants is
conditional on the recipients meeting certain criteria and providing certain supporting information.

In December 2002, the Foundation has expanded its leased office space in order to accommodate the British
Columbia Unclaimed Property Society which will sublease a majority of this additional leased office space.
The Foundation has a lease agreement, with the following commitments related to office rent:

FIXED ASSETS

The Foundation capitalizes the cost of major capital additions and amortizes the cost of these assets over their YEAR $
estimated useful lives. Lease inducements received in conjunction with the Foundation's lease are offset against the
cost of leasehold improvements. Management has determined the estimated useful lives to be: 2003 254,076
| Computer and office equipment...........ccccevovviririeivciirineeecenrsersrennes 3 to 5 years straight-line RS 273'327
I OFfICE FUMNITUIE....ceoceveecernceerireriesiseeissreineasssesesssss s sasssssssesssesssasnses 10 years straight-line 2°°56' Zi’go;
i I Leasehold improvements - net of lease inducements..................... straight-line over the term of the lease (10 years ’ 200 J
g (10 years) | P~ 273,307
i Operating expenses for 2002 include amortization of fixed assets of $96,390 (2001 - $67,276). | 2008 and thereafter 68,327

‘ | | REVENUE RECOGNITION | 1,415,631 [—

x Contributions for endowment are recognized in the Consolidated Trust Fund when received and deeds of gifts have '

\ |' been approved. Restricted contributions are recognized in the Other Trust Funds when received. Fl
Bequests are recorded upon receipt of the donated assets. Bequests in a form other than cash or marketable securities b’ owas

: " are recorded at values determined by the Board of Directors. Statement 0 Caéh

|

Interest on bonds, mortgages and short-term notes is accrued as earned. Dividends, which have been declared, A statement of cash flows has not been presented as management does not consider it meaningful
are recorded as income on the date of record set for the dividend.

|l in the circumstances.
|
| L
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Establishing A Fund

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION IS COMMITTED TO MAKING IT AS EASY AS POSSIBLE TO TURN YOUR CHARITABLE DREAMS

INTO REALITY. THE STRAIGHTFORWARD STEPS TO ESTABLISH A FUND WITH VANCOUVER FOUNDATION ARE LISTED BELOW.

Creating the Deed o} Gifit

Please let us know that you are interested in establishing
a Fund with Vancouver Foundation. During our conver-
sation we will need to gather some basic information
from you about:

« the name of the proposed fund

» what you wish to accomplish with the fund

» the type of fund you wish to establish

« how the income is to be used (charitable purposes of fund)

« whether it is to be an open or closed fund

« the amount of money you wish to start
the fund with (the initiating capital)

« if you are a non-profit organization establishing an
agency endowment fund, we will need your BC Society
registration number, your Federal Charity registration
number, a copy of the Society’s Constitution and
By-laws, and a copy of your most recent annual report
and financial statements.

Using this information, we will have our legal advisor draw
up a Deed of Gift (a trust document setting out the terms
of the fund) for your review. We encourage you to discuss
the draft deed of gift with your own legal and financial
advisors to make sure it accomplishes your wishes.

Initiating the Fund

Once you are sure the deed of gift is acceptable, it should
be signed and returned to Vancouver Foundation with a
cheque for the initiating capital. The minimum initiating
capital for a fund is $10,000; start-up funds are also

available if you are unable to contribute $10,000 at one time.

The staff of the Foundation then establish the fund and
present it to the Foundation’s Board of Directors. We will
provide you with copies of the counter-signed deed of
gift for your records.

Please contact us; we would be pleased to discuss your
philanthropic goals.

How to Apply jor A Grant

VANCOUVER FOUNDATION SUPPORTS A WIDE RANGE OF PROJECTS THAT ARE OF BENEFIT TO BRITISH COLUMBIANS.
FUNDED ACTIVITIES OFTEN PROVIDE A DIRECT SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, OR TAKE AN INNOVATIVE APPROACH
TO A COMMUNITY CONCERN.

Letter or Inquiry

To begin, all grant applicants must submit a letter of
inquiry outlining the proposed project. In less than four
pages the letter should:

« introduce your organization and its mandate

» state the community priorities the project will address

» detail the scope of the project, including a timeline

« demonstrate community support for the project

» provide a detailed budget, including funding from
Vancouver Foundation and other sources.

One of our Program Directors will review your proposal
to determine basic eligibility. If the project qualifies,
you will be invited to submit a formal application, by a
specified deadline.

Application Process

A thorough assessment of the application will be
completed before it goes forward to the appropriate
Advisory Committee.

The Advisory Committee considers your application
and makes a recommendation to the Foundation’s
Board of Directors. You will receive written notification of
the board's decision, along with terms and conditions

of the grant (if approved) approximately 12 weeks after
the deadline.

Vancouver Foundation has three annual deadlines (the
first Friday in January, April and September). Letters of
intent should be submitted at least five weeks prior to
the application deadline.

For more information, please contact our office or visit our website.
1200—555 West Hastings St. « Box 12132, Harbour Centre « Vancouver, BC V6B 4N6
Tel: 604.688.2204 « Fax: 604.688.4170 - info@vancouverfoundation.bc.ca « www.vancouverfoundation.bc.ca
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ESTRICTED FUNDS

itable
icted funds allow a donor"s cl!ama
-"',, to maﬁ the greatest posslb{c impact
;uiponing the whole community thfough
anwuwr Foundation’s cight fields of interest.

Sarah Agnes Berryman Memorial Fund
Harry and Eiva Borgerson Fund

grink Family Fund

gurrard Lions 6oth Anniversary
Community Services Fund

or. William Keith Burwell Fund
Laura E. Cameron Memorial Fund

UNR

The Community Fund

James and Gladys Cunningham Fund
Frederick james Dawson Fund

Alice Muriel Barbara Duff Estate Fund

Fellowship Lodge No. 137,
AF. & AM. Endowment Fund

John D. Gibson Family Fund

Harry and Pearl Gillespie Fund

The Andrew Brown Graham Fund
Loucil Marie Griffin Memorial Fund
Winifred Townley Hill Memorial Fund
J. Norman Hyland Fund

The Irish Canadian Fund

Lang Family Fund

Arthur and Lenore Law Memorial Fund
Alice G. MacKay Memorial Fund
Norman and Julie Mackie Memorial Fund
Kurt and Else Maurer Fund

The Catherine Jane McClelland
Memorial Fund

The McCorkell Fund

Helen Eileen McCurrach and
Helen Isobel McCurrach Memorial Fund

The William McMahan Fund

Evelyn R. McMann Estate Fund
Katherine Moffatt Memorial Fund
George W. Norgan Fund

Opeongo Trust

Otto and Anna Peterson Memorial Fund

Catherine Pryde and Peter Pryde
Endowment Fund

Leslie and Mildred Quartermaine Fund
Bernice Mary Margaret Ramsay Fund
The Robson Family Fund

The Bernard and Ria Rowe Foundation

Shaughnessy Hospital
Auxiliary (1946-1983) Trust Fund

The Charles E. and Laura E. Thompson Fund
Alma VanDusen Fund

Mildred W. Walker Memorial Fund

The Lester M. White Fund

Widmer/Weedy Fund

FIELD OF INTEREST FUNDS

Field of interest funds allow the donor to
distribute their income to one or more of the
Foundation's eight fields of interest: animal
welfare; arts and culture; children, youth and

families; education; environment; health and

social development; medical h and youth

philanthropy council.

The Margaret Winifred Charlotte Almond
Memorial Fund

The American Woman's Club of Vancouver
Anniversary Fund for Arts & Culture
Anniversary Fund for Child & Family
Anniversary Fund for Education
Anniversary Fund for Environment
Anniversary Fund for Health & Welfare
Anniversary Fund for Health Sciences
Anniversary Fund for Youth

Thelma Barkley Fund

The B.C. Heritage Fund

B.C. Medical Services Foundation
Robert L. Boyes Fund

Pearley and Norine Brissenden Fund
Fred Boyd Brown Fund

The Henry A. Bulwer Fund

The Robert and Irene Carpenter
Children's Fund

Alexander Carruthers Fund

The Mr. & Mrs. Arthur H. Carson Fund
Barnet and Janet Carswell Fund

The Thomas George Edward Cartier Fund
Robert B. and Margaret G. Cherry Fund
The Children's Fund

Ronald Laird Cliff Fund

The Mark and Phae Collins Fund

The Edna and Elliott Crookshanks Family Fund
Muriel Annie Cunliffe Memorial Fund

The John Wright Douglas Trust

The Elizabeth Droemer Fund

Early Childhood Development Legacy Fund
Victor S. Elne Memorial Fund

The Norman and June English
Medical Research Fund

The Gordon Fahrni Family Fund

The Edith Annie Faunt Endowment Fund
Kathleen Helen Ferries Memorial Fund
The R.). Filberg Estate General Fund
The Robert & Florence Filberg Fund
Monty and Kathleen Foster Trust

The Thomas and Eunice Fraser
and Allen Fraser-Pike Memorial Fund

The Florence L. Fyfe-Smith Fund

Phyllis Griffin Memorial Fund

Fred . and Adelaide M. Grover Fund

The Margaret Haney Fund

The Helen M. Humphrey Trust

William and Marion Johnson Trust

Henry and Annie Kaulback Memorial Fund

The Alice M. and Donald |. Kerr
for Medical Research Fund

The King's Daughters and Sons
Vancouver Fund

Robert and Anna Koerner Foundation Fund

Endowment Fundsa

The Norman Russell Lange Memorial Fund
The Earle M. and Minnie C. Lawson Fund
Doreen Martin Margetts Fund for Animal Care

Helen and Oscar Marrion Fund
for Medical Research

McFarlane-Karp Fund

Edward B. and Ruby R. Mcintyre Fund
Marion Mitchell Memorial Fud

The Doris M. Murray Endowment Fund

New Bastion Theatre Company
Endowment Fund

The Northward Bound Endowment Fund
May Maynard Ough Endowment Fund
Milton Owen Memorial Youth Fund
Beatrice Donalda Pilon Memorial Fund

The George and Rae Poole Family
Memorial Fund

W.). Sager Fund

The Seniors Benevolent Fund

Alex Sereth Fund

The Sick Children's R h Foundati

The Howard A. Simons Fund
for Medical Research

The John Bryden Stevenson Fund
The VanDusen Foundation
Evelyn Webster Fund
The Welfare Fund for Children and Youth
The Alan and Agnes Williamson Fund
Women's Fund
Esther Dang/Wing You Wong Charitable Trust
The Roy and Bertha Wrigley Fund
The Olive Wyatt Trust Fund
for Abused Children
START-UP FUNDS

The minimum initiating capital to establish a
fund with the Vancouver Foundation is $10,000.
However, start-up funds allow donors to make
a minimum contribution of $1,000 and provide
the balance over a period of ten years.

Start-up Fund #1 (Richardson)
Start-up Fund #2 (Dashwood-Jones)
Start-up Fund #4 (Ramsey)
Start-up Fund #s5 (Lalani)

Start-up Fund #9 (Towler)

Start-up Fund #10 (Staff)

Start-up Fund #16 (Donahue)
Start-up Fund #18 (Kerfoot)
Start-up Fund #19 (Kuva)

Start-up Fund #21 (Chilvers)
Start-up Fund #22 (Carswell-Black)
Start-up Fund #23 (Greenwell)

ADVISED FUNDS

Advised Funds allow donors to structure their giving
to best suit their individual funding priorities.

Fundholders or their chosen advisors may suggest
charities which would benefit from their fund.

Alzheimer's Disease Research Fund
Ann Claire Angus Fund
Anmar Fund

Harry Astoria Memorial Gliding Award Fund
B&L Fund
B.C. First Call Endowment Fund

B.C. Medical Services Foundation
Scholarship Fund

B.C. Tech S.V.P. Fund No.»

B.C. Tech S.V.2. Fund No. 2

The Paul Robert Badre Bursary Fund
BakeMark Canada Awards Fund

BC Camping Association
Lorne Brown Campership Fund

Roberta Lando Beiser Fund

John Robert Belyea and Joan Elsie Belyea
Scholarship and Bursary Fund

The Blenheim Trust

Charles W. Brazier Fund

Brimacombe Fund

The Thomas and Dorothy Burgess Fund
Burhenne Scholar in Abdominal Radiology
CHC Endowment Fund, Vancouver

Canadian Chapter of International Society
for Business Educators Fund

The Canadian Clubs of British Columbia Fund
Carnahan Educational Fund

The M. & H. Carpenter Fund

Tung and Shirley Chan *)i Shen" Fund

John Ka Kin Cheung
Memorial Scholarship Fund

Children's Mental Health Fund

Chrisholme Madsen Endowment Fund

Sir Winston Spencer Churchill Memorial Fund
The Cooper Fund for Chamber Music

Crystal Decisions Fund

Crystal Decisions Fund #2

The George T and Myrtle W. Cunningham Fund
Lillian and Ross Davidson Fund

R.H. “Slim" and Margaret Davidson
Memorial Awards Fund

Jack Davis Scholarship Fund

Joseph and Marion Delesalle Fund

Champa and Dhiru Desai Family Fund

The Drent Family Fund

Economic and Conservation Financing Fund

Fasken Martineau DuMoulin LLP
Endowment Fund

Maurice A. Favell Mesothelioma Research Fund

Financial Executives Institute
Vancouver Scholarship Fund

Charles and Lucile Flavelle Family Fund

The Andrew Baker Fleck Foundation

Harold Scanlon Foley Junior Memorial Fund
Margaret ). Ford Fund

Forward Family Fund

Isabel Loucks Foster Public Health
Scholarship Fund

Gordon Fund for Children

Penny Gorham Memorial
Scholarship and Bursary Fund

The Helen Graham Canada Prize Fund

—

———




The Brian D. Graves Fund
Howard C. Green Memorial Fund
Greygates Foundation

The Anne Fergus MacKay Groundwater and
Muriel Ross Groundwater Educational Fund

Bob and Judy Hager Family Fund

The William D.and Eleanor Gerrie Hamilton Fund

Hansen Family Foundation

The Hardwick Family Fund
Harmelina Fund

T. Garth Harvey Fund

Peter H. Hebb Fund

The Edwina and Paul Heller Fund
The Madge Hogarth Foundation
Irene and Julian Hoogstra Fund
Hope Family Memorial Fund
James and Helen Hunter Fund
The Ingledow Bursary Fund

international Foundation for the Arts
Endowment Fund

Saralee James Memorial Award Fund
Monty and Kay Jang and Family Fund
Harry Jerome Scholarship Fund

Dave Johnson Memorial Endowment Fund
Joan Johnston Memorial Fund

Charles Chan Kent Golden Wedding Fund
Pete Ketcham Memorial Scholarship Fund
The Cy and Emerald Keyes Fund
Kogawa-Nakayama Fund

M.R. Lang Fund for Young Families

Isabel Macmillan Latta Fund

Doretta Lee Memorial Fund

S.K. Lee (Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Garden)
Endowment Fund

Liber Ero Foundation

Living Rivers Trust Fund

Keith Lord Sport Foundation Fund

The M. Gail MacDonald Memerial Fund

MacDonald-Merritt Fund
for Sir Charles Tupper Secondary School

The H.R. MacMillan Family Fund No. 2

The Karen Magnussen Foundation

The lan F. Manning Memorial Fund

Denise Mara Foundation

Chris Markoff Memorial Fund
Marshall-Stevenson Wildlife Sanctuary Fund
Kurt and Else Maurer Fund

Spencer McBride Memorial Fund

The Catherine Jane McClelland Memorial Fund
The Ritchie W. McCloy Award Fund

The John Haley McDonald
and Janice Mary McDonald Fund

Gerald and Sheahan McGavin
Capital Grants Fund

McGill Family Fund

Louise McGregor Charitable Fund
McPhedran-Schlotzhauer Memorial Fund
MEC Endowment Fund for the Environment
Michalson Foundation

Harue and Torasu Mimoto Fund

Lydia Dorothea Minaty Memorial Fund

James A. and Donna-Mae Moore
Endowment for Humanity

The Bill and Elsie More Indian Bursary Fund
Mount Pleasant Area Endowment Fund

Mount Pleasant Legion/Col. C.C.I. Merritt,
VC Memorial Scholarship

Neale Fund

North Peace Savings & Credit Union
Endowment Fund

Odlum Fund
PACE Bursary Trust Fund

Pacific Foundation
for Understanding Nature Society Fund

Paper Dolls Fund

The Dr. Donald Paterson Foundation
Patty's Ladybug Cancer Fund

The Pender Fund

George F. Pensom Scholarship Fund
Performing Arts Recognition Fund
The Helen Pitt Fund for Fine Arts

Josh Platzer Memorial Fund
— Teen Suicide Awareness and Prevention

Public Health Bursaries
of the Associated Boards of Health of BC

Ralston Family Fund
Realtors Care Charitable Fund

The Flora Mary {Dougan) Reddyhoff
Memorial Bursary Fund

The Knox Reid Memorial Trust

Ellinor Richards
and Hazel Richards Loane Fund

The Richardson Family Fund
The Rix Family Fund
Jeannie Robertson Memorial Scholarship Fund

Dr. Raymond, Violette
and Auguste Rochat Family Fund

James H.G. Roche Memorial Fund

The Ernest Theodore Rogers 1939 Fund
John Rose Memorial Bursary Fund

The Sa-Hali Fund

Sawers Family Fund

The Seaforth Highlanders of Canada Fund
Seaview Fund

The Second Generation Fund

Shalom Branch Veterans
Community Service Endowment Fund

Small Potatoes Fund

St. Christopher's School Society
Endowment Fund

Stewart Fund

Irene joy Stewart and Florence Maud
Shedden Endowment Fund for Domestic
and Wild Animal Welfare

Strat Fund
The Lord Strathcona Fund

The Seanna and Nicole Strongman
Memorial Fund

Tanabe/Thorne Fund
Breton Thomas Memorial Fund
Jack and Mary Topolewski Fund

UNBC Wilp Wilxo'oskwh! Nisga'a
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Police Foundation
W.). VanDusen Forestry Fund

The Syd Vernon Fund for the
Mentally and/or Physically Handicapped

The Vinten Fund

Donald and Virginia Waldock Relief
of Distressed Animals Fund

Kenneth and Joyce Walley Family Fund
Cecil White Scholarship Fund
Whittall Family Fund

The Marilyn Williams St. Thomas Aquinas
High School Memorial Scholarship Fiind

Tony & Stojna Wind Family Foundation
Dr. Shirley M. Wong Foundation

Jan and Blanche Ydenberg Fund
Carmelle Yelle Palliative Care Fund

DESIGNATED FUNDS

Designated Funds direct income to specific
charitable organizations named by the donor.

Aircrew Association, Greater Vancouver
Branch Scholarship Fund

The Clara and Amondes Anderson Fund
B.C. Disaster Relief Fund

The B.C. Hydro Commonwealth Legacy Fund
David M. Bachop Award Fund

The Donald Alexander Baxter Fund
Bergquist Family Memorial Fund

The Herman Bischoff Foundation

The Bishop's Foundation
— Diocese of New Westminster

Boys' and Girls' Clubs
of Greater Vancouver Bursary Fund

Kathleen Winnifred Bradshaw Foundation

British Columbia Society for the Prevention
of Cruelty to Animals Vancouver Branch

The Douglas McK. Brown Chair
of Law Endowment Fund

The Frank C. Brown Memorial Fund
The Ernest E. Buckerfield Fund

The Francis ). Burd Fund

Alexandra Mary Burwell Memorial Fund
The Central City Mission Fund

Rene Charbin Fund

The CKNW Orphans' Fund Chair
of Immunology Endowment Fund

Clif-Marcel Trust Fund

Jack Coblenz Memorial Fund

Ruth isabel Colbourne Fund

Collingwood Amenities Endowment Fund
Samuel and June Comber Fund

The Fitzalan V. and Mabel G. Cornwall
Endowment Fund

The John and Doris Corrigan Fund
for Visually Impaired Young Persons

Vivien Miller Coster and Arthur Coster
Memorial Fund

The David Diamond Memorial Fund
Frederick H. Dietrich Memorial Fund

The Laura and ). Willox Duncan Fund

Clair G. Dunham and Helen L. Dunham Fund
Mya Domeij Evenden Memorial Fund

The Guy Flavelle Memorial Fund

Louise Fletcher Memorial Fund

Edna Leckie Fraser Memorial Fund

Ingrid Frederickson Memorial Fund

The Reg Fry Endowment Fund

Archibald P. Glen-U.B.C. Scholarship
and Bursary Fund

Penny Gorham Memorial Scholarship
and Bursary Fund

The Ruby Rachel Graham Fund
Anna Ruthven Greig Fund
Douglas Haig Gross Memorial Fung

John Grot Memorial Fund for
U.B.C.'s Chair in Women and Law

John Grot Memorial Fund
George Halpern Fund
The Carl and Elsie Halterman Research Fund

The Carl and Elsie Halterman
Scholarship and Bursary Fund

The Dal Hawkshaw Fund
for Vancouver Rowing Club-Centennja| 1986

Florence and Hedley Hipwell Fund

The Margaret ). Hoare Fund

Dr. ).D. Hobden Scholarship Fund

The Madge Hogarth Fund

Bob and Molly Hole Fund

The John E. and Louise Howson Fund
William L. Hurford Memorial Trust Fund
William E. and Marion (Thelma) Ingledew Fung
Firoozeh Shahryar Iranshad Memorial Fund
Jambor Family Fund

Stanley and Hilda James 1.0.D.E. Fund
Robert E. Jefferson Memorial Fund

Svend Jakob Jensen Memorial Fund

Harry W. Jerome Commemorative Society Fund

Nellie and Bernard Johnson & Son,
Edwin Johnson Memorial Fund

Marie Elizabeth and Adolphe William
Pal Jones Fund

Janusz and Zofia Kaller Memorial Fund

The Kanya Student Aid Trust Fund
for St. George's, Shawnigan Lake
Schools and Brentwood College

G. Peter and Barbara E. Kaye Fund
George P. Kelly Memorial Fund

Robert Kenny Fund

Betty Kinnear Memorial Trust Fund

Dr. Kirk Finl fal Fund
The Bernard and Kathleen Lazarus Fund
Robert ). Lecky Memorial Fund

y Koerner M

S.K. Lee Academy (C.C.C.) Endowment Fund

S.K. Lee (B.C. Chinese Music Association)
Endowment Fund

Harold W. Lefever Fund

The Elda Lindenfeld Memorial Fund
Margaret Stevenson Loch Memorial Fund
The Leon C. and Helen Macken Fund

Jessie Main Fund

Eleanor and H. Richardson Malkin Fund
Mathews Family Fund

Ellen Ethel McHattie Memorial Bursary Fund

The Senator & Mrs. S.S. McKeen
Memorial Fund

Evelyn de Rostaing McMann Fund
Edward |. Meilicke Fund

Hugo E. Meilicke Fund

Barry and Ruth Miller Memorial Fund

The Reg G. Miller Memorial Fund
The Cornelius Leonard Mitchell

Scholarship Fund

The Wilma Mitchell Memorial Fund
Dorothiruth Meilicke Moore

Scholarship Fund

Marion L-

.‘N‘"e Louise Mui

i Merit and James W. Bathurst Fund
Cec

Morgan Fund

e Bil Morgan Mermoria Trust

George E. Morrison Fund
s ndell Memorial Fund

BY. Nakano Fund
and Howard Naphtali
Family Memorial Fund

Brotherhood of B.C.
N]tntl:l:e scholarship Fund

Nelson and District Hospice Society
gndowment Fund
The George W, & Mary E. O'Brien Fund

The Walter S. Owen Chair of Law
gndowment Fund
walter S. Owen Fund
The Georgette and Walter Paltins Family Fund
partners in Stewardship Fund
Dr, Donald Paterson Memorial Fund
The Rachel Paul Memorial Endowment Fund
Jamshed K. Pavri Memorial Fund
The Ross and Agnes Pendleton Fund
Charles H. Pitt Fund
H. Keith and Edith M. Ralston Fund

The Real Estate Institute
of British Columbia-U.B.C. Fund A

The William E. and Emily Ross Fund

8. Russell Fund

The Salvation Army Fund

The Dr. and Mrs. Samu Schaffer Memorial Fund

Mr. and Mrs. Pon Paul Schuloung (C.C.C.)
Endowment Fund

Security Fund
The Percy Shallcross Fund for Youth Training

Shalom Branch #178
The Royal Canadian Legion Endowment Fund

Henry K. Shindler Memorial Fund
Michael Smith Fund
The Hannah Woodnutt Smith Memorial Fund

St. Andrew's - Wesley Church
Endowment Fund

St. Saviour's Anglican Church Garden Fund
The Albert B. and Mary Steiner Fund

The Brigadier James Crossley Stewart and
The Dr. Edwin James Lyon Memorial Fund

Supporting Burnaby Youth Fund
The George Tanco Fund

The Norman G. Thompson
Memorial Bursary Fund

The Tri-University's Paul and Helen Trussell
Science Student Endowment Fund

J.L. Trumbull Fund

The Edith Tweedie Memorial Fund

The Sarah Tweedie Memorial Fund

U.B.C. Rick Hansen Man in Motion Fund

The Vancouver Council of B'nai B'rith Men
and Women Endowment Fund

Gordon Wagner St. Andrew's
Cemetery Foundation

Isaac and Sophie Waldman
Jewish Library Fund

Ethel May Wellburn Memorial Fund
The Edgar B. Westby Fund

J.D. Wilson Charitable Trust

C.N. Woodward Chair of Surgery

2433

York House School Founders Scholarship Fund
Mel Jr. and Marty Zajac Memorial Fund

COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS

Vancouver Foundation encourages donors through-
out the province to support the community
foundation that operates for the benefit of their
local community.

Alberni Valley Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Bulkley Valley Fund

Campbell River Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Cariboo Foundation Endowment Fund
Columbia Valley Community Foundation Fund
Community Foundation of the North Okanagan

Community Foundation of Whistler
Endowment Fund

Comox Valley Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Golden & District Community
Foundation Fund

Kamloops Foundation End
Kent-Harrison Foundation Endowment Fund

Kimberley & District Community
Foundation Fund

North Shore Community Foundation Fund

Osprey Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Parksville-Qualicum Community
Foundation Fund

Penticton and District Foundation Fund

Phoenix Foundation of the Boundary
Communities Fund

Port Moody Foundation Fund
Powell River Community Foundation Fund

Prince George Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

Prince Rupert Regional Community
Foundation Fund

Quesnel Community Foundation Fund
Revelstoke Community Foundation Fund
The Richmond Foundation Endowment Fund

Shuswap Community Foundation
Endowment Fund

vent Fund

Surrey Foundation Endowment Fund

West Vancouver Foundation Society
Endowment Fund

AGENCY ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Agency Endowment Funds are established by
non-profit organizations. Income generated
from the capital provides stable funding on a
long term basis.

The 411 Vancouver Foundation Fund

A.E.S. Autism Education Society
Endowment Fund

A.LS. Society of British Columbia
Endowment Fund

A.S.T.C. Sclence World Society
Endowment Fund

Abbeyfield British Columbia Trust Fund

Abbotsford Community Services Society
Endowment Fund

Bernie Agg Scholarship Fund

AIDS Vancouver Endowment Fund

Alano Club of Vancouver Endowment Fund
Alexandra Foundation Fund

The Alma VanDusen Garden Fund

Alzheimer Society of B.C. Endowment Fund

The Anglican Provincial Synod of British
Columbia Centennial Church Extension Fund

The Architecture Foundation
of British Columbia Fund

Art Gallery of Greater Victoria Foundation
Endowment Fund

Artaban Jubilee Endowment Fund

Arthritis & Rheumatism Fund

The Arts Club of Vancouver Endowment Fund
Association of Neighbourhood Houses Fund

The Auxiliary to the Vancouver
General Hospital

Axis Mime Theatre Society Endowment Fund
B.C. Centennial Trail Foundation

B.C. Farm Machinery and Agricultural
Museum Association Fund

B.C. Golf House Society Endowment Fund

B.C. Housing Foundation Senior Citizens
Housing Fund

B.C. Institute of Technology Student Aid
Endowment Fund

B.C. Libraries Endowment Trust
B.C. Schizophrenia Society Endowment Fund
B.C. Special Olympics Fund

B.C. Women's Hospital and Health Centre
Foundation Endowment Fund

B.C.S.P.C.A. Endowment Fund
for Small Communities

Bamfield Marine Station Scholarship
Endowment Fund

Battered Women's Support Services
Endowment Fund

BC Leadership in Spinal Cord Research Fund
BC Rehabilitation Foundation Fund

Big Brothers of Greater Vancouver
Endowment Fund

The Boy Scouts Development Fund
The Boy Scouts Fund

The Boy Scouts of Canada (Burnaby Region)
Endowment Fund

The Boys' and Girls' Clubs of Greater
Vancouver Foundation Endowment Fund

Britannia Community Services Centre
Endowment Fund

Britannia Secondary School Scholarship Fund

The British Columbia Amateur Sports
Council Fund

British Columbia and Yukon Boy Scout Fund

British Columbia Aviation Council
Scholarship and Bursary Endowment Fund

British Columbia Canada World Youth
Endowment Fund

The British Columbia Cancer Foundation
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Civil Liberties Association
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Epilepsy Society
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Forest Heritage
Memorial Endowment Fund

British Columbia Girl Guide Fund

British Columbia Heart Foundation
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Museums Association
Endowment Fund

The British Columbia Regiment (D.C.O.)
Endowment Fund

-

The British Columbia Ridley Scholarship
Endowment Fund

British Columbia Rugby Union Legacy Fund

The British Columbia Sports Hall of Fame
& Museum Foundation Fund

The Brock House Society Trust Fund

Burnaby Association for the Mentally
Handicapped Endowment Fund

Camosun College Foundation
Endowment Fund

Camp Fircom Society Endowment Fund

Canada World Youth National
Endowment Fund

Canadian Breast Cancer Foundation
- B.C.-Yukon Chapter Endowment Fund

Canadian Forestry Association of British
Columbia Conservation Fund

Canadian Mental Health Association,
B.C. Division

Canadian Music Centre
British Columbia Region Fund

The Canadian Red Cross Society, British
Columbia-Yukon Division Fund

Capilano College Educational
Enhancement Fund

Carey Hall Endowment Fund

Cariboo College Student Financial Aid Trust
The Cariboo Endowment Fund

Carouse! Theatre Society Endowment Fund
Cartwright Gallery Foundation

CCB Reserve

Cedar Lodge Endowment Fund

Centre for North American Business Studies
Endowment Fund

The Chartered Accountants' Education
Foundation of B.C. Endowment Fund

The Cherniavsky Junior Club Fund

Child Abuse Research & Education
Endowment Fund

Children's Arts Umbrella Fund
The Children's Festival Fund

The Children's Hospital Foundation
Capital Fund

The Children's Hospital Foundation
Income Fund

Children's Neurosurgery Endowment Fund
Chilliwack Family YMCA Endowment Fund

Chinese Cultural Centre of Vancouver
Endowment Fund

Tom Chong Memorial Fund for Children's
Hospital Research

Christ Church Cathedral Endowment Fund

Christian International Leaders Foundation
Endowment Fund

Chronic Pain Relief Fund

CNIB, B.C. - Yukon Division,
Endowment Fund

Coaches Association of British Columbia Fund
Dr. C.. Coady Memorial Fund

Coast Foundation Endowment Fund

College of the Rockies Endowment Fund

Collingwood Neighbourhood House Society
Endowment Fund

Collingwood School Scholarship Fund

Community Arts Council of the Alberni Valley
Endowment Fund

Community Arts Council of Richmond
Endowment Fund




Community Arts Council of Vancouver
Endowment Fund

Comox Valley Music Society/CYMC
Endowment Fund

Covenant House Vancouver Sanctuary Fund

The Cowichan Symphony Society
Endowment Fund

Crafts Association of British Columbia Fund

Creston Valley Wildlife Management Area
Endowment Fund

Crofton House School Endowment Fund
Crofton House School Gordon Bursary Fund
CSAA Endowment Fund

Dean of Commerce Fund

Delta Association for the Handicapped
Endowment Fund

Deltassist Community Services
Endowment Fund

Department of Radiology
“Florence Gahr" Academic Fund

Harry DeSwager Big Brothers & Big Sisters
of Victoria Endowment Fund

The Diocese of Caledonia Ministry Fund

The Diocese of Caledonia
Missions to Seamen Fund

Disabled Skiers Association
of British Columbia Endowment Fund

Douglas College Student Trust

Duke of Edinburgh's Award,
B.C. and Yukon Division, Endowment Fund

The Elizabeth Fry Society of Greater
Vancouver Endowment Fund

Dr. G.R.F. Elliot Fellowship in Community
Health Endowment Fund

The Emily Carr College of Art and Design
Foundation Endowment Fund

Endowment Fund for the Education
of Dyslexic Children

Eric Hamber Secondary School
Scholarship Fund

Bruce Eriksen Memorial Fund

Evans Lake Forest Education Society
Heritage Fund

Faculty of Medicine Endowment Fund
Fairbridge Alumni Bursary Fund

The Family and Children's Foundation
of British Columbia

Federation of British Columbia Naturalists
Foundation Endowment Fund

Franklin Community School Endowment Fund
Fraser Academy Endowment Fund

Fraser institute Fund

Friends of Chamber Music Endowment Fund
Geriatric Medicine Endowment Fund

Gizeh Temple Shrine
Chair of Orthopedics Fund

Glenfir School Scholarship Fund
Glenlyon-Norfolk School Endowment Fund

Green Thumb Theatre for Young People
Endowment Fund

Hilda Gregory Bursary Fund

Frank and Emily Griffiths Endowment Fund
for Planned Giving at the United Way
of the Lower Mainland

The Rick Hansen Man in Motion Legacy Fund

Hard of Hearing/Late-Deafened
Endowment Fund

Hastings Institute Endowment Fund

Maria Hettinger Memorial Awards Fund
Don Hill Education Endowment Fund

The International Centre for Criminal Law
Reform and Criminal Justice Policy Fund

italian Cultural Centre Society
Endowment Fund

Jewish Family Services Endowment Fund

The jewish Historical Society of British
Columbia Endowment Fund

Junior Achievement of British Columbia
Foundation Endowment Fund

Junior League
of Greater Vancouver Foundation

Kaleidoscope Theatre Endowment Fund
G. Peter Kaye Lectures Endowment Fund
Keats Camps Endowment Fund

The Kettle Friendship Society
Endowment Fund

Kootenay Society for Community Living
Endowment Fund

Kwantlen College Endowment Fund

Langara College Foundation
Scholarship and Bursary Fund

Langley Community Music School Fund

Langley Community Music School
Permanent Scholarship and Bursary Fund

Langley Family Services Fund
Langley Lodge Endowment Fund

Latta Estate Camperships
and General Assistance Fund

The Laurier Fund

Leadership Vancouver Endowment Fund
Legal Services Society Endowment Fund
The Lions Gate Healthcare Research Fund
Lions Gate Hospice/Palliative Care Fund
Lord Byng Secondary School Fund

Lower Fraser Valley Cerebral Palsy
Association Endowment Fund

H.R. MacMillan Space Centre
Endowment Fund

Magee Secondary School
Scholarships Endowment Fund

Malaspina University-College
Student Endowment Fund

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows Community
Services Council Endowment Fund

The Allan T. Markin Benevolent Fund

The Marpole Women's Auxiliary
Endowment Fund

Michael Wayne McDonell Endowment Fund

The Missions to Seafarers in the Diocese of
New Westminster Heritage Endowment Fund

The Missions to Seafarers in the Diocese
of New Westminster Endowment Fund

Morice Legacy Fund
MOSAIC Foundation Fund

Mother and Child Health Foundation
Endowment Fund

"Multiple Sclerosis Society of Canada, B.C.
Division Endowment Fund"

The Naramata Fund
for Christian Lay Leadership

National Nikkei Heritage Centre Society
~ Nikkei Place Endowment Fund

The Nature Trust of British Columbia Fund

Nautical Professional Education
Society of Canada Fund

The New Caledonia Student Aid
Endowment Fund

New Westminster Foundation
Endowment Fund

New Westminster Public Library Esther
Paulson Staff Development Fund

North island College Endowment Fund

North Shore Counselling Centre Society
Endowment Fund

The North Shore Family Services Society
Endowment Fund

Northern Lights College Foundation
Endowment Fund

Northwest Community College
Endowment Fund

Northwestern Society of Intestinal Research
Endowment Fund

Okanagan University College Scholarship
and Bursary Endowment Fund

Ophthalmology Fund

Order of St. John Palliative Care
Endowment Fund

Outward Bound Perpetual Endowment Fund

Pacific Otolaryngology Foundation
Endowment Fund

Pacific Parkinsons Research Fund

The Pacific Riding for the Disabled
Endowment Fund

Pacific Salmon Endowment Fund
Paediatric Development Fund
Paediatric Program Development Fund

The Pathology Fund: Friends for study
and prevention of human disease

Peace Arch Hospital Foundation
Memorial Fund

Lester B. Pearson Scholarship
Endowment Fund

Peninsula Arts Foundation Endowment Fund
Playhouse Foundation Fund
PLEA Volunteer Program for Children Fund

Point Grey School Scholarships and Awards
Endowment Fund

Nan Poliakoff Memorial Fund

Prince of Wales Secondary School
Scholarship Fund

Queen Margaret's School Scholarship
and Bursary Endowment Fund

The Rediscovery Trust
Laura and Richard Rees Camperships Fund

Regent College Chinese Studies Program
Endowment Fund

Regent College Fund

Richmond Public Library Endowment Fund
P.M. Ross Laboratory Educational Fund
Royal British Columbia Museum Fund

The Royal Commonwealth Society
Educational Endowment Fund

The Royal Westminster Regiment
Association Endowment Fund

The Salvation Army End 1t Fund

Sam Sullivan Disability Foundation Fund
{Reach Disability Foundation)

Sandel Fund
Michael Sandover-Sly Memorial Fund

Schizophrenia Research Fund

The Scholarship Fund
of the Alumni of the Royal Conservatory
of Toronto, Vancouver Chapter

The School of Audiology and

S|
Sciences Endowment Fund P

Sculptors' Soclety of British Coly
Endowment and Preservation T::::a

The Seaforth Highlander Cadets
of Canada Fund

Seaforth Highlanders of Canad

a B
Endowment Fund &
Selkirk College Endowment Fund

The Jack and Doris Shadbolt Foundatig
Endowment Fund 1988 :

The Jack and Doris Shadbolt Foundatjon
Endowment Fund 1998

Shalom Branch #178 The Royal Canadigp
Legion Endowment Fund

Shawnigan Lake School Foundation
Shawnigan Lake School Playfair Bursary |
Gordon M. Shrum Chair in Science Fund

Simon Fraser University Bridge
Endowment Fund

Simon Fraser University Scholarship ang
Bursary Endowment Fund

Society for Children and Youth of B.C,
Endowment Fund

Society for the Reform of Criminal Law Fupd

South Granville Seniors Friendship Centre
Society Endowment Fund

Spinal Cord Research Endowment Fund

Spirit of the North Healthcare
Foundation Fund

The Sport Fund

St. Francis Jn the Wood Anglican Church
Endowment Fund

St. George's School Foundation
Endowment Fund

St. George's School John Harker
Memorial Fund

St. John's (Shaughnessy) Anglican Church
Endowment Fund

St. Jude's Anglican Home Saciety
Endowment Fund

St. Michaels University School
Endowment Fund

St. Paul's Hospital Foundation of Vancouver
Endowment Fund

St. Paul's Indian Church Preservation Fund

St. Vincent's Hospital Foundation
Endowment Fund

Strathcona Alumni Fund

Stanley Noble Stronge Wheelchair
Basketball Fund

Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical Chinese Garden
Endowment Fund

The Sunny Hill Foundation for Children
Endowment Fund

Surrey Choral Arts Project Society Fund
TEAL Charitable Foundation

TEAL/TESOL AIDS
and Health Education Fund

TELUS Employees' Community Fund
Endowment Fund

Templeton Secondary School Educational
Foundation Endowment Fund

The Theological Education Fund

Trail Regional Hospital Foundation
Legacy Fund

Trinity Western Advancement Fund
Tutoring-Aid Society Endowment Fund
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yd:d"‘i::loccompany Museum Fund

1 e Community Enrichment

w::‘licecr :::csiety Endowment Fund
sengd Nations Association in Canada John
ugibbard Endowment Fund
United Way of Cranbrook Endowment Fund
United Way of the Lower Mainland
Endowment Fund
The University College of the Fraser Valley
gtudent Assistance Fund

University of Northern British Columbia
Endowment Fund
University of Victoria Endowment Fund

v.C.C. Educational Foundation
Endowment Fund

vancouver Academy of Music
Endowment Fund

vancouver Acadermy of Music Library
Endowment Fund

In 2002, Vancouver Foundation gratefully receive : i1
designated testamentary gifts from estates. We acknowledge with appreciation the support

GIFTS FROM INDIVIDUALS

R.E. Aasen
Estate of Elizabeth Oline Abbis
| Ash V. Abhyankar
Mr. & Mrs. L.L. Achtemichuk
Timothy D. Agg
Alex and Helen Agon
| Joaquin and Helen Agon
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Ainsworth
Michael and Ellie Ainsworth
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas Aldridge
D. Murray Alexander
Dave and Betty Allan
Mr. & Mrs. R.H. Allen
Hugh R. Alley
Justine Amezcua
Jack, Laurie, Robyn and Devon Anderson
Joan Andrews
Margaret Angus
Anonymous (g)
Eileen Anthony
Wendy Anthony
Bill and Barbara Armstrong
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Atkins
AL Augustine
Marianne Baccus
Soo Ryony Bae
Lisa Bailey
Valrie Ballantyne
Cheryl Bancroft
Joan i. Baron
Liz Bartliff
Frank Battershill

935

University of Victoria Applied Economics Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music
Opera Programme Fund

Vancouver Academy of Music
Scholarship Fund

Vancouver Aquarium Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund
for Acquisitions of Art

The Vancouver Art Gallery Endowment Fund
The Vancouver Bach Choir Endowment Fund
Vancouver Ballet Society Endowment Fund
Vancouver Chamber Choir Endowment Fund
Vancouver Crisis Centre Endowment Fund

The Vancouver East Cultural Centre
Endowment Fund

The Vancouver General Hospital
Foundation Fund

Vancouver Heritage Conservation
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Historical Fund

Vancouver Holocaust Centre Society
Endowment for Education and
Remembrance

The Vancouver Institute Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Maritime Museum
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Museum Assoclation Fund

Vancouver Oral Centre
for Deaf Children Fund

The Vancouver Parks Foundation

Vancouver Police Historical Society
& Centennial Museum Raymond ). Canuel
Scholarship/Bursary Endowment Fund

Vancouver Public Library Trust
Vancouver Recital Society Fund

Vancouver Resource Society
Endowment Fund

Vancouver School of Theology Fund
The Vancouver Sun Children's Fund Trust

The Vancouver Symphony Society
Endowment Fund

Vancouver Technical Secondary School
Scholarship Fund

Vancouver Volunteer Centre
Endowment Fund

The Vancouver Youth Symphony Orchestra
Society Endowment Fund

VanDusen Botanical Gardens Association
Endowment Fund

The W,). VanDusen Research Fellowship
Management Endowment Fund

The Variety Club of British Columbia
Endowment Fund

Vernon Jubilee Hospital Foundation
Endowment Fund

Victoria Conservatory of Music Scholarship
and Bursary and Endowment Fund

Victoria Epilepsy and Parkinson's Centre Fund
Victoria High School Alumni Fund

Contributors

Edward Beauregard
Nick ). Bedford
Mr. & Mrs. John Bell
Mr. & Mrs. Lee Bennett
Estate of Arthur Bergquist
Ron and Georgi Bertuzzi
John W. Biasucci
Laura W, Bicknell
M. Lynne Bigg
Mr. & Mrs. Tim Bjorgan
Richard Blair
Phyllis Blanford
Robert Bligh
David and Dorothy Bond
Gordon |. Bondoroff
Alan M. Bone
Andre W. Borer
Priscilla Boucher
Bob Bourgeois
Moira Bradshaw
Mr. & Mrs. Carl R. Brandes
Joan L. Brandt
Dawn Brennan
Vicky Brkich
Patricia Broderick
Peter and Debra Broderick and Family
L. and S. Brodie
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Brooke
Cathy Brown
Michael and Diane Brown
Michael Brown
Verna Brown
W. Thomas Brown
Frances Bryan

Norma, Peter and Jason Bryant
Barry Burk
Mr. & Mrs. Cameron Burns
Sherry Burrows
Mary Busby
Glen Bussey
Linda Caisley
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Calder
Carmella Campagna
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Campbell
Jeffrey Campbell
Mr. & Mrs. Brian Cannon
Mona M. Cantwell
Mr. & Mrs. R, Carlisle
). Douglas Carnahan
Marguerite Cassetta
Mr. & Mrs. Brad Chambers
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Champion
B. Chan
Mr. & Mrs. David Chan
Katherine K. Chan
Mr. & Mrs. Krishan Chand
Mr. & Mrs. Michael M. Chaney
Corinna Chang
John Chang
Nancy Chapman
Estate of Rene Charbin
Judy Charlton
L.C. Cheng
Yasutsugu and Eiko Chikamori
Pauline Choi
Susan Chorney
Anthony Clarke
John Clarke

The Victoria R.E.A.D. Society Bursary
Endowment Fund

Victoria Symphony Foundation Fund

Victorian Order of Nurses (VON)
British Columbia Fund

Sophie and isaac Waldman/Jewish
Community Centre Endowment Fund for
the Isaac Waldman Jewish Public Library

Waldorf School Fund of Vancouver
West Coast Railway Endowment Fund

Western institute for the Deaf
Endowment Fund

Whistler Health Care Foundation
Endowment Fund

Whittaker Scholarship Fund
Women's Studies Endowment Trust Fund
WRA Wildlife Rescue Association Foundation

York House School
— June Brown Cliff Scholarship Fund

York House School Endowment Fund

The Young Men's Christian Association
of Greater Vancouver Endowment Fund

The Young Women's Christian
Association Fund

Youth Parliament of B.C. Alumni Fund
YVR Wildlife Stewardship Fund

d additions to open and closed funds in the form of outright gifts and previously
of the individuals and organizations listed below.

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Clayden
Sylvianne Clement
Mauri Clemons-Braund
Wendy Collingwood
Estate of Phae Collins
Elizabeth Common
Mr. & Mrs. James R. Connell
Harvie Cooke
Muriel ).F. Cooke
W. Charles Cooper
Bob Corbett
Donna Cowan
Stephen and Cheryl Cowan and Family
C.). Cox
Mr. & Mrs. John Cox
Mr. & Mrs. Terrence Cox
Mr. & Mrs. David Craig
Larry Cromarty
Dolores Croth
Mr. & Mrs. George D. Cunningham
Joni M. Cunningham
Lyla Dahl
Virginia Dalton
M. Dann
Debbie Dasilva
Colin M. Dathan
Gail Y. Davidson
D.B. De Ath
Dr. and Mrs. Ron DeMarchi
Doris Dennison
Mr. & Mrs. William Derkach
Marsha Dickson
Angie Dobie
Margaret Domeij




L. Donnelly
Theresa M. Dow
Patrick ). Doyle
Jan Drent
Copper P. Drew
S. Jane Drewry
Barry and Beth Drummond
Donald Drummond
Estate of Allice Muriel B. Duff
Mr. & Mrs. James Durnford
Merv Dunford
Mr. & Mrs. David Dunnigan
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene Durnin
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Eastwood
Connie Edlund
Susan Eggleton
W. Roy Ellwood
Employees of Vancouver Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Leopold Engelmann
Jacqueline C. Erxleben
Mr. & Mrs. Bill Etherington
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Evdorimoff and Family
Eleanor M. Evenden
Nancy Everett
Niki Fairweather
CL. Fan
Mr. & Mrs. Larry Farquhar
Catherine Farrar
Susan Fawcus
Dr. Edward Fenn
). Ferguson
Mr. & Mrs. Sam Fillipoff
Mr. & Mrs. James Finlay
Patricia Finlay
Estate of Shirley Louise Fletcher
Eleanor Forbes
Mr. & Mrs. Rob Forbes
Mr. & Mrs. Ron Forbes
Margaret |. Ford
Andrew Foulds
Greg Foweraker
Evelin Fowler
Loane L. Fowler
Richard Fowler
Y. Fowler
Tanya Fox
Norman Francis
Estate of Esme Helene Fraser-Pike
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Freer
Adrian French
Kimberley Fronc
William Fryer
Mr. & Mrs. Y. Fuchiwaki
S. Fung
Mr. & Mrs. David Galloway
Gordon D. Gatehouse
). Robert Gaynor
William George
Rochelle M. Gellatly
Barbara Ann Gibbins
Justine Gibbons
Rev. James Ronald Gibbs
Marg Gibson
Mr. & Mrs. James Gillis
Christopher Glen
M. Laureen Goddard
Myrna Gopaulsingh
Christopher Gora
Francis Gorjian
Ellis Gostling
David Graham
E. Graham
Helen Graham
Estate of Alma Mary Grant
Mr. & Mrs. lan L. Grant
Brian D. Graves
Brenda Greczmiel
Carolyne L. Green
Kevin L. Green
Brian Greene
ida Greene
Mr. & Mrs. James L. Grey

Patricia M. Griffin
Lee and George Grills
Karin Grossmann
Mr. & Mrs. Karl Gustafson
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Guyon
Phyllis Haksi
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Halpin
T. Hamilton
Poul Hansen
Robyn Hanson
C.H. Hao
Dr. David F. Hardwick
Jo-Ann Hardy
Vernon H. Hargreaves
Susan Harmer
C. Harnett
Sean, Sandra and Ryan Harrington
Bradley Harris
Nancy E. Harrison
T. Garth Harvey
Brent Hawkins
Fred and Janice Hawkins
Paul E. Healey
Wendy Hedden
Linda and 8ill Heese
Mr. & Mrs. Hans Heilmann
Jane Hemmerich
Philip Henderson
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Hikida
Diana B. Hill
Laurel L. Hill
Sandra Hill
Estate of Winifred T. Hill
Mr. & Mrs. Randy Hillaby
R.W. Hind
Dennis Hnatyszen
Christine Ho
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Hoath
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Hobson
Michael and Maureen Hodder
Beverly ). Hodgins
Grace Hoff
Mr. & Mrs. Donald D. Hogarth
Joyce Hollenberg
Harold Holtby
Gerben Hoogstra
Julian K. Hoogstra
Dennis and Marg Howard
Cuthbert Huckvale
Pacita Huckvale
Mr. & Mrs. James Hughes
Michae! ). Hughes
C. Jane Hunter
James D. Hunter
Ron Hunter
Stan, Gail and Sharna Hurwitz
Dr. and Mrs. David Hutnyk
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Imrie
Chor Ling Ip
Linda Ireland
Robert A. Jackson and Family
Mr. & Mrs. Hugh Jacobs
Michael Jacobson
Meonty and Kay Jang
QM. Jang
Barbara )aquith
Christopher Jauer
Mr. & Mrs. Kim Jensen
Nicole A. Jeschelnik
Estate of Jane Jetter
Mr. & Mrs. Myung-Shin Jin
Mr. & Mrs. Cal Johnson
Ken Johnson
Barbara Johnston
D.R. Lukin Johnston
Gerda A. Johnstone
Mr. & Mrs. R. Joshi
Annie jun
Enn and Christine Jurgenson
Peter and Anne-Marie Kains
Shelley Kamlah
Mr. & Mrs. Hans Kammer

Jeannie Kanakos
Estate of Kathleen A. Karp
Dennis Kearns
John S. Keenlyside
Mr. & Mrs. David Keillor
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher G.D. Kelly
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Kemper
Grace Kent
Donalda Kerr
Donald Kieran
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A.G. King
William and Alice King
David Kinnear
Mr. & Mrs. Ross Kirkpatrick
Glenn and Dawna Kishi
Barbara A. Kissel
Norm and Sandy Knowles
Mary V. Kondoff
Mr. & Mrs. Willy Konkin
Patricia Kramer
E. Krowchuk
Jeff Labonte
Nellie Lacey
Steve and Ann Lacey
Frederick Lackmance
Ruth A. Laing
Leon and Su Lalsingh
Philip Lam
Kathy and Chops Lambert
Mr. & Mrs. Evert Lamberts
John Langstaff
lan ). Laramie
Mr. & Mrs. Craig Larsen
Tony K. Lau
Mr. & Mrs. James Lavery
Lindsay Lawrence
Marilyn Lawrence
Frances Lawson
Mr. & Mrs. Ralph Layzel)
Jean P. Leach
David and Dorothy Lear
B.H. and Gladys Lee
E.S.Y. Lee
H.P.K. Lee
Olivia Lee
S.K. Lee
V. Paul Lee
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald Lemieux
Mr. & Mrs. David Leonard
Carol Leong
Connie Leung
H.T. Leung
Barbara Lewis
S.M. Lewis
Yehong Li
Lietz Family
Mr. & Mrs. Roy Lightfoot
Deborah Lightman
Grace Lindsay
Estate of Margaret S. Loch
Jim and Rhonda Locke
Diana Lodge
Mairi Anne Lonemdre
Mr. & Mrs. Norman Louie
Mr. & Mrs. James Love
Craig Stephen Lowe
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Lucas
Colin Luccock
Ed Luccock
Gordon Luccock
John Luccock
Pamela Lui
Philippa F. Lyons
George M. Lyttle, |r.
Tina Ma
Catherine Macdonaid
Mr. & Mrs. John Mackenzie
Rod and Linda MacKenzie
Mr. & Mrs. Charles MacKinnon
Janet MacLean
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Maclean
April R. MacLeod

A.G.M. (Sandy) MacPherson
Joy Mailey
Andrea C. Majorki
W.S. Mak
Eileen Manning
Gavin Manning
Denise Mara
Heather Marshall
Lawrence A. Marshall
Mr. & Mrs. Sherwood Marshall
Mr. & Mrs. Jim Martens
Susan Martin
James Marynowski ]
Derek Mather |
Earl and Ann Matheson
Kathy Matich
Imgard D. Matthes
Dolores Mattson
Kurt Maurer
Edith McBride
Stanley McBride
Mr. & Mrs. Sydney McBride
Mr. & Mrs. Mark McCallum
Naomi McCallum
Theresa McComb
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon McConkey
Estate of Ernest G. McCorkell
Bill McEachnie
Gail McEachnie
Mr. & Mrs. Willlam McEwen
Gerald A.B. and Sheahan McGavin
Robert and Brenda McGill
Margaret R. McGillivray
Barbara Mcintyre
Andrew L. McKay
Rob McKeown
Mr. & Mrs. Terence McKimm
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory McKinstry
Erin McKnight
Carol F. McLean
Robert McLean |
E. McMenn
John D. McMullen
Dr. and Mrs, Francis McNair
Linda M. McPhail
James and Beverly McPherson
Marla McPherson
Norah McRae
Yolanda Neale
Maria Medic
Parvez R. Mehta
Jan H. Mensink
i.L. Merenda |'
Betty Michal
Judith Mide
Joanne Midmore
Diana Milenkovic
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur F. Mitlard
Mr. & Mrs. Barry Miller
Gary Miller
Howard Miller
Vernon Miller
Norman B. Mills
Derek Milne
James W. Milne
Beverley Minaker
Cynthia Minden
Robert Minden
Carrie Mitchell
Cheryl Mitchell
Derek Mitchell
Richard C. Mitten
Estate of Katherine Moffatt
Ab and Anne Mohammed
Kaleb Montgomery
Fred and Margaret Moore
James and Donna-Mae Moore
Brenda N. Moretto
Mr. & Mrs. C. Morgan
Jen Kari, Derek, Judy and Bob Morine
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Morris
Robert and Cheryln Morrison
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Barbara Newton
Zii T:d Rebecca Nielsen
Mary P. Nixon
Noga
3:?: Mrss. D.G. Nordin
Dr. Margaret G. Norman
e Noroian
f;rog Mrs. Steve Nowak
Caroline Nylgﬂ
d |. O'Dwyer
:::;: r.:rs. Donald Oades
Barbara Oates
gstate of Roger M. Odlum
pon and Susan Ogden
John A. Oldale
Estate of Garry Olsen
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Orbasido
Deborah Osborne
Lynn Owens-Whalen
N. & M. Ozeroff
Amanda Padwick
Barbara Paiger
Georgette Paltins
Monica Pamer
K. Pan
Mr. & Mrs. Jehangir M. Panthaky
David W. Papau
Claire C. Parker
G. Parker
Mr. & Mrs. W.L. Parliament
Mary Parmakszian
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas |. Patterson
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Pau
W. Stephen Peake
Brian Pearce
Mr. & Mrs. H.R. Pelzer
Trish Pemberton
Johanna Penz
Eamonn ). Percy
Howard Peto
Mr. & Mrs. James Phair
Maria T. Pinelli
Nettie Planaden
Mr. & Mrs. Fred Pleasance
Harvey Popoff
Mr. & Mrs. M.L. Preece
Kennth G. Pringle
Micha ). Pringle
Marjorie Pryor
Larry Pynn
Estate of Mildred Quartermaine
Blair Quinn
Mr. & Mrs. Clark Quintin
C. Rae
R. Rathburn
Donald G. Ralston
Edith M. Ralston
Dr. H. Keith Ralston
Shikaze Ralston
Estate of Bernice M. Ramsay
Mr. & Mrs. Karl Rasmussen
Jim Reardon
Mr. & Mrs. Allan Reich
Keith |. Reid
Reny Family
Racque! Reyes
Mr. & Mrs. George Richards

Eva M. Ritchie
Dr. Donald D. Rix
Elizabeth |. Roaf
H.W. Robertson
Michael Robertson
Heidi Rolston
Gary Ross
David W. Rowat
Mr. & Mrs. Kalev Ruberg
Mr. & Mrs. Hardy Ruckheim
Gillian Rudge
Mr. & Mrs. Donald Russell
Wayne and Zoey Ryan
Victor and Lynn Sagorski
Rosalind L. Saigeon
Mr. & Mrs. Stan Salikin
Mr. & Mrs. Blair D. Salter
Mr. & Mrs. John Scarpino
Monica Schaub
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Schulte
Phil Seagle
Florence Segsworth
Mr. & Mrs. Donald Seller
Leela Ruth Shand
Daniel and Darlene Shandola
John G. Shave
Myra Shearer
Tracy Sherlock
Eugene Shevelyon
K. Shimizu
S.K. Shum
Dr. M. Peter Silvanovich
Blair Simonite
R. Sin
Christine Domei] Sinclair
Mr. & Mrs. Gary V. Sloan
Brian and Kim Smith
E. Christina M. Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Smith
J. Allan Snowie
Angeline Snyder
Mr. & Mrs. ilario Spagnolo
Mr. & Mrs. John Sparkes
Keith Spencer
Andrea Spitz
Derek W. Spratt
Dr. and Mrs. George Steiner
Grace B. Stevens
George, Hilda and Marc Stewart
Harold A. Still
Mr. & Mrs. Peder Storness
Mr. & Mrs. Bert Straiton
Marney Stratton
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Strilesky
Mr. & Mrs. William Stuart
Marc Strongman
W. Gerald Strongman
Morgan Sturdy
Ken Sumanik
Dorothy Suttie
Mauvomeen Suttie
Janet Swallow
Jane P. Tackaberry
Ching See Tai
Patricia Takahashi
Worapol Taksinrote
Takao Tanabe
H. Tang
Mr. & Mrs. David C. Tarnow
Mr. & Mrs. Donald C. Taylor
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Taylor
John and Macey ter Borg and Family
Audrey Thom
Lenny ). Thomas
Dr. Robert P. Thompson
Donald Timlick
Richard and Alfreda Titterington
Judith E. Todrick
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald ). Tonts
James Topham
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Topp
Gerry Towne

Mr. & Mrs. Michael ). Track
Verna Trigg
Silvio M. Trub
Cho Tse
Mr. & Mrs. P.B. Tuck
Mr. & Mrs. D. Peter Tyler
Michael Tyndall
Angela Tzanadamis
Mr. & Mrs. Dan Unrau
Peter Van Zalen
W.). VanDusen Estate Family Fund
Greg P. VanHorne
Eleanor Vannatter
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Veaudry
Mauro Vescera
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Villemere
Doris Votter
Lionel Wace
Ken and Pat Walach
Donald Waldock
Mr. & Mrs. Daryl Watker
Mr. & Mrs. George Walker and Family
L.L. Walker
Estate of Mildred W. Walker
Helen Walsh
Pamela M. Walton
Cindy Wang
Z. Wang
David B. Wardle
Miriam Warren
Donna E. Wasylik
John M. Wasylik
Mr. & Mrs. Mike Wasylik
Barbara E. Watt
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Webb
L. Wei
Leopold Weiss
Robert and Fiona Welch
Mr. & Mrs. John Wetmore
Kenton White
H. Richard Whittall
Denise A. Whittle
Warren and Anne Whyte
Frederick E. Widmer
Mr. & Mrs. Monte Wiederhold
Patricia Wilder
Elizabeth Willett
Helen Williams
Dr. L. Kibben Williams
Tryon M. Williams
Mr. & Mrs. Alfred Willms
Henry and Priscilla Wilson
Dr. and Mrs. Robert G. Wilson
Mary Pat Wise
Mary Witt
Elaine Wong
H. Wong
Michael Wong
Mr. & Mrs. Ming Wong
Nancy Wong
Mr. & Mrs, Colin Wood
Donald Wood
Ronald K. Wood
Mr. & Mrs. H.S. Woodd
Mr. & Mrs. W. Woodward and Family
Candace Woodworth
Martin Wright
C.D. Wrigley
Mr. & Mrs. Phiiip Wu and Family
Teresa Yacobian
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth |. Yule
Mr. & Mrs. Rudy Zatylny
Z. Zhao

ADDITIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS
TO EXISTING START-UP FUNDS

Sarah Chilvers

Dhiru and Champa Desai
Elizabeth Greenwell
Barbara Hunter

Valerie Hunter

Marilyn R. Kerfoot

Dr. and Mrs, Akbar V. Lalani
B.Y. Nakano
G. Ross Ramsey
Christopher . Richardson
P. Bernard Rowe
Patience Towier
Unit Association 12
(Vancouver) Medical Company
Lorne Widmer

GIFTS FROM CORPORATIONS

442578 B.C. Ltd.
Alexander Furniture Agencies Inc.
Altec Inspection Ltd.
The Arbutus Club (Totems Hockey Team)
Amold's Plumbing Services
Barry Rhodes Holdings Ltd.
Bushnell Sports Optics Worldwide
Charles Flavelle Holdings
Christy Insurance Agenices Ltd.
Collingwood Bottle Depot
Columbia Vinyldeck
Concise Design
Concord Drilling Fluids Ltd.
Contrarian Strategies Inc.
Creative Embroidery
Crystal Decisions
Curtis Paving Co. Ltd.
Dr. Bob Jamieson Inc.
Dr. Douglas Morris Enterprise inc.
Dr. Holly E. Stevens Inc.
Dr. John S, Raberts Inc.
Engineered Apparel Ltd.
Equitable Cardnetwork, Inc.
Forjay Management Ltd.
Futureworks Consulting Inc.
Garrett Log Service Ltd.
Graeme Tait Sales Ltd.
J.D. Ford and Associates Consulting Ltd.
Jardine OneSolution (HK) Ltd.
John Doe Productions Ltd., John Doe-Season 1
K.F. Evans Ltd.
Ladner Soccer Club
LGL Limited
Markin Holdings
Mcintyre & Mustel Research Ltd.
Mountain Equipment Co-op
Naked Eye Enterprises Inc.
Naturally High Inc.
NMi Mobility
North Peace Savings & Credit Union
P.M. Bull & Company Ltd.
Pacific Towing Services Ltd.
Palmer Bay Logging Ltd.
Pentax Canada Inc.
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Province of B.C.
- Ministry of Children and Family Deveiopment
Province of B.C.
- Ministry of Human Resources
Province of B.C. .
- Ministry of Sustainable Resource Management
Quartermaine Holdings Ltd.
Queen Charlotte Lodge Foundation
Raven Foundation
Scotiabank - Scotia Private Ciient Group
Shaughnessy Heights
Property Owners Association
Squamish Miiis Ltd.
Stave River Trading Ltd.
Strategic Wealth Management Inc.
Sunset Marina Ltd.
Teal Cedar Products Ltd.
TimberWest Forest Corp.
Timberwolf Log Trading Ltd.
The Trail Group
The Truck Loggers Association
Jumbac Lumber Co. Inc.
U17 Ladner Rangers Soccer Team
V Mec Enterprises inc.
V.E. Brand| Ltd.
Waldun Forest Products Partnership
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GIFTS FROM SOCIETIES

Abbotsford Community Services
The Alberni Valley Community Foundation
All Saints Anglican Church
Alumni of the Royal Conservatory of Toronto,
Vancouver Chapter
Architecture Foundation of British Columbia
B.C. Camping Association
B.C. Principals' & Vice-Principals' Association
B.C. Wheelchair Basketball Society
Blair Parents' Advisory Council
British Columbla Civil Liberties Association
British Columbia Library Association
British Columbia' Women's Hospital and
Health Centre Foundation
Brock University Housing Office
Camp Artaban Society
Camp Fircom Society
of the United Church of Canada
Campbell River Corr ity Foundati
Canada World Youth
The Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants
Canadian Mental Health Association,
B.C. Dlvision
Charles E. London Secondary School
Cherniavsky Junior Club
for the Performing Arts
Coaches Association of B.C.
Columbia Valley C ity Foundation
Community Foundation of Whistler
Comox Valley Community Foundation
Covenant House Vancouver
Creston Valley Wildlife
Management Authority
Crofton House School Foundation
David Spencer Endowment
Encouragement Fund
Delta Secondary School
Disabled Salling Association of B.C.
Duke of Edinburgh's Award,
B.C. and Yukon Division
Falrbridge Alumni Bursary Society
Federation of British Columbia
Naturalists Foundation
Financial Executives Institute Vancouver
Chapter Scholarship Society
Fisheries Renewal BC
Fisheries Science Documentary Society
Franklin Community School Association
Friends of the Richmond Public Library
General Currie Elementary School
Golden & District Community Foundation
H.). Cambie Secondary School
Heart and Stroke Foundation, B.C. & Yukon
Hugh McRaoberts Secondary School
The Hydrecs Fund
Institute of Chartered Accountants
of British Columbia
Jewish Community Centre
of Greater Vancouver
Kathleen McNeely Elementary School
Kent-Harrison Foundation
Kimberley & District Community Foundation
King George Secondary School
Kingswood Elementary School
Ladies Ausiliary Royal Canadlan Legion #211
Langley Community Music School Society
Legal Services Society of B.C.
Magee Secondary School
Mount Pleasant War Memorial Community
Cooperative Association
Nautical Professional Education
Society of Canada
New Westminster Junior Lacrosse Club
New Westminster Public Library Board
Northern Lights College Foundation
Northwest Community College
Osprey Community Foundation

Pacific Foundation for Understanding
Nature Society
Pacific Parkinsons Research institute,
Vancouver, Canada
Parksville-Qualicum Community Foundation
Playhouse Theatre Centre of British Columbia
Port Moody Foundation
Prince Rupert Community Foundation
Queen Margaret's School Alumnae
Quesnel Community Foundation
Reach Disability Foundation
Richmond Association
of School Administrators
Royal Canadian Legion
Branch #211 Ladies Auxiliary
The Royal Canadian Legion
Shalom Branch #178
The Royal Westminster
Regiment Association
School District #38 - Richmond
Scouts Canada - Fraser Valley Regional Council
Scouts Canada - Pacific Coast Council
Scouts Canada - Vancouver-Coast Region
South Granville Seniors
Friendship Centre Society
St. Francls-in-the-Wood Anglican Church
Strathcona Alumni and Friends Association
Syd Vernon Foundation
TA.S. Tutoring-Aid Society
TEAL Charitable Foundation
TELUS Employees' Community Fund
Tetra Society of North America
Tides Canada Foundation
Trail Regional Hospital Foundation
UBC - Faculty of Medicine
United Way of Greater Victoria
United Way of the Lower Mainland
Vancouver Academy of Music
Vancouver Art Gallery Association
Vancouver City Savings Credit Union
Vancouver Oral Centre
for Deaf Children Foundation
Vancouver Police Historical Society and
Centennial Museum
The Vancouver Volunteer Centre
VanDusen Botanical Gardens Association
Vernon Jubilee Hospital Foundation
Walter Lee Elementary School
Warfield Volunteer Fire Department
Social Club
Western Canadian Universities Marine
Biological Society
York House School Foundation

IN MEMORIAM
In the past year gifts were received in memory of

Dr. Nathanlel James Blair
Deborah Barnet Carswell-Black
Lloyd Dahl

John Lawrence Dampier
Margaret Davidson
Gilbert Hobrough

Robert Evans Jarvis
Florence & Jack Luccock
Chris Markoff

Spencer McBride

Patty McEachnie

Doris McLachlan

Joshua Platzer

James H.G. Roche

Ria Rowe

Malcolm Smith

Manoj Sood

Homer Stevens

Seanna and Nicole Strongman
Catherine Wynne Webster
Cliff Widmer

Patty McEachnle

IN RECOGNITION
During the year gifts were received in honour of

Joaquin and Helen Agon

Melina Auerbach and Harri de Wijze
Paul Heller

Mary Steiner

PLANNED GIFTS

We also wish to acknowledge the following
individuals who have advised us that they have
left Vancouver Foundation a planned gift:
Future Bequests
Anonymous (4)

Elizabeth Barge

John Barnett

Peter and Charlotte Burns
Carol Chapman

Hugh H. Davidson
Esther S. Freeman

Robert Gillies

Dorothy Ann Glover
Norman Goode

Donald F. Granger

T. Garth Harvey

S. Eleanor W. Haydock
Michael A. Hayes

Dr. Peter & iris Hnik

Joan & Clodagh Insull
Anna K, Jetter

Mary Catherine Jordan
Mrs. E.S. Lett

Philip Edward Locke

). Duncan MacAdam
Hugh & Pauline Main
Eleanor A. Malkin

Ian W. & Mary McDonald
Louise McGregor

Lyon H. Michalson

Mary ).G. Michalson
Anton ). Moerkes
Donna-Mae Moore

B.Y. Nakano

Norm Pearson

Dien Horstman Pieters East
Nick Podus

Carla Poppen

Dr. Raymond C. Rochat

P. Bernard Rowe

Betty Spence

Vulf Sternin

Don Stolberg

Michael Sunjorgo

Mollie Thackeray

Waldon M. Thomas

Hilda Thompson

John A. Waldron
Alana Wiley

Charitable Remainder Trusts

Anonymous (1)
Donald & Alice Kerr
Elizabeth Willett

Anonymous (1)

Warren & Laurie Deacon
Allan Eden

Charles Flavelle
Francois & Nina Freyvogel
Danny T. Gaw

Robert Kenny

David N. Ker

Bernice Klemanski
Eleanor Lewis

Barbara Jean Mathews
Robert & Brenda McGill
Agnes K. Mertln

Marjory M. Pigott

Agnes M. Publicover
Keith & Edith Ralston

W. Gerald Strongman
Mollie E.C. Thackeray
William K. Vermeulen
Kenneth K. Wong
Dr. Shirley Wong

TESTAMENTARY GIFTS RECEIVED

Marion Helen Adams
Glenn Alexander Agnew
Clara Rondina Anderson
Arthur Bergquist

Phyllis M. Broome
Ronald A. Buchanan
Eleanor Justine Campbell
Rene Charbin

Grace Ellen Cochran
Alice Muriel Barbara Duff
James Willox Daniel Duncan
David Fearn

Louise Fletcher

Esme H. Fraser-Pike
Bernice E. Gilbert

Alma Mary Grant

Peggy Ellen Ada Griffin
Winifred Townley Hill
William A. Hutchings
Jane Jetter

Edwin Bernard Johnson
Zofia Kaller

Kathleen Karp

Marilyn Englund Keller
Robert F. Koerner
Arthur Cecil Law

Mary Lenore Law
Margaret S. Loch
Margaret C. Lyall

Jane M. McClymont
Helen Eileen McCurrach
Marketa Michal
Katherine Moffatt

Judith V. Neild

George W. Norgan
Roger M. Odlum
Mildred Quartermaine
Bernice M. Ramsay
Sidney Edwin Christopher Rickard
John Lyndsay Roaf
Phyllis Evelyn Salter
Robert Francis Sayers
Helen Telfer Slade

P.R.U. Stratton

Joseph Anthony Taylor
Isaac Mayer Israel Waldman
Sophie Waldman

Edythe Walker

John E. Walker

Mildred W. Walker

Edgar B. Westby

John Curran Whittle
Alan H. Williamson
Newton Ellis Wolverton
Fritz A.W. Ziegler

Discretionary grants in

2002 Discretionary and Advised Grants

each of Vancouver Foundation's eight fields of interest are awarded in response to aplications that are carefully considered by an Advisory

Committee made up of informed community representatives who are widely experienced in a particular field of interest. Grants from Advised Funds are based on
recommendations received from fundholders. Grants are not necessarily paid out in the same year as authorized.

Animal Welfare
DISCRETIONARY

B c_/YUKON SOCIETY OF TRANSITION HOUSES
, CAR.E. Companion Animals Resource and Education:

Tool Kits on Companion Animal Abuse For Transition Houses 13,000
CIRCLE “F* HORSE RESCUE SOCIETY
» Food & Care For Horses 12,500
CRITTER CARE WILDLIFE SOCIETY
, Essential Animal Enclosures 15,000
MARMOT RECOVERY FOUNDATION
, Pilot Re-introduction of Vancouver Island Marmots 22,000
RAINCOAST CONSERVATION FOUNDATION
. Rainforest Wolf Project 15,000
SCRO-SOCIETY FOR THE CONSERVATION AND RESEARCH OF OWLS
« Queen Charlotte Owl Research And Conservation Project 2,500
SiERRA LEGAL DEFENCE FUND SOCIETY
. BC Endangered Species Coalition Project 40,000
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
+ Poaching and Animal Neglect Cases:

Use of insects as physical evidence in criminal cases 10,000
WESTERN CANADA WILDERNESS COMMITTEE
. The Lifeforce Foundation—Lifewatch Boater Education Program: New Boat 15,000
WILDLIFE RESCUE ASSOCIATION OF B.C.

« Wildlife Rehabilitators Network of British Columbia

~A Survey of BC Wildlife Rehabilitation: Applying Research to Practices 5,000

150,000

ADVISED

CRITTER CARE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

« Essential Animal Enclosures 5,000
+ Commercial grade washer and drier 3,031
RAINFOREST REPTILE REFUGE SOCIETY

« Caiman Enclosure: To purchase food items and expansion costs 13,000
SOCIETY FOR THE PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS

~PROVINCIAL OFFICE 1,072
VANCOUVER AQUARIUM MARINE SCIENCE CENTRE 4,700
» WetLab Program 4,000
VANCOUVER HUMANE SOCIETY

+ 2002 Variety of Programs 5,000
+ Exotic Pet Educational Campaign and Farm Animal Educational Campaign 40,000

+ December 2002 ~Vancouver Humane Society's Mail Out Fund Raising Campaign 1,500
WORLD SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANIMALS

+ Animal Welfare Projects 50,000
+ To build the Equine Clinic and Shelter in Latin America
and for the rescue, care, treatment and shelter of dancing bears in India 19,555
+ Facilitation of Northern Canadian Community stray dog control project 7,000
ZOOCHECK CANADA INC.
- Facilitate projects in accordance with the 2002 plans of the Zoocheck board 15,000
+ Purchase of digital video and digital stills equipment and other required
equipment to promote and educate in the area of animal welfare 5,000
« Facilitate ongoing work regarding appropriate circus bylaws
in communities across Canada 0,000,
203,858
Arts & Culture
DISCRETIONARY
AT. EIGHT ARTROPOLIS SOCIETY
20,000

» Artropolis 2003

39

AMY FERGUSON INSTITUTE

- Nelson Summer Songfest

ART GALLERY OF GREATER VICTORIA

» Gallery Shop and Entrance Lobby Renovation

ART STARTS IN SCHOOLS SOCIETY

« Artists In Education 2002-2003

ARTS CLUB OF VANCOUVER THEATRE SOCIETY

« Creation and Production of “Two Lip Tango"

THE ARTS STABILIZATION PROGRAM SOCIETY

« Arts Partners In Organizational Development (APOD) - 2002
ASSEMBLY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA ARTS COUNCILS
+ Community Arts Tool Kit

AXIS THEATRE SOCIETY

« Production of “The Bridge"

BATTERY OPERA PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY

« Creation of Cyclops

BELFRY THEATRE SOCIETY

« Belfry's Heritage Restoration Project-Phase 5

BOCA DEL LUPO THEATRE

« Production of “Hold Your Head Tight"

BURNEY ENSEMBLE SOCIETY

« Weihnachten

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES
« World Music Silk Road Project

CANADIAN MUSIC CENTRE

« “Centre Canadian Music in Vancouver's Heart”
Phase Ii Equipment Purchases

CAROUSEL THEATRE SOCIETY
» Stage Production of “Merlin”
CITY OF PORT ALBERNI

+ Alberni Valley Museum - HVAC Replacement

COMOX AIR FORCE MUSEUM

» Y2K Spitfire Restoration Project

CONTEMPORARY ART GALLERY SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
« VADA 2002

CRANBROOK ARCHIVES, MUSEUM AND LANDMARK FOUNDATION
« Museum Site Relocation

CRIMSON COAST DANCE SOCIETY

+ The Body Cartography Project

DANCERS DANCING DANCE SOCIETY

« The David Earle Ensemble Commission

DRIFTWOOD FOUNDATION SOCIETY

« Central Park Sundays Pilot Project

EDAM PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY

« Creation of Chiselled From The Dream

ENDERBY AND DISTRICT ARTS COUNCIL SOCIETY

+ Celebrating Heritage Through Art Project

FIRST PACIFIC THEATRE SOCIETY

« The Clearing

HANDEL SOCIETY OF MUSIC

« Concert Grand Piano

1.E. ARTSPEAK GALLERY SOCIETY

+ Renovation Project

JAPANESE CANADIAN NATIONAL MUSEUM & ARCHIVES SOCIETY

« Exhibition: Levelling The Playing Field:
Legacy Of The Asahi Baseball Team (1914:1942)

15,000

20,000

165,000

15,000

45,000

10,000

12,000

20,000

15,000

6,500

15,000

10,000

15,000

25,000

9,800

70,500

15,000

7,000

7,000

2,500

10,000

7,400

10,000

25,000

17,500

10,000




JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF GREATER VANCOUVER

» Vancouver West Side Theatre~Co-Production of “The One That Got Away”
KAMLOOPS ART GALLERY

» Permanent Collection Storage: Art Racks

KAMLOOPS INTERIOR SUMMER SCHOOL OF MUSIC SOCIETY

« Master Class Programs

KELOWNA ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

+ Gathle Falk Exhibitlon

KOOTENAY SCHOOL OF THE ARTS COOPERATIVE

+ Purchase of an Industrial Air Compressar, Alr Piping System, and Pneumatic Grinder

LOLA MACLAUGHLIN DANCE SOCIETY

+ New Creation- CanDance Commission

MAIN DANCE PROJECTS SOCIETY

» Facility Upgrade

PLAN B DANCE PRODUCTIONS SOCIETY

» Solo Commission/Video Room

MASSEY THEATRE SOCIETY

» Capital Improvements

MODERN BAROQUE OPERA SOCIETY

+ Production of Opera Underwater: “Ino & Diana”

NORTH ISLAND HERITAGE SOCIETY SOINTULA RECREATION ASSOCIATION
+ Sointula Museum Upgrade

NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA MUSEUM ASSOCIATION
* Museum Of Northern BC/TsImshian Tribal Counclal Cultural Centre

15,000

25,000

5,000

9,150

6,500

15,000

13,000

51150

50,000

20,000

25,000

25,000

OKANAGAN-THOMPSON INTERNATIONAL SCULPTURE SYMPOSIUM SOCIETY

+ Okanagan-Thompson International Sculpture Symposium and Exhibition 2002
PACIFIC BAROQUE ORCHESTRA
* MOZARTI (An Evening Of Mozart & Stravinsky)
PENTICTON ACADEMY OF MUSIC SOCIETY
« Purchase Two Pianos
RICHMOND GATEWAY THEATRE SOCIETY
+ Production of “A Season In Purgatory”
RIDGE MEADOWS COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
» Maple Ridge Arts Centre & Theatre
ROSSLAND LIGHT OPERA PLAYERS
» Celebrating Fifty Years: A Retrospective Revue
ROYAL CITY YOUTH BALLET COMPANY SOCIETY
* Upgrading And Replacement Of Essential Equipment
RUBY SLIPPERS PRODUCTION SOCIETY
» Production of “Love Bites"”
RUMBLE PRODUCTIONS SOCIETY
» See Seven New Play Commissions
SATELLITE VIDEO EXCHANGE SOCIETY
+ Equipment Acquisition Program
SAVAGE MEDIA SOCIETY
» Production of “Emergency Measures”
SEA THEATRE SOCIETY
+ Production of “The impromptu Of Outremont”
SEYMOUR ART GALLERY SOCIETY
+ “Come Rain Or Come Shine" Exhibition
SHUSWAP THEATRE SOCIETY
» Renovatlon /Rejuvenation: Anniversary Project
STORY THEATRE PRODUCTIONS SOCIETY
+ New Touring Van Purchase
SUNSHINE COAST ARTS COUNCIL
» Arts Centre Restoration
TELKWA MUSEUM SOCIETY
* St. Stephen's Heritage Church Restoration
THEATRE IN THE RAW SOCIETY
* Production of “Medicine”
TOUCHSTONE THEATRE SOCIETY
» Creation and Production of “The Family Way”
TRICKSTER'S CHILDREN THEATRE
* A New Beginning

30,000

9,250

8,000

1,000

20,000

6,938

10,000

10,000

52,500

8,000

4,250

11,000

5,000

15,000

15,000

5,000

5,000

12,000

15,000

8,125

THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
MORRIS AND HELEN BELKIN ART GALLERY

. R ions and equip purchase for satellite gallery
URBAN NATIVE INDIAN EDUCATION SOCIETY
+ Native Education CentreCommunity Walls/Community Voices
VALHALLA SUMMER SCHOOL OF FINE ARTS SOCIETY
+ “Create A New Musical Work” by Hidegard Westerkamp
VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION
« Liz Magor Exhibition
VANCOUVER CHAMBER CHOIR
» Interplay Il
VANCOUVER EAST CULTURAL CENTRE SOCIETY
+ Production of “The Far Side Of The Moon”
VANCOUVER MUSEUM COMMISSION
+ Museum Revitalization - Phase 3
VANCOUVER SOCIETY OF STORYTELLING
+ Mall Talk: Taking Storytelling To New Communities
VANCOUVER SYMPHONY SOCIETY
» The Mozart Connection
VANCOUVER YOUTH THEATRE SOCIETY
» Teen Speak! Pilot Project
VDC DANCE CENTRE SOCIETY
+ Subsidized Training Opportunities For Professional Dancers
VICTORIA CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC
+ Alix Goolden Performance Hall Upgrade
VIEW THE PERFORMING ARTS SOCIETY
+ The Pillar Clock

ADVISED

ART GALLERY OF GREATER VICTORIA

ART STARTS IN SCHOOLS SOCIETY

+ Support current program

BARD ON THE BEACH THEATRE SOCIETY

BELFRY THEATRE SOCIETY

BOWEN ISLAND HISTORIANS PUBLICATION

+ Costs of a Major Publishing Project

BRITISH COLUMBIA CHAMBER ORCHESTRA SOCIETY
» Fall Concert Sponsorship

CHILDREN'S ARTS UMBRELLA ASSOCIATION
+ Girl Tech

CONTEMPORARY ART GALLERY SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

DEEP COVE CHAMBER SOLOISTS SOCIETY

+ Four concerts in schools of the Pro Nova String Quartet
EMILY CARR INSTITUTE OF ART AND DESIGN
» Helen Pitt Fund for Fine Arts - 2002 Bursary

* 2002 Brissenden Scholarships

FRIENDS OF CHAMBER MUSIC

JAPANESE CANADIAN CULTURAL CENTRE

» Gendai Gallery/Atko Suzuki

MODERN BAROQUE OPERA SOCIETY

MUSIC IN THE MORNING CONCERT SOCIETY
OKANAGAN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

» Helen Pitt Fund For Fine Arts - 2002 Bursary
ONTARIO COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN
+ 2002 Scholarship
OUC FOUNDATION
* Helen Pitt Fine Arts Scholarships
PACIFIC BALLET BRITISH COLUMBIA SOCIETY

+ In appreciatlon of the outstanding work of

Artistic Director John Alleyne, and Company Member Emily Molnar,
in the productions of The Fairie Queen and Orpheus

PLAYHOUSE THEATRE CENTRE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
« Producer's Circle

« Annual Awards

15,000

1,376,063
2,000

15,000
1,000
6,000

300
2,000
3,000

250

2,400
1,600

4,000
200

2,500
2,000
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oL DISTRICT #33- VANCOUVER
scH - Wind Quintet

2 ERSITY

RASER UNIV
SIM?N :itt Fund For Fine Arts - 2002 Awards
. He ent

Jen Pitt Fund For Fine Arts - 2002 Bursary
Iy gRSITY OF VICTORIA
g pitt Fund For Fine Arts - 2002 Awards
g UVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION
VANC::a and Paul Heller Lecture
;,::JV(IZOUVER CANTATA SINGERS
VANCOUVER OPERA ASSOCIATION
. Opera in Schools
., Words, Music, Opera
, Oper2 Round Table
, Vancouver Opera Ensemble
VANCOUVER OPERA GUILD
. in support of funding activities
VANCOUVER RECITAL SOCIETY
, General Purposes and Chamber Music Festival
. To support Summer Chamber Music Festival at Crofton House
VANCOUVER SOCIETY FOR EARLY MUSIC
VANCOUVER SUMMER FESTIVAL SOCIETY
, Festival Vancouver, 2002
VANCOUVER SYMPHONY SOCIETY
VANCOUVER WOMEN'S MUSICAL CLUB

New Logo & Brochure, Out of Town Adjudicator Expenses
and Advertising of Concerts & Special Events

Children, Youth & Families
DISCRETIONARY
ALDERGROVE NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES SOCIETY
« Aldergrove Youth Action Committee Prevention Based Programs
ANN DAVIS TRANSITION SOCIETY
. Program
A;::;F:z)yNG-:PALLUMCHEEN PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION
;\::Z;CCI‘:;:(ON OF NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
+ Kitsilano Neighbourhood House - Purchase Equipment For Out Of School
+ Daycare Program
B.C. ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
« Health Care Access For Children With Disabilities
B.C. ASSOCIATION OF FAMILY RESOURCE PROGRAMS
- Family Resource Programs Standards Research Project
B.C. FAMILY HEARING RESOURCE SOCIETY
+ Bright Futures Capital Campaign
B.C./YUKON SOCIETY OF TRANSITION HOUSES
+ Violence Is Preventable
BIG BROTHERS & SISTERS OF KAMLOOPS
+ Anger Management Program For Children & Youth
BIG BROTHERS OF GREATER VANCOUVER
« BC Training Initiative
BIG SISTERS OF B.C. LOWER MAINLAND
+ Health Promotion Initiative
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
+ Healthy Communities - Healthy Youth... It's Just a Matter of
BRITANNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTRE SOCIETY
 Britannia Community Services Centre And Eastside Family Place Facility

f Time

« Home Instruction Program for Pre-School Youngsters

BRITISH COLUMBIA BLOCK PARENT PROGRAM SOCIETY

+ Provincial Regionalization Project

B::I:::i(a:OLSMBIA CENTRE FOR DISEASE CONTROL SOCI.ETY

« Steps on the Red Road: Harm Reduction Program for Aboriginal Youth
BRITISH COLUMBIA COUNCIL FOR THE FAMILY

+ Parent-Child Mother Goose Program
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2,400

1,000
4,300
1,000
3,500
2,000
2,500
4,000
15,000
2,500
1,500
2,000
4,000
6,000
1,000

300

3,250
40,700

8,001

178,701

20,000

10,000

20,000

4,000

10,000

21,000

50,000

20,000

10,000

38,000

6,000

24,000

40,000
20,000

15,000

27,000

20,000

BUILDING HEALTHY FAMILIES SOCIETY
+ Building Purchase and Renovation Project
BURNSIDE GORGE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
« Family Self-Sufficiency Project
C;al‘l":gIAN MENTALchEALTH ASSOCIATION - COWICHAN VALLEY BRANCH
. Cowichan Communities' Suicide Prevention/Intervention Program
CANADIAN NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND, B.C.-YUKON DIVISION
« Family Resource Network
CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY, LOWER MAINLAND REGION
« C.A.R.E. Update Project
CARIBOO CHILCOTIN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTRE ASSOCIATION
+ Playground Upgrade
CENTRAL OKANAGAN BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
« Boys and Girls Club of Summerland - Start-Up of Charity Shop
CENTRAL OKANAGAN WOMEN'S RESOURCE & EDUCATION FOUNDATION
. National Action Committee on the Status of Women, B.C. Region
_MoViN: The Mother's Voice Network Program
CFB ESQUIMALT MILITARY FAMILY RESOURCE CENTRE
« Belmont Park Day Care Start-Up Project
CHILD CARE SOCIETY FOR THE EAST KOOTENAY
« Family Centre Renovations
CHILLIWACK COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY
« Expansion of Sardis Family Place
CHILLIWACK FAMILY YMCA .
« Youth Centre, Health and Wellness, and Social Areas Renovation
CITY OF NELSON
. Nelson & District Youth Centre Cafe Renovatlon Project
COMOX VALLEY YOUTH RESOURCE SOCIETY
« Connections Youth Resource Centre - Phase 3
THE CORPORATION OF DELTA
+ Tsawwassen Skate Park Construction
CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF CRANBROOK
« Public Youth Park/Skate Park Construction
CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF LUMBY
« Community Youth Skateboard Park
COVENANT HOUSE VANCOUVER

12,500

16,500

30,385

15,000

12,500

15,000

20,000

25,000

19,000

12,500

30,000

20,000

25,000

25,000

« Alliance Against the Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children and Youth-Start-Up 35,000

« Rights of Passage Youth Program

30,000

CRISIS INTERVENTION AND PUBLIC INFORMATION SOCIETY OF GREATER VICTORIA

« Youth Support Line

DISTRICT OF STEWART

. Stewart Youth Committee - Community Youth Development Project
EASTSIDE FAMILY PLACE SOCIETY

« Capital Plan Project

FAMILY SERVICES OF GREATER VANCOUVER

3 Prevention
« Building Safer Communities: Violence ¥
Througg Outreach and Education with Youth Exposed to Domestic Violence

FORT ST. JOHN LITERACY SOCIETY
» Choose Success Program
FRASER-BURRARD COMMUNITY JUSTICE SOCIETY
« Community Youth Justice Program Pilot - Phase 2
GATEWAY SOCIETY - SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH AUTISM
« Televideo Conferencing Equipment
GEORGE PRINGLE MEMORIAL CAMP SOCIETY
« Building Improvements
GRANDVIEW COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION
« Warriors Against Violence Female Youth Initiative
GREATER VICTORIA CHILD AND YOUTH ADVOCACY SOCIETY
« Youth Leaving Care Project - Peer Mentoring Training Program
GROWING TOGETHER CHILD & PARENT SOCIETY
« Expansion Project
HISPANIC COMMUNITY CENTRE SOCIETY OF B.C,
« The Youth Reaching Youth Project

20,000

30,000

50,000

25,000

4,500

20,000

7.438

15,000

14,854

,‘




HOUSTON PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
+ Community Connections For Success
KITASOO CHILDCARE SOCIETY
» Klemtu Childcare Society
KITSILANO WAR MEMORIAL COMMUNITY CENTRE
Youth Resource Centre
LEAVE OUT VIOLENCE LOVE
+ School and Community Outreach Program
LONSDALE CREEK DAY CARE CENTRE SOCIETY
+ New Mahon Park Daycare Facility
LOWER SIMILKAMEEN COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY
+ Equipment For Preschool Playground at Memorial Park
MACKENZIE CAMP SOCIETY
» Multi-Purpose Hall Construction
MAINSTREAM ASSOCIATION FOR PROACTIVE COMMUNITY LIVING
+ Levis House Renovation Project
MID-MAIN COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTRE
« Parents As Teachers Program
MISSION COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY
* Special Needs Theme Boxes
MOUNT PLEASANT COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION
* Van East: Capacity Building for Community Youth

MULTI-LINGUAL ORIENTATION SERVICE ASSOCIATION
FOR IMMIGRANT COMMUNITIES

« Parent Time Program

NECHAKO VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY
« Sitka Inn - Safe Home Project

» Sitka Inn Safe Haven Facility

NORTH OKANAGAN SOCIAL PLANNING SOCIETY

+ Support for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgendered Children and Youth

NORTHERN FAMILY HEALTH SOCIETY

« FAS Prevention Project: Communicating Solutions

PARENTS AGAINST SEXUAL ABUSE SOCIETY-PASA

» Safe Online Outreach SOLO

PEOPLE FOR A HEALTHY COMMUNITY ON GABRIOLA ISLAND
« Peer Helper Program

POCOMO TEEN CENTRES SOCIETY

» Fraser North Society for Children and Youth
- Early Years Action Plan for the Fraser North Region

PORT ALBERNI YOUTH HEALTH SOCIETY

» Peer Educator Project

RICHMOND FAMILY PLACE SOCIETY

- Family Resource Satellite Program

RICHMOND THERAPEUTIC EQUESTRIAN SOCIETY

» Specialized Riding Equipment Purchases

ROOTS OF EMPATHY

+ Planting Seeds of Empathy in British Columbia
SANCTUARY FOUNDATION

» Portable Classroom Renovation

SAS-SERVANTS ANONYMOUS SOCIETY (SURREY)

» Pattern Changing Program

SCHOOL DISTRICT #6—-ROCKY MOUNTAIN

» Blarchmont Elementary School Playground Replacement
SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-VANCOUVER

» Windows Of Opportunity Project

SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-COQUITLAM

+ Pleasantside Elementary School Playground Replacement
SCOUTS CANADA-B.C. & YUKON PROVINCIAL COUNCIL
» Systematic Change and Cultural Diversity Program
SELKIRK COLLEGE FOUNDATION
+ Children's Centre Playground Construction
SFU CHILDCARE SOCIETY
* Development of a Publicly Funded Child Care System

10,000

17,140

71277

10,000

20,000

10,000

20,000

13,300

25,000

3,896

28,500

40,000
15,000

10,540

51.400

20,000

15,005

15,000

20,000

20,000

13,200

10,000

15,000

10,000

SOUTH FRASER COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY
» Whalley Family Place - Phase 2

20,
SUNSHINE COAST COMMUNITY SERVICES SOCIETY 3
+ Heritage Family Centre - Early Intervention Program 12,500
THREE LINKS CARE CENTRE SOCIETY
« Three Links House #2 24,000
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND
* 2002 Partners in Organizational Development-Year 14 30,000
UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
« Child Care Services
~Mainstreaming Child Care: Broadening Awareness & Dialogue 15,000
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
» School of Child and Youth Care
~Development of Post Basic Early Childhood Education Training
in First Nations Communities Using the Generative Curriculum Mode! 37,500
URBAN NATIVE INDIAN EDUCATION SOCIETY-NATIVE EDUCATION CENTRE
« Warriors Against Violence Training Program 65,000
VANCOUVER A.LD.S. SOCIETY
» Boys R Us - Sex Trade Exiting Program 13,350
VANCOUVER JAPANESE LANGUAGE SCHOOL AND JAPANESE HALL
+ Playground Construction 10,000
VANCOUVER NATIVE HOUSING SOCIETY
» Urban Aboriginal Youth-Elder Connection-Bridging the Generations Project 30,000
VANCOUVER YWCA
* YWCA Fraser Gardens 30,000
WATARI RESEARCH ASSOCIATION
+ Children & Youth Protection Strategy Program 20,350
WEST VANCOUVER FAMILY PLACE SOCIETY
» Family Resource Centre 4,829
WINGS FELLOWSHIP MINISTRIES
» Monarch Second Stage Housing 20,000
YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER VANCOUVER
+ Beach and Little Beach Child Care Programs 25,000
1,874,464
ADVISED
ARBUTUS SHAUGHNESSY KERRISDALE FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY FOR SENIORS
» Adult Daycare Program 5,000
ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
» Gordon Neighbourhood House: After School Program 4,933
BOYS AND GIRLS CLUBS OF CANADA
» Chairmans’ Endowment Fund 500
BOYS' AND GIRLS' CLUBS OF GREATER VANCOUVER
» Summer Camp 250
BOYS' AND GIRLS' CLUBS OF GREATER VANCOUVER FOUNDATION
» Summer Activities Fund 3,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
» 2002 Tumer's Syndrome summer camp 6,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
+ 2002 For Children We Care Dinner 20,000
CANADA WORLD YOUTH 2,500
COVENANT HOUSE VANCOUVER 7.160
HELPING SPIRIT LODGE SOCIETY 700
KIWASSA NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES ASSOCIATION
» Children & Youth Food Program 4,000
LEARNING DISABILITIES ASSOCIATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA,
TRI CITIES CHAPTER
» Social Skill Program for Pre-teens 9,400
SAVE THE CHILDREN-CANADA 500
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND
« Empty Stocking Fund 2,000
VANCOUVER CHILD STUDY CENTRE 6,000
YWCA OF VANCOUVER
» Crabtree Comer 17,670

89,613

pistribution
DISCRETIONARY
AGORA FOUNDATION
canadian Environmental Grantmaker's Network
._auilding and Strengthening CEGN
THE ARTS STABILIZATION PROGRAM
, Society Operating Funds - 1998-2003
BR[TANNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTRE SOCTEI'Y . e
, Grandview/uug'inak'uuh Elementary School—-Cumcqum I.J|ssem|.:2:|on
of the Grandview Gardens Cuttural and Ecological Restoration Proj
CANADIAN CENTRE FOR PHILANTHROPY
, Charities and Advocacy Project
CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTRE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
. B.C. First Call Coalition—Early Childhood Development Policy Paper
COLUMBIA VALLEY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
. Endowment Match
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF WHISTLER
. Endowment Match
COMMUNITY FOUNDATIONS OF CANADA
. Strengthening Canada’s Community Foundation Network - 2001-2003
. WINGS-CF-Networking in 2001 and 2002
FILBERG LODGE AND PARK ASSOCIATION
+ Lodge Restoration Project

. Publication of Pacific Timber: The Comox Logging Company
on Coastal BritishColumbia 1938-1960

FRASER RIVER STURGEON CONSERVATION SOCIETY
« Sturgeon Monitoring and Asessment Program
—Emergency Tagging Equipment
GOLDEN & DISTRICT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
« Endowment Match

KIMBERLEY & DISTRICT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
« Endowment Match

KIWASSA NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES ASSOCIATION
+ Network of East Vancouver Community Organizations
—Bridge Funding for Proposed Work Plan

LEAD GRANTS PROGRAM

« Abbotsford Foundation

» Bulkley Valley Foundation

» Campbell River Community Foundation

+ Central Okanagan Foundation

+ Columbia Valley Community Foundation

- Community Foundation of the North Okanagan

+ Community Foundation of the South Okanagan

« Community Foundation of Whistler

» Comox Valley Community Foundation

« Coquitlam Foundation

+ Kamloops Foundation
« Kimberley & District Community Foundation
« Maple Ridge Community Foundation
« North Shore Community Foundation
+ Osprey Community Foundation
« Parksville-Qualicum Community Foundation
« Phoenix Foundation of the Boundary Communities
+ Port Moody Foundation
« Prince Rupert Community Foundation
+ The Quesnel Community Foundation
« Revelstoke Community Foundation
+ Richmond Foundation
+ Salt Spring Island Foundation
« Shuswap Community Foundation
» Surrey Foundation
+ The West Vancouver Foundation
+ 2002/03 Lead Grants Program Expenses

20,000

184,456

1,500

25,000

10,000

25,000

25,000

75,000
25,000

25,000

25,000

5,000

25,000

25,000

8,500

15,000
5:400
15,000
15,000
7,900

10,000
5,000
10,000
21,800
5,000
5,000
50,000
5,000
33,000

LVS LEADERSHIP VANCOUVER SOCIETY

« Leadership for Change 25,000
MILLENNIUM RE-GRANTING PROGRAM, YEAR II 20,000
OSPREY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

» Endowment Match 25,000
PORT MOODY FOUNDATION

» Endowment Match 25,000
PORTLAND HOTEL SOCIETY

« Potluck Café Society - CBC Video Production 7,500
QUESNEL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

« Endowment Match 25,000
ROEDDE HOUSE PRESERVATION SOCIETY

« Emergency Bridge Funding 10,000
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY .

« Who Cares? Creative Responses to Social Obligations—A Dialogue Series 10,000

« The Haisla/SFU Learning Strategies Group Educational Partnership Pilot Project 25,000
TOWN OF COMOX

- Filberg Park Property - Facility Maintenance 25,000
TRADEWORKS TRAINING SOCIETY

« The Sanpa Vancouver Project 10,000
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND

« Endowment Match 50,000
VANCOUVER SOCIAL VENTURE PARTNERS 10,000

VANCOUVER VOLUNTEER CENTRE

« Business Volunteers In The Community : 072,::
YOUTH IN PHILANTHROPY, 2001 "286.'456
Education

DISCRETIONARY

AS.T.C. SCIENCE WORLD SOCIETY oy

« Engaging Science Program - Phase Two
ABBOTSFORD COMMUNITY SERVICES !
« ABC-123 Community Satellite Preschool & Parent Program 46,343

ART STARTS IN SCHOOLS SOCIETY

« Artists In Education 2002-2003 165,000
BELLA BELLA COMMUNITY SCHOOL

« Heiltsuk Language Curriculum Development 30,000
BIG BROTHERS & SISTERS OF CRANBROOK

« In-School Mentor Program 3,000
BIG BROTHERS & SISTERS OF THE OKANAGAN

« In-School Mentoring Program 7,500
B8IG BROTHERS AND BIG SISTERS OF CENTRAL VANCOUVER ISLAND

« In-School Mentoring Program 13,950
BIG BROTHERS OF GREATER VANCOUVER

« High School Mentoring Pilot Project 15,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA BOYS CHOIR =

- Just Sing it Program

BRITISH COLUMBIA EATING DISORDERS ASSOCIATION ’
. Disordered Eating Outreach Prevention Project

BRITISH COLUMBIA TECHNOLOGY FOR LEARNING SOCIETY
. Computers for School Program

CANADIAN MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION DELTA BRANCH
« Youth Mental Health Education Partnership 25,200
CENTRAL OKANAGAN SCIENCE OPPORTUNTITIES FOR KIDS SOCIETY (SOKS)

« Climate Change Pilot Program e
for Elementary School Age and Teachers/Leaders d

CHILDREN’S ARTS UMBRELLA ASSOCIATION

10,000

« Capital Campaign Phase | 75,000
CO-DEVELOPMENT CANADA ASSOCIATION

« Development of Curriculum Resources for Elementary Teachers 7,500
COLLEGE OF NEW CALEDONIA s
« Aboriginal Youth Mentoring Program s
CORPORATION OF THE VILLAGE OF MONTROSE Bl

. CCERC: Montrose Mountain Readers Project




CRANBROOK BOYS' AND GIRLS' CLUB
« Bridging Funding For Family Literacy Programs
CRISIS INTERVENTION AND SUICIDE PREVENTION CENTRE
FOR GREATER VANCOUVER
« Offering Youth Choices
DOMINION INSTITUTE
« The Memory Project
EAST KOOTENAY ENVIRONMENTAL SOCIETY
+ Magic Basin Field Trips Ecosystem Awareness Program
ENVIROTHON BC
= Make-A-Ripple Project
FIRST NATIONS SCHOOLS ASSOCIATION
+ Anti-Racism/Transitions Project
FRASER REGION COMMUNITY JUSTICE INITIATIVES ASSOCIATION
+ Educating For Peacebuilding
FRASER RIVER DISCOVERY CENTRE SOCIETY
« Fraser River, Believe It Or Not
FRIENDS OF THE ROYAL BRITISH COLUMBIA MUSEUM
* Royal British Columbia Museum
~Living Landscapes: Northern BC Past, Presentand Future
GALIANO CONSERVANCY ASSOCIATION
« From the Forest to the Sea
KWANTLEN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
» Young Parent's Program - Richmond Campus
LANGARA COLLEGE FOUNDATION
* ADHD Program - Practicuum Development Project
LBCS LITERACY B.C. SOCIETY
+ What Makes Literacy/ABE Instructors?
LESTER B. PEARSON COLLEGE OF THE PACIFIC
» Pearson Centre For Global Values
LITTLE MOUNTAIN NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE SOCIETY
+ Community Enhancement Program
MILNER GARDENS AND WOODLAND ROOTS & SHOOTS
Intergenerational Garden Program
MISSION DISTRICT HISTORICAL SOCIETY - MISSION COMMUNITY
+ ArchivesMission School Archives Program
ONE TO ONE LITERACY SOCIETY
* One To One Literacy Program
PACIFIC CINEMATHEQUE PACIFIQUE SOCIETY
» The Sights and Sounds Traveling Video Production Program
RILEY PARK COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
+ Cooking Fun For Families Programs
ROYAL ASTRONOMICAL SOCIETY OF CANADA-VICT! ORIA CENTRE
» Travelling Astronomical Education Project
ROYAL CONSERVATORY OF MUSIC
+ Leaming Through the Arts 2000 Program
SCHOOL DISTRICT #5-SOUTHEAST KOOTENAY
+ Kootenay Wild Stage And Lens
SCHOOL DISTRICT #22-VERNON
+» WL Seaton Secondary School -Okanagan Youth Video Project
SCHOOL DISTRICT #35-LANGLEY
+ Down The Time Tunnel with Books
SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-VANCOUVER
+ To Create and Produce East Side Story
» Thunderbird Elementary School-Education Mini-Grants
+ Vancouver Laura Secord-Social Responsibility Through Drama Program
SCHOOL DISTRICT #41-BURNABY
» Learn to Read Program
» Second Street Community School-Education Mini-Grants
SCHOOL DISTRICT #44-NORTH VANCOUVER
* Artists for Kids Trust—Joe Fafard Student Exhibition
+ Carson Graham Secondary School-Education Mini-Grants

SCHOOL DISTRICT #83-NORTH OKANAGAN
» ShuswapChanges

35,000

25,000

25,000

17,500

12,000

13,350

15,000

14,150

25,000

15,000

10,000

4,500

15,000

20,000

10,000

4,280

8,000

36,000

17,550

7,500

15,000

30,000

7,922

16,000

8,500

1,202
8,760

SIMON CHARLIE SOCIETY

+ Formal Coast Salish Methods, Training,
Design, Coordination, and Accreditation 25,000
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
» 7th Floor Media-The Pacific Salmon Summit 29,500
« Dialogue Institute, Undergraduate Semester In Dialogue 20,000
UCWALMICW CENTRE SOCIETY
» Language Revival: A Project For The Retention and Preservation
of St'at'imc Language 30,000
UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
+ UBC-VSB Mentorship Program 10,000
« Centre For Youth Social Development-Elementary Pilot Program 50,000
» Youth Millennjum Project 8375
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
» Linking Social Work With Community Economic Development Training 10,000
VANCOUVER INTERNATIONAL WRITERS FESTIVAL SOCIETY
» Spreading The Word 10,000
VANCOUVER MUSEUM COMMISSION
* Museum Revitalization-Phase 3 75,000
VICTORIA IMMIGRANT AND REFUGEE CENTRE SOCIETY
» Youth & Human Rights 6,500
1,335,357
ADVISED
A.S.T.C. SCIENCE WORLD SOCIETY
» Adopt-A-School 3,000
AFFILIATION OF MULTICULTURAL SOCIETIES AND SERVICE AGENCIES OF B.C.
» Community Education Project 496
ALBERTA COLLEGE OF ART & DESIGN
+ Helen Pitt Fund for Fine Arts Scholarship 1,500
B.C. SOCIETY OF TRAINING FOR HEALTH
AND EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNTIES 3,000
BRENTWOOD COLLEGE ASSOCIATION 5,000
BRENTWOOD COLLEGE SCHOOL 6,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA PARAPLEGIC FOUNDATION 8,000
CAMOSUN COLLEGE FOUNDATION 9,250
CANADIAN CIVIL LIBERTIES EDUCATION TRUST 200
+ Education Trust 100
CANADIAN FIGURE SKATING ASSOCIATION—=B.C. SECTION 7,362
CAPILANO COLLEGE 1,500
CAPILANO COLLEGE FOUNDATION 8,250
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' EDUCATION FOUNDATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 125
COLLEGE OF NEW CALEDONIA 6,250
COLLEGE OF THE ROCKIES 6,250
CY AND EMERALD KEYES CHARITABLE FOUNDATION 191,149
DOUGLAS COLLEGE FOUNDATION 6,250
» Webster Award 1,000
DUKE OF EDINBURGH'S AWARD, B.C. AND YUKON DIVISION 500
EMILY CARR INSTITUTE OF ART AND DESIGN 3,800
ERNIE GARE ATHLETIC SCHOLARSHIP SOCIETY ENDOWMENT FUND 500
FOUNDATION WESTERN
+ FYFE Chair in Natural Resources and the Environment Campaign 18,724
FRASER HEALTH AUTHORITY 40,000
HURON COLLEGE FOUNDATION 7,500
KELSEY INSTITUTE FOUNDATION 100
KIDSAFE PROJECT SOCIETY
» KidSafe Recreational Reading Project 15,000
» Literacy Program 5,000
KWANTLEN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE 6,250
LANDSWEST SCHOOL DIVISION 2,000
LANGARA COLLEGE FOUNDATION 6,250
LITERACY B.C. SOCIETY T
« Bursaries 16,109
LOWER CANADA COLLEGE FOUNDATION
« Webster Award
5,000

+ G. B. Maughan Award

MALASPINA UNIVERSITY-COLLEGE
MALASPINA UNIVERSITY-COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MCGILL UNIVERSITY
, McGill's Faculty of Management's Case Competition
NORTH ISLAND COLLEGE
NORTHERN ALBERTA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
NORTHERN LIGHTS COLLEGE
. Working Rig
NORTHERN LIGHTS COLLEGE FOUNDATION
. Paul Dampier Endowment Fund
NORTHWEST COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OKANAGAN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
ONE TO ONE LITERACY SOCIETY
OPEN LEARNING AGENCY
PACIFIC COAST PUBLIC TELEVISION ASSOCIATION
REGENT COLLEGE
REGISTERED NURSES ASSOCIATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY
« To support Young Adult writing contest
ROYAL MILITARY COLLEGE OF CANADA
SCHOOL DISTRICT #36-VANCOUVER
. Vancouver Templeton Secondary Scholarship Program
. Strathcona Elementary School
. King George Secondary-Technology Immersion
- Family Literacy Initiative
SCHOOL DISTRICT #43-COQUITLAM
SCHOOL DISTRICT #85-VANCOUVER ISLAND NORTH
SELKIRK COLLEGE FOUNDATION
SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST CHURCH (BRITISH COLUMBIA CONFERENCE)
. Avalon Adventist Junior Academy
SHAWNIGAN LAKE SCHOOL FOUNDATION
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
SOUTHERN ALBERTA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
ST. GEORGE'S SCHOOL FOUNDATION
TEMPLETON SECONDARY SCHOOL EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
THE WRITERS' UNION OF CANADA
TRINITY EPISCOPAL SCHOOL FOR MINISTRY
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE CARIBOO
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE CARIBOO FOUNDATION
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE FRASER VALLEY
UNIVERSITY OF ALBERTA
UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
« Department of Medicine
« Faculty of Medicine-Medical Student & Alumni Centre Endowment Fund
« Walter C. Koerner Library: Books and Magazines
+ Women and Victorian Values 18371910 (Part 4)
UNIVERSITY OF CALGARY
UNIVERSITY OF LETHBRIDGE
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
VANCOUVER AQUARIUM ASSOCIATION
« Marine Cultivation Research Laboratory
VANCOUVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE
VANCOUVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
VANCOUVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS FOUNDATION
- PALS—Mount Pleasant and Queen Alexandra Schools
VANCOUVER SCHOOL BOARD
« Fall 2002 program
VANCOUVER WALDORF SCHOOL SOCIETY
« Concert Vancouver String Trio Plus One

5000 Environment
6250 DISCRETIONARY
B.C. SPACES FOR NATURE
5:000 « Chilcotin Ark Wilderness Society-Conservation and Sustainbale
n.250 Economic Development in the West Chilcotin 25,000
1,900 « Wilderness Tourism Association—Establishing A Conservation
6,250 Land Base for BC's Wilderness Tourism Industry 25,000
20,000 BC LAKE STEWARDSHIP SOCIETY
3,000 « Shoreline Protection Project 32,000
5,000 BCGCC GRASSLANDS CONSERVATION COUNCIL OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
6,250 « BC Grasslands Mapping Project 20,000
14,950 BIRD STUDIES CANADA/ETUDES D'OISEAUX CANADA
10,000 - Monitoring the Bird Populations of British Columbi 20,000
1,000 BRITISH COLUMBIA ENVIRONMENTAL NETWORK
1,000 « Educational Foundation Sustainability Initiative 25,000
100 CANADIAN PARKS AND WILDERNESS SOCIETY B.C. CHAPTER
1,200 « ParkWatch Program Workshops And State Of The Parks Reporting 10,000
COMOX VALLEY CITIZENS' ACTION FOR RECYCLING AND THE ENVIRONMENT
250 « Fanny Bay Salmon Enhancement Society
3,000 —Hart-Washer Salmon Restoration Project 15,000
COMOX VALLEY LAND TRUST
1,250 « Millard/Piercy Watershed Stewards ;s
6,160 —Protecting Urbanizing Watersheds:.Community-based Education <
. and Sub-basin Planning for Alternative Development 14,9
9% DELKATLA SANCTUARY SOCIETY
D « Delkatla Wildlife Sanctuary Nature Interpretive Centre 12,500
%% ECOTRUST CANADA
i « Heiltsuk Cultural Landscape Assessment 15,000
S22 EVERGREEN ENVIRONMENTAL FOUNDATION
« Oasis Vancouver Project 20,000
= FEDERATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA NATURALISTS
S - Community-based Action Program for Shorelines Project 12,500
N FEDERATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA NATURALISTS FOUNDATION
6.3 - Green Legacies Project 5,000
w5 FRASER BASIN COUNCIL ‘ .
3 « Sustainability Indicators For The Fraser Basin 30,
g FRIENDS OF THE MARINE ECOLOGY STATION
= « Relocation and Upgrade of Marine Ecology Station 23,000
6,250
1,500 FRIENDS OF TH'E.STIKINE , i
6,250 « Diversity For Stikine Landscapes & Economies
4,500 INNER COAST NATURAL RESOURCE CENTRE PE.
179,650 « Nimpkish River Estuary Productivity Study and Management Plan !
7,000 INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR SUSTAINABLE CITIES o e
2,750 . Cities Plus: Cities Planning For Long-Term Urban Sustainability A
LAND TRUST ALLIANCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
S;‘:;: « Conservation Identification & Training In BC Communities 11,000
2,000 NANAKILA INST! ITUTE . =
500 « Kawesas Protection Project
3,000 NATURE CONSERVANCY OF CANADA ud
49125 « Ecoregional Planning In British Columbia 25,
OCEANS BLUE FOUNDATION
10,000 « Blue Tourism: Smart Growth Strategy for Georgia Basin/Puget Sound o
6230 ~Years 2& 3
QUALICUM BEACH STREAMKEEPERS
2 « Mid-Vancouver Island Habitat Enhancement Society-Englishman River Recovery Plan
Information/Coordination and Stewardship/Education 16,450
S RAINCOAST CONSERVATION FOUNDATION
» WILDcanada.net-BC Network Development Project 12,500
ZAS REACH FOR UNBLEACHED! FOUNDATION
« Pulp Mill Pollution: Building community Understanding 10,000
RIVERSHED SOCIETY OF B.C.
887105 « Fraser 2001 15,000
SIERRA CLUB OF BC
« Foundation Chetwynd Environmental Society o

—Muskwa-Kechika Conservation Initiative




+ Environmental Mining Council of B.C.—Water and Mining Education Program

e o 10,000 CANADIAN MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION FOR THE EAST
+ Southern Chilcotin Mountains Wilderness Society T ety bl iy e
—South Chilcoti S 0 e
S GA Acotln Mountain/Lillooet Conservation Initiative 18,000 CAREGIV'ERS oo LTSI i
o s + Developing Provincial Caregiver Support Group Networks
. ;gtrér:zrl:tal-:i\bor;gpinal Guardianship Through Law and Education SECE S oMM CETRE M E
: SremReLs » Through the People's Voi i
Sl e g s R p foice—A Downtown Eastside Community Play
L RESPITE CARE UNLIMITED SOCIETY ne
« Fraser Headwaters Alliance & Gorarmundy Day Cenure
~Economic Profiling and Communi
Roundta
e 'Ity n ble for the Fraser Headwaters s CHOWN ADULT DAY CARE CENTRE SOCIETY =
i rotection Society—Non-timber Forest Product s
e elopment of the Harrop-Procter Community Forest 25,000 COAST FOUNDATION SOCIETY ( "3
e’ 1 .
SMoN T S:T::::SIT; CENTRE FOR COASTAL STUDIES « Financial Trust Management Proje:tu)
ies Marine Conservation Support ]
et o it e 30,000 LLINGWOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE S S
SogTHEN b EST EXTENSION AND RESEARCH PARTNERSHIP (SIFERP) » Creative Collingwood Renfrew 0%
-C. Community Forestry Forum R commeniyTh zhundspaces
oo s ni rough Cultural Expressi
' N INTERIOR WEED MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE e HISOCIALANN 1N Lot i
e om0 e ohs : G COUNCIL OF GREATER VICTORIA ]
. n Ground Communit i j
SUNSHINE COAST CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION 225 AV OMEN Aan:l:erappmg croaen 3
+ Design Of Conservation Areas For Biodi L |
or Biodiversif i i .
In The SunshineCoast Forest District'—P::sreSIIty g e S
» Wom, i 1
THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA s D'Egr::RaEn:Efiommunny e gtk 2:’000
‘-/:rassland Set-Asides and Field Margins Elevator Install I?Rs s 1
o 15,000 . ation
e U;/ER AQUARIUM MARINE SCIENCE CENTRE CITKSAN WET'SUWET'EN EDUCA %
« Marine Pro i i itori : |
tected Areas Science-Biomonitoring Of The Strait Of Georgia * Kyah Wiget Educati - S
VILLAGE OF CACHE CREEK b AL : 2 et o
= ase Equi i
. B:naparte Watershed Stewardship Society CORCE wgquc:g;:":or i =it "3
W—BTa;I Creek Ranch—Restoration,Enhancement & Education * Capital Campaig .
ILD BIRD TRUST OF BRITISH COL i n
UMB
R e o 1A INSTITUTE FOR NEW ECONOMICS PUBLIC INTEREST RESEARCH 3
WEST COAST ENVIRONMENTAL LAW RESEARCH FOU i s o T
U NDATION ENeEdE 3
Building Bridges-Multicultural Outreach * Home ?UNDATION S |
WORLD FISHERIES TRUST s KWArI;: e il
L i CHA FIRST NATION o
munity-based Salmon Management in Clayoquot Sound 12,500 * Community Development Worker
p— 800,920 L'ARCHE COMOX VALLEY ves
fes « Expansion of jubilee H
% ELA:IPI:::S AND WILDERNESS SOCIETY LANGLEY FAM]ILY SERVT:;; AS! g~
gl SOCIATION
. R00 » Langley Volunteer Bureau Start-up Costs
LIFE QuUI EAST i
::Z:ATURE TRUST OF BRITISH COLUMBIA i Re‘:"CI;T“Fo:;T"‘ i 4'
. C a
Fo OAST CONSERVATION FOUNDATION P e READ'HNG c -
« For use towards activiti ing wil i o |
p FORES;F:-_) :Jc:;\;::sl c::ealmg with the Grizzly Bear population in BC 10,000 * Community Meeting Sp. aC‘SOCIm
< .
: MEN '
T:ica;r:z-Procter Watershed Protection Society 6,800 F"t::eo’:lTEdctENTRAL i 3
= ! . undations Proj
S N: COF:SERVANCY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA MIDIISLAND “°SPTCE'2§' i
. urchase of Wycliffe Wildlife Corri i |
ife Corridor 000 + Volunteer Training & Orientation Initiative
o o SOCial Development 92,800 MOBERLY LAKE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT SOCIETY i
TS S + Moberly Lake Community Association-Community Hall Renovation Proj
roject
R MBUZCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION OF CANADA B.C. AND YUKO:‘J REGIO S
» Workshop at The Wellspri o g :
prin
A T EDUCATEION . 15,000 NANAIMO COMMUNITY KITCHENS SOCIETY =
e ol » Nanaimo Foodshare Network Society-Foodshare Centre Proj
e b . 12,500 NATIONAL NIKKEI HERITAGE CENTRE SOCIETY Rers 3
A A » Intergenerational Centre Construction
ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBOU 22 ety E
<~ Y NITY RE
o] 00D HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER - Ward Street Place-Capital & Equi e
il i urhood House Small Grants Program 2 OKANAGAN HALFWA: e i
0,500 HOUSE SOCIETY .
At ool T - * Facility Renovation Project
~ g Program OSTOP, O 7
TISH COLUMBIA PARAPLEGIC ASSOCIATION HE aE e 3
e L Buﬂdi:)g J;r:o'r(s, ch:'uer‘;g Women & Osteoporosis:
piain AT r Knowledge andResources
ANADIN s CANCER FOUNDATION PACIFIC RIDING FOR THE DISABL 2
: MBIA-YUKON CHAPTER 2nd Indoor Riding A - |
» Breast Ca i : =
ncer Gap Analysis of Needs and Services FINES MEM Ao
o ORIAL AND DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY o

« The Kimberley Garden Club Pines Project

4,000

RTIAND HOTEL SOCIETY
. potluck Café Society—Potluck Café Catering and Banquet Business
pOSlTlVE WOMEN'S NETWORK SOCIETY
. Listen Up! Women Are Talking About...
pOWELL RIVER ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
, Cormunity Living Place—Phase 4
PRINCE GEORGE HOSPICE SOCIETY
y Bemavement Centre Renovation
pROSTITUTES EMPOWERMENT EDUCATION AND RESOURCE SOCIETY
, second Stage Shelter for Homeless Women
QUESNEL COMMUNITY LIVING ASSOCIATION
, Geniors' Program
RAINCOAST CONSERVATION FOUNDATION
. QQS Projects Society—Koeye Lodge Mental Wellness Program Model
REACH CENTRE ASSOCIATION
. The Good Food Box Project
REPRESENTATION AGREEMENT RESOURCE CENTRE
. Community Education for Representation Agreements
RICHMOND COMMITTEE ON DISABILITY
. Independent Living Resource Centre Project
SALMON ARM SENIOR CITIZENS ASSOCIATION BRANCH 109
. Seniors Centre Construction
SCHOOL DISTRICT #28-QUESNEL

. Nazko Valley Community Centre and Schoal
_Community Centre Construction

. Nazko Valley Community Centre and School
—Education Development
SEMIAHMOO FOUNDATION
 Building Our Community-Side By Side
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
+ Dialogue Institute, Undergraduate Semester in Dialogue
SLOCAN VALLEY SENIORS' HOUSING SOCIETY
« Community Outreach Programs
SMITHERS COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION

. Northern Root Community Gardens Association
—Garden and Community KitchenProject

SOCIETY FOR DISABILITY ARTS AND CULTURE

. Disability Arts Project-Creation and Presentation

SOUTH BURNABY NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE

« Strengthening our Capacity

SPARC ASSOCIATION OF B.C.

+ Community Development Institute-Local Leadership for Sustainable

Vnlint.

« Communities—Years 5, 6 and 7
ST. JAMES COMMUNITY SQUARE SOCIETY
« Facility Upgrade
ST. JOHN COUNCIL FOR BRITISH COLUMBIA
« PropertiesBuilding Acquisition-Surrey/Delta/Langley Branch
STRATHCONA COMMUNITY GARDENERS SOCIETY
« Community Nursery Project
SUNSHINE COAST HOSPICE SOCIETY
« Hospice Care Centre
SURREY FOOD BANK SOCIETY
+ Community Kitchen Project
SURREY HOSPICE SOCIETY
« Helping Persons With HIV/AIDS Deal With Death
TAKU RIVER TLINGIT FIRST NATION
+ Community Development—Economics
TY WATSON HOME FOUNDATION
« Hospice House Renovations
UNION GOSPEL MISSION
« Men's Drug & Alcohol Recovery Program Facility Refurbishment
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND
» 2002 Partners in Organizational Development-Year 14
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THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

« Enabling Seniors to Overcome Barriers in Health Care Communication 9,000
« Enabling Patients To Overcome Barriers
In Health Care Communication Project 20,000
VANCITY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
« Enterprising Non-Profits Program 35,000
VANCOUVER NATIVE HEALTH SOCIETY
« First Nations Indigenous Resources 10,000
VELA MICROBOARD ASSOCIATION
. Individualized Funding Family Coalition: A Voice In Leadership For Families 65,500
« Microboards for all Citizens of BC 18,004
VICTORIAN ORDER OF NURSES (VON) BRITISH COLUMBIA
« Family Respite Centre Building Project 100,000
VOLUNTEER RICHMOND INFORMATION SERVICES SOCIETY
« Richmond Senior Peer Counselling Program 5,000
WEST COAST LEAF ASSOCIATION
« Achieving Equality in the New Millennium Phase Ill 20,000
WEST END SENIOR'S NETWORK SOCIETY
« Kay's Place for Seniors 20,000
WILLIAMS LAKE & DISTRICT VOLUNTEER CENTER
- Capacity Building Workshops 3,000
WISH DROP-IN CENTRE
- Society Including Our Voices 14,880
1,752,436
ADVISED
ABBEYFIELD HOUSE OF BOWEN ISLAND SOCIETY
« Building Fund 1,000
« Land Purchase 1,500
ALZHEIMER SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
« Key Volunteer Training Workshops 5,000
ARBUTUS SHAUGHNESSY KERRISDALE FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY FOR SENIORS
« The A.S.K. Building Fund for the new site 6,820
THE ARTHRITIS SOCIETY B.C. & YUKON DIVISION 5,000
ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
. South Vancouver Neighbourhood House Small Grants Program 25,000
« The Real POWER Youth Society 5,000
B.C. ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
« LCD Projector 5,000
BC FAMILY CARE FOUNDATION 1,000
BOWEN ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY FOUNDATION
« Reference Materials 4,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA CANCER FOUNDATION 3,250
« Millennium Campaign 20,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA LIONS SOCIETY FOR CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES 1,816
BRITISH COLUMBIA LUNG ASSOCIATION 1,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA PARAPLEGIC ASSOCIATION
« Van with wheelchair lift, licensed & insured 5,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA SPECIAL OLYMPICS SOCIETY
. North Shore Special Olympics 10,000
BRITISH COLUMBIA’S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION 4,700
CALGARY YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
« Camperships at Camp Chief Hector 3,000
CAMP HEALTH, HOPE & HAPPINESS
« In memory of Scott Barnes 2,000
CANADIAN ASSOCIATION FOR SUICIDE PREVENTION
« Conference 410
CANADIAN NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND, B.C.-YUKON DIVISION
- Summer Camp 5,000
CANADIAN PHYSICIANS FOR AID AND RELIEF
- 2001 Healthy Communities Program 3,600
CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY, LOWER MAINLAND REGION 4,700
. American Red Cross Liberty Fund 70,100
4,700

CANADIAN WHEELCHAIR SPORTS ASSOCIATION-B.C. DIVISION




CARNEGIE COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION
CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF VANCOUVER
CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S HEALTH CENTRE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
» B.C. First Call Coalition
THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY TRINITY TORONTO
« Dollar Project
CKNW ORPHANS' FUND
+ B.C. Resource Centre/B.C. Sports
COAST FOUNDATION SOCIETY (1974)
COLLINGWOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE SOCIETY
+ Collingwood Leadership Initiative
COVENANT HOUSE VANCOUVER
DISABLED SAILING ASSOCIATION OF ALBERTA
DOCTORS WITHOUT BORDERS-CANADA
FAMILY LIFE FOUNDATION OF WILLOWDALE TORONTO
« Dollar Project
FAMILY SERVICES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
FOSTER PARENTS PLAN OF CANADA
GREATER VANCOUVER FOOD BANK SOCIETY
HEART AND STROKE FOUNDATION OF B.C. & YUKON
INTER PARES
JEWISH FEDERATION OF GREATER VANCOUVER
+ Israel Now Emergency Campaign Pledge
KETTLE FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY
» Client Services
THE KIDNEY FOUNDATION OF CANADA
LOOKOUT EMERGENCY AID SOCIETY
MAINSTREAM ASSOCIATION FOR PROACTIVE COMMUNITY LIVING
+ Autism 2002 Conference
MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF CANADA, BRITISH COLUMBIA DIVISION
* Equipment Provision Program
MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY ASSOCIATION OF CANADA
» Specialized Bed
NORTH SHORE ASSOCIATION FOR THE MENTALLY HANDICAPPED
+ Computer & Adaptive Technology Project
OPTION YOUTH SOCIETY
OSPREY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
» Chalrman Fund
PACIFIC ASSISTANCE DOGS SOCIETY
PACIFIC PARKINSONS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, VANCOUVER, CANADA
PHOENIX COMMUNITY WORKS FOUNDATION
PLANNED LIFETIME ADVOCACY NETWORK
 Practlcal Guide to Establishing a Personal Network & Presentation Equipment
PLANNED PARENTHOOD ASSOCIATION OF B.C.
* 2001 Educational Program
THE SALVATION ARMY
» Circle of Caring—Capital Campaign
THE SALVATION ARMY BRITISH COLUMBIA & YUKON
THE SALVATION ARMY, BC SOUTH DIVISIONAL HEADQUARTER
SAVE THE CHILDREN CANADA
SCHOOL DISTRICT #39-VANCOUVER
+ Breakfast Program
ST. JAMES COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY
» Child and Youth Program
* Emergency Shelter and Transition House/Cordova House
ST. VINCENT'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
* Sun Room Enclosure construction
STANLEY PARK ECOLOGY SOCIETY
+ Urban Camping Program
SUNNY HILL HEALTH CENTRE FOR CHILDREN
+ Wheelchair Equipped Van
TAKE A HIKE, YOUTH AT RISK FOUNDATION
THUNDER BAY FOUNDATION
» Prokids Program
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UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND
UNITED WE CAN

+ Potluck Café Society

VANCOUVER ORAL CENTRE FOR DEAF CHILDREN FOUNDATION
VANCOUVER YWCA

+ Emma's Child Care Food Program

VANDUSEN BOTANICAL GARDENS ASSOCIATION

YM-YWCA WINNIPEG

+» Camperships

YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER VANCOUVER
+ Camperships at Camp Howdym Elphinstone & Deka

Medical Research and Services
B.C. MEDICAL SERVICES FOUNDATION-DISCRETIONARY
ARTHRITIS RESEARCH CENTRE OF CANADA

» Osteoporosis and Traditional Chinese Medicine Pilot Study:

Evaluation of An Alternative Approach to Identifying Risk Factors
in Menopausal Women

+ Development and Testing of a New Stages-of-Change Measure for People
with Arthritls: The Readiness to Manage Arthritis Questionnaire

« A Randomized Trial of Out-Patlent Physiotherapy Versus
a Self-Administered Home Exercise Program Following Discharge
Home from Total Hip Replacement

B.C. HOSPICE PALLIATIVE CARE ASSOCIATION
« Conference
B.C. RESEARCH INSTITUTE FOR CHILDREN'S AND WOMEN'S HEALTH

+ Effect on Cerebral Oxygenatlon of Cardiac Arrhythmias
as Studied in the Electrophyslology Laboratory

BRITISH COLUMBIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
» 2002 Nursing Bursary
BRITISH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL
» Group Behavioural Treatment Program for Adolescents with Social Phobia
+ Effects of Vagal Nerve Stimulation on Neuropsychological Functioning
and Quality of Life in Children with Medically Refractory Epilepsy
CAMOSUN COLLEGE
* 2002 Nursing Bursary
CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF CHILD HEALTH
+ Establishment of the CICH Western Satellite Regional Office in Calgary
to Support Activities in British Columbia, Alberta & Saskatchewan
COMMUNITY BASED RESEARCH PROGRAM
~ETHICAL REVIEW FRAMEWORK
DAWSON CREEK SOCIETY FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
» Dawson Creek Community Based Health Research on Food Security Issues
DOUGLAS COLLEGE FOUNDATION
+ 2002 Nursing Bursaries
LANGARA COLLEGE
» 2002 Nursing Bursaries
MALASPINA UNIVERSITY-COLLEGE
» 2002 Nursing Bursaries
MICHAEL SMITH FOUNDATION FOR HEALTH RESEARCH
+ Michael Smith Foundation Tralnee Awards
NORTH ISLAND COLLEGE
+ 2002 Nursing Bursaries
NORTHERN FAMILY HEALTH SOCIETY
+ Reducing Substance Use Through the Development of Social Competency
with Young Girls and their Involvement with Strong Women Mentors
OKANAGAN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE
* 2002 Nursing Bursaries
POSITIVE WOMEN'S NETWORK SOCIETY

* Women & HIV Toolkit for Heaithcare Providers: Training
in Smaller Communities

PROVIDENCE HEALTH CARE
» Utilization of the World Wide Web
to Deliver Cardiac Rehabilitation at a Distance
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
* BCMSF Health Science Bursary
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« Primary Blliary Cirrhosis in First Nations People of

49

UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA

« Kitchen Equipment

10,000
SMITHERS COMMUNITY SERVICES ASSOCIATION — i b Bt:rsaz o
S + BCMSF First Nations Scholarship
i o la Diabetics 5,000
:PAUL.S Yo . Determinants of Blood Sugar Control for Bella Coola Di
i iti Ill Patients
ts of Outcomes for Critically e S e
> D::’::";:nponed Between Hospitals ' ?BCMSF s e
4 lence of atherosclerosis in female patients o
. identifying the prevalenc 7.620 e relonzhip o
B et + BCMSF Summer Research Scholarship =
i s s The.ra?y e Ith and Social Change National Conference 5,
. ;rhrnigicj::ls with Anorexia Nervosa and Bulimia Nervosa B fo;.He:
\ . disciplinary Perspective |
o s o e 35288 :::;«Zh:sociz Approaches to Mental Health Challenges in Late Life 61 754
. i ,000
o cousc ot ng::':OUNDAT‘ON » Evaluatlon of the Aboriginal Tuberculosis Education Program 1
T 10000 s\ COUVER HOSPITAL AND HEALTH SCIENCES CENTRE i
v coutes t-Centred Guidelines for Power Mobillty Safety 5
v SERNVAESY « The Development of Clien
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE FRA 10,000 + The Impact of Socio-economic Status on Hospital LengthI gt;:tay L
s o in an era of Decreasing Availability of Acute Care Hospital Beds :
p— '
BBt e e 5 5:000 Outcomes in Long Term Care Facilities; Does Type of Ownership Matter 286655
. BCMSF First Nations Scholarship o —
hi
. BCMSF Summer Research Scholarships s e 45.000
e 71,000 A|ZHEIMER SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 2
. BCMSF Pre-Doctoral Fellowships R e i RIENer Sose ot 5
. Retrospective Occupational Noise Exposure I|.1 Tl e S arin
by iy e ""f°f:“°d ‘:‘:" i:::i:"::':::"l::"‘"" unrt 12,950 goiTiSH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL 43,750
i after |
by family practitioners before an . ol LI
i oo mho e LS CANADIAN BREAST CANCER FOUNDATION-BRITISH COLUMBIA-YUKON CHAPTER 312
Eh o o it : h ES ASSOCIATION, B.C.-YUKON DIVISION
ffect on Outcome of Avoiding Hyper or Hypocarbia in Head Injured s CANADIAN DIABET 9
. Ehildren During Interfacility Emergency Transport ¥ N A o
Expanded Access to Emergency Contraception in British Columbia: A o roRS WITHOUT BORDERS-CANAD ) o
. ImP:ct on Prevalence and Patters of Usage £ e N E1C
p bined examination Into the kinematic, kinetic and electromyographic e A i i
. :a::’.':‘ns :f unilateral below-knee amputee gait : it
« Identlfylng Risk Markers Associ:ted with the Progression = e FOUND:TI:?N L il
e 24,405 « Purchase of a Digital Radiography Fluoros: 5%
3 S ' TISH COLUMBIA DIVISION d
« A Family Focused Exploration of Caregivms‘ln Alzheim e de L i 5 y
« Enhancing our understanidng of caregivers experiences o o -
e 18975 SUNNY HILL FOUNDATION FOR CHILDREN PATIENT SERVICES 27
| Education ) .
« Development of a Model for Interprofessiona e el S | el
e 24,702 . Comparison of Motor Outcomes after Selective Posterior ch-llf;en y
e o f ication with and without Preoperative Intensive Physiotherapy in Chi s
: lity of communic: i . T
ivers' psychosocial behaviour on the qua e
. ﬂl::?:!:?a;:::\:lgt:et:elf s)|l>ouses with Alzheimer's disease 13,000 o5 &;:J R
wi
S i ipment needed for children
Interventlon Aimed at Resolving ,000 0 hase of speciatized equipm | 5
. gl:l:a;:;:':::mns O e zo8 344 :lu::e in-paﬂe?\: burn unit at VGH and the out-patient clinic =k
d Potentials in Spinal Cord Injury .
« A Feasibillty Study of Motor Evoke : 5
+ A Study of the Pharmacokinetic Profile of 'Low Dose :-'etP;tL:: iBems ReugiouA Pirooses
Immune Globulin (HBIG) in Long Term Liver Transplan p = Rl s
for Chronic Hepatitis B Infection . oS
odevelopment Effects of Perinatal Exposure to Antiretroviral o ABUNDANT g
i ew: fpa d Chilgres = « Audio/Visual Projector
e oot ' H OF THE ASCENSION
ffect of Outcome of Avolding Hyper-or Hypocarbia in Head-Injured o ANGLICAN CHURC -
o glrld °n During Interfacility Emergency Transport . e L
ildre
Getting Ready for Battle with Epstein-Barr Virus: is EBV Infection 52 o M G h 41000
. cqmmin Among Children in British Columbia o e VL o
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Breast Milk: Can this be a Source of Human Herpesvirus 6 andfor 7 b il S i
| OWSHIP CHU
Infection of infants? e iy T
| K . Church Renovatlon Project
e TesnnginoPre’;nant Women and their Newborns In British Columbia 25,000 L .
« Mercury Exposure 3‘
+ Hearing Accessibility in Classrooms: o i i ctet ey
s B IAN FELLOWSHIP
Factors Affecting Listening Ease in e STER T 3
. :he Self.Care Management of Chronic Hepatitis C e SR v |
i DIOCESE OF THE ARCTIC OF THE ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANA S
. Health risk perceptions among farmers and farr\:l familles B S et
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Jopment and Pitot Testing of a Client Specific Outcome T « Rectory Upg
g f Wheelchair and Seating interventlon L GOSPEL ASSEMBLY %
o British Columbia 25,000




ON EAGLE'S WINGS ECUMENICAL MINISTRIES

« Ministry Resource Person and Laptop Computer and Portable Printer
OOTSA LAKE BIBLE CAMP

» Construction of a New Lodge

PARISH OF ST. MARK

» Meal Ministry

ST. ANNE'S PARISH CHURCH

» Replacement of the Furnaces in the Church & Rectory
ST. CHRISTOPHER'S ANGLICAN CHURCH

+ Basement Renovation Project

ST. GEORGE'S PARISH CHURCH

« Building Repairs

ST. PETER'S CHURCH

» Church Restoration Project

ST. PETER'S ECUMENICAL CHURCH

+ Rectory Repair & Renovation Project
STS. MARTYRS CANADIENS PARISH CHURCH
* Repair Project

ADVISED
THE ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANADA
THE ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANADA DIOCESE OF SASKATCHEWAN
ANGLICAN RENEWAL MINISTRIES OF CANADA NATIONAL OFFICE
BARNABAS ANGLICAN CHURCH
THE CHURCH OF THE HOLY TRINITY
FAIRVIEW BAPTIST CHURCH
FOCUS ON THE FAMILY
JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF GREATER VANCOUVER
+ Burn The Mortgage and Build for the Future
JEWISH FEDERATION OF GREATER VANCOUVER
» Combined Jewish Appeal
THE PRAYER BOOK SOCIETY OF CANADA
SORRENTO CENTRE ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANADA
ST. JOHN THE DIVINE ANGLICAN CHURCH
ST. JOHN'S ANGLICAN CHURCH
» Roof Reshingling and Repairs
UNION GOSPEL MISSION
» Provislon of Services
UNITARIAN CHURCH OF VANCOUVER
VANCOUVER SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY
+ Campaign
VICTORIAN ORDER OF NURSES (VON) BRITISH COLUMBIA
+ Respite Care Centre

Youth Philanthropy Council
DISCRETIONARY
ARTS COUNCIL OF NEW WESTMINSTER
+ Youth Arts Festival
ARTS IN ACTION SOCIETY
Love and Rage Community Society-Purple Thistle Centre
ASSOCIATION OF NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
The Real POWER Youth Society-Workshop Serles
30YS' AND GIRLS' CLUBS OF GREATER VANCOUVER
Odyssey ll-Music Recording Company
‘ANADIAN INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES
Vancouver International Children's Festival-X-Site Nite Youth Initiative
‘ANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY, LOWER MAINLAND REGION
Youth TAP (Training-Action-Power)
INDERELLA PROJECT SOCIETY
Boutique Day 2002
NSTRICT OF WEST VANCOUVER
Harmony Arts Festival Open Voices Project
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DOWNTOWN SOUTH GATHERING PLACE COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION

» Whirlpool Room Mural Project—Phase 2

WATCH YOUR STEP COMMUNITY

« Public Art Project

EVERGREEN ENVIRONMENTAL FOUNDATION

» Youth Stewardship Initiative

GRANDVIEW COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION

» Trips for Kids Vancouver Society-Trips for Kids-Year 2

LEAVE OUT VIOLENCE LOVE

+ School and Community Outreach Program

PRINCE GEORGE UNITED WAY

+ Prince George P.A.R.T.Y. Program~The PARTY Injury Prevention Program
SCHOOL DISTRICT #45-WEST VANCOUVER

+ Spirit Bear Youth Coalition-Education and Awareness Campaign
SELF-HELP RESOURCE ASSOCIATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
+ Redlscovering Vancouver, Rediscovering Ourselves
TAKE A HIKE YOUTH AT RISK FOUNDATION

+ Youth Expeditions & Equipment
TRADEWORKS TRAINING SOCIETY
» Canadian Centre for Community Renewal

~Making Waves: Youth CED Special Edition
TROUBADOUR INSTITUTE

» Voicing Our Dreams, Challenging World Leaders:
A Legacy Project for the UnitedNations
Environment Program's International Children's Conference
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE CARIBOO
» FoundationLab Coats for Eurekal Campers
UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
» Youth Millenium Project-BC Outreach
+ Class Act Graduating Gift Campaign

ADVISED

THE AIR CADET LEAGUE OF CANADA B.C. PROVINCIAL COMMITTEE
» Harry Astoria Memorial Gliding Award

CAMP ARTABAN SOCIETY

« Capital Campaign

CANADA WORLD YOUTH BC/YUKON REGIONAL OFFICE
MOUNT PLEASANT COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION
+ Van East Builiding Capacity for Community Youth Program
OPTION YOUTH SOCIETY

OUTWARD BOUND CANADA

+ Youth Leadership in the Community

General

ADVISED

2002 BRIMACOMBE PRIZE

THE ALA FOUNDATION

BRITISH COLUMBIA LIONS SOCIETY FOR CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES
+ Easter Seal Camp, Squamish Camperships

CRYSTAL DECISIONS FUND

DIOCESE OF NEW WESTMINSTER

HELP THE AGED

» Eye Care Program

OPEN LEARNING AGENCY KNOWLEDGE NETWORK
SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA

SKATE CANADA -B.C. SECTION

THE SIR EDMUND HILLARY FOUNDATION
UBC-DEPARTMENT OF BOTANY

UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
VANCOUVER PUBLIC LIBRARY
« Public Library-Man in the Moon
VANDUSEN BOTANICAL GARDENS ASSOCIATION
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Distribution

of Income from Designated Funds

The income from Designated Funds is directed to those specific organizations named when the fund was established. While such endowments can be initiated
by individuals, they are often started by agencies, which adds contributions to its own fund. Also included in this category are community foundations,
from which income is resumed to their specific community.

3H CRAFTSWORKS SOCIETY

4 SeNIORS' CENTRE SOCIETY

A.E.S. AuTisM EDUCATION SOCIETY

A.S.T.C. SCIENCE WORLD SOCIETY

ABBEYFIELD BRITISH COLUMBIA TRUST SOCIETY
ABBOTSFORD COMMUNITY SERVICES

THe AIR CADET LEAGUE OF CANADA, B.C. PROVINCIAL COMMITTEE
ALANO CLUB OF VANCOUVER

THe ALBERNI VALLEY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
ALEXANDRA FOUNDATION

ALZHEIMER SOCIETY OF BRiTisH COLUMBIA

AMYOTROPHIC LATERAL SCLEROSIS SOCIETY
oF BRiTISH COLUMBIA

THE ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANADA
ANGLICAN PROVINCIAL SYNOD OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ARCHITECTURE FOUNDATION OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ART GALLERY OF GREATER VICTORIA FOUNDATION
ART STARTS IN SCHOOLS SOCIETY
THE ARTHRITIS SOCIETY B.C. & YukON DIvISION
ARTS CLUB OF VANCOUVER THEATRE SOCIETY
ASSOCIATION Of NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSES OF GREATER VANCOUVER
AUXILIARY TO VANCOUVER HOSPITAL & HEALTH SCIENCES CENTRE
AXiS THEATRE SOCIETY
B.C. AsSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING
B.C. BORSTAL ASSOCIATION
B.C. CHINESE MUSIC ASSOCIATION
B.C. TecH S.V.P. FuND #1
B.C. FARM MACHINERY AND AGRICULTURAL MUSEUM ASSOCIATION
B.C. WHEELCHAIR BASKETBALL SOCIETY
BATTERED WOMEN'S SUPPORT SERVICES
BiG BROTHERS AND BIG SISTERS OF VICTORIA CAPITAL REGION
BIG BROTHERS OF GREATER VANCOUVER
BIG SisTers OF B.C. LOWER MAINLAND
Bov Scouts DEVELOPMENT FUND
Bovs' AND GIRLS' CLUBS OF GREATER VANCOUVER
Bovs' AND GIRLS' CLUBS OF GREATER VANCOUVER FOUNDATION
BRITANNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES CENTRE SOCIETY
BRITANNIA SECONDARY SCHOOL
BRITISH COLUMBIA AVIATION COUNCIL
BriTisH CoLumBIA CANCER FOUNDATION
BriTISH COLUMBIA CHORAL FEDERATION
BriTisH CoLumBiA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
BRiTISH COLUMBIA EPILEPSY SOCIETY
BRiTisH CoLuMBIA FOREST MUSEUM
BRITISH COLUMBIA FORESTRY ASSOCIATION - CoasT REGION
THE BRiTisH CoLUMBIA GOLF HOUSE SOCIETY
BRITISH COLUMBIA HEART FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FunD
BRITISH COLUMBIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
BRITISH COLUMBIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY FOUNDATION
BRiTisH COLUMBIA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
BriTisH COLUMBIA MEDICAL FOUNDATION
BRITISH COLUMBIA MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION
BRiTiSH COLUMBIA PARAPLEGIC FOUNDATION
BRiTISH COLUMBIA PARKINSON'S DISEASE ASSOCIATION
THE BrimisH CoLumsia REGIMENT (D.C.0.) TRusT FUND

51

2,156
12,718
2,095
108,646
46
42,992
1,2
21,154
1,08
22,913
48,270

12,712
4,000
1,144
2,034
13,338
721
181,912
54,905
81,65
33,236
3,706
17:336
1,533
3,349
10,000
1,082
17,369
74
1,000
1,376
691
1,096
38,761
1,783
2,842
13,470
614
242,437
861
1,703
36,286
13,605
96,736
1,234
412
1,225
72,598
26,286
51213
747
2,193
358
10,981

BRITISH COLUMBIA REHABILITATION FOUNDATION

BRiTISH COLUMBIA SCHIZOPHRENIA SOCIETY

BriTisH CoLumBia SPECIAL OLYMPICS SOCIETY

BRriTISH COLUMBIA SPORTS HALL OF FAME AND MUSEUM FOUNDATION
BRiTiSH COLUMBIA TECHNOLOGY FOUNDATION

BrITISH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

» GizeH TEMPLE SHRINE CHAIR OF ORTHOPEDICS FUND

« P.M. ROsS LABORATORY EDUCATIONAL FUND

« DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY FLORENCE GAHR ACADEMIC FUND

« DON HitL EDUCATION ENDOWMENT FUND

» ToM CHONG MEMORIAL FUND FOR CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL RESEARCH
« THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION CAPITAL FUND

« THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INCOME FUND

BRITISH COLUMBIA'S CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
+ PAEDIATRIC PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT FUND
BRITISH COLUMBIA’S WOMEN'S HOSPITAL AND HEALTH CENTRE FOUNDATION
BROCK HOUSE SOCIETY
BUCHANAN MEMORIAL SUNSET LODGE
BULKLEY VALLEY FOUNDATION
BURNABY ASSOCIATION FOR COMMUNITY INCLUSION
CAMOSUN COLLEGE FOUNDATION
CAMP ARTABAN SOCIETY
CAMP FIRCOM SOCIETY OF THE UNITED CHURCH OF CANADA
CAMPBELL RIVER COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
CANADA WORLD YOUTH
« BRITISH COLUMBIA CANADA WORLD YOUTH ENDOWMENT FUND
+ CANADA WORLD YOUTH NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FUND
CANADIAN BREAST CANCER FOUNDATION - BRITISH COLUMBIA-YUKON CHAPTER
CANADIAN BREAST CANCER FOUNDATION - B.C.-YUKON CHAPTER ENDOWMENT FUND
CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY, B.C.-YUKON DiIvISiON
THE CANADIAN COUNCIL OF THE BLIND, B.C.-YUKON DIVISION
CANADIAN DIABETES AsSOCIATION, B.C.-YUKON DivISION
CANADIAN HARD OF HEARING ASSOCIATION BRITISH CoLUMBIA CHAPTER
CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS FOR YOUNG AUDIENCES
CANADIAN MEMORIAL CHURCH
CANADIAN Music CENTRE
CANADIAN NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR THE BLIND, B.C.-YUKON Division
CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY, LOWER MAINLAND REGION
CANADIAN SOCIETY FOR ASIAN ARTS
CANADIAN SOCIETY OF INTESTINAL RESEARCH
CAPLANO COLLEGE FOUNDATION
CAREY THEOLOGICAL COLLEGE
CARIBOO FOUNDATION SOCIETY
CARNEGIE COMMUNITY CENTRE ASSOCIATION
CAROUSEL THEATRE SOCIETY
CEDAR LODGE SOCIETY
CeNTRAL CITY MISSION
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' EDUCATION FOUNDATION OF BRiTISH COLUMBIA
CHERNIAVSKY JUNIOR CLUB FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS
CHILD ABUSE RESEARCH AND EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTIONS ASSOCIATION OF B.C.
CHILOREN'S ARTS UMBRELLA FOUNDATION
CHILDREN'S FOUNDATION
THE CHILOREN'S FUND
THE CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION INCOME FUND
CHINESE CULTURAL CENTRE OF VANCOUVER
CHINESE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

16,845
2,383
13,001
12,780
378,000
110,120
86,297
12,130
4101
14,428
7015
640,082
105,264
67,970
120,341
3,204
86,879
1,545
14,81
3,466
64,563
21,764
15,888
1,045

2,686
4,339
1,225

4,700

38,223

20,396
1,086
5,551
7,938

42,547

8,697

40,494
83,461
663
3,384

79,186

68,787
7:097
5,048
9,346

20,595
76,223
26,493
14,737

824
22,497
648
3N
9,633
20,44}
500
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ZHOWN MEMORIAL & CHINESE UNITED CHURCH

ZHRIST CHURCH CATHEDRAL

CHRISTIAN INTERNATIONAL LEADERS FOUNDATION

ZHURCH OF SAINT JOHN THE DIVINE

2ITY OF BURNABY - BURNABY PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES
2y ofF KAMLOOPS - DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION SERVICES
2Ty oF PRINCE GEORGE - DEPARTMENT OF LEISURE SERVICES

2Ty OF PRINCE RUPERT - DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION SERVICES

2Ty OF VANCOUVER

SOCIAL PLANNING AND HOUSING, CULTURAL AFFAIRS
VANCOUVER BOARD OF PARKS AND RECREATION

2y OF VANCOUVER HERITAGE CONSERVATION FOUNDATION
KNW ORrPHANS' FUND

“OAST FOUNDATION SOCIETY (1974)

ZOLLEGE OF New CALEDONIA

COLLEGE OF THE ROCKIES

ZOLUNGWOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE SOCIETY

COLUNGWOOD AMENITIES ENDOWMENT FUND
CoLLNGWOOD NEIGHBOURHOOD HOUSE SOCIETY ENDOWMENT FUND

ZoLumBIA VALLEY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
ZOMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL OF RICHMOND
ZOMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL OF THE ALBERNI VALLEY
ZOMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL OF VANCOUVER
ZOMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE NORTH OKANAGAN
ZOMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF THE SOUTH OKANAGAN
ZOMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF WHISTLER

“oMOXx VALLEY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
ZONGREGATION SCHARA TZEDECK

ZOURTENAY YOUTH Music CENTRE SOCIETY
ZOWICHAN SYMPHONY SOCIETY

ZRAFTS ASSOCIATION OF BRiTisH COLUMBIA

CRESTON VALLEY WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY
RISIS INTERVENTION AND SUICIDE PREVENTION CENTRE FOR GREATER VANCOUVER
ZROFTON HOUSE SCHOOL

CROFTON HOUSE SCHOOL ENDOWMENT FUND
CrofFTON House ScHooL GORDON BuRsARY FUND

ZROFTON HOUSE SCHOOL ENDOWMENT FUND
JELTA ASSOCIATION FOR CHILD DEVELOPMENT
JeiTA COMMUNITY LIVING SOCIETY

DELTA FARMLAND AND WILDLIFE TRUST

- YVR WILDLIFE STEWARDSHIP FUND

+ PARTNERS IN STEWARDSHIP FUND

DELTASSIST FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
DIOCESE OF BRiTiSH CoLumsia

DIOCESE OF CALEDONIA

+ THE DIOCESE OF CALEDONIA MINISTRY FUND
+ THE D10CESE OF CALEDONIA MISSIONS TO SEAMEN FUND

10cese OF NEw WESTMINSTER

DIOCESE OF YUKON

DISABLED SKIERS ASSOCIATION OF BRIMISH COLUMBIA
DouGLAS COLLEGE FOUNDATION

DOUKHOBOR HERITAGE RETREAT SOCIETY #1999
DOWNTOWN EASTSIDE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

IR. CaM COADY FOUNDATION

DR. ).D. HOBDEN SCHOLARSHIP FUND

DR. NORMA CALDER SCHIZOPHRENIA FOUNDATION

Dg. Peter AIDS FOUNDATION

DR. SUN YAT-SEN GARDEN SOCIETY OF VANCOUVER

Duke OF EDINBURGH'S AWARD, B.C. AND YUKON DivisiON
EuizABETH FRY SOCIETY OF GREATER VANCOUVER

EmiLy CARR INSTITUTE OF ART AND DESIGN

ENDOWMENT FOUNDATION OF THE CHILLIWACK FAMILY YMCA

500
33,182
743
606
374
698
346
265

35,000
2,612

582
6,625
4,916

25,360
13,746

140,734
722

2,296
11,728
943
n7
7,084
14,625
3,542
135,386
582
8,781
13,058
10,031
7413
12,700

121,076
2,821
216
13,304
570

162,584
27,772
9,996
224
7,999
23,182
16,459
28,256
1,999
12,827
85,534
8,329
1,583
22,165
6,047
9,992
845
16,502
52,396
12,893
23,444
11,699

ERIC HAMBER SECONDARY SCHOOL AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIP FUND

« ERIC HAMBER SECONDARY SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP FUND
» MARIA HETTINGER MEMORIAL AWARDS FUND
o WHITTAKER SCHOLARSHIP FUND

Esk-Omi MISSIONS INC.

EVANS LAKE FOREST EDUCATION SOCIETY

FAIRBRIDGE ALUMNI BURSARY SOCIETY

FAMILY SERVICES OF GREATER VANCOUVER

FAMILY SERVICES OF THE NORTH SHORE

FEDERATION OF BRIMSH COLUMBIA NATURALISTS FOUNDATION

FINANCIAL EXECUTIVES INSTITUTE VANCOUVER CHAPTER SCHOLARSHIP SOCIETY

FirsT BAPTIST CHURCH

FIrsT UNITED CHURCH

FRANKUN COMMUNITY SCHOOL ASSOCIATION
FRASER ACADEMY ASSOCIATION

THE FRASER INSTITUTE

FRIENDS OF CHAMBER Music

FRIENDS OF THE RoYAL BRmsH CoLumeiA MUSEUM
GEORGE DERBY CENTRE

GIrL GUIDES OF CANADA - B.C. DivisioN

THe GLENFIR SCHOOL SOCIETY

GLENLYON-NORFOLK SCHOOL SOCIETY

GOLDEN & DISTRICT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
GREEN THUMB PLAYERS SOCIETY

H.R. MACMILLAN SPACE CENTRE SOCIETY

THE HASTINGS INSTITUTE INC.

HEART AND STROKE FOUNDATION OF B.C. & Yukon
HFBC HousiNG FOUNDATION

Hoty CROSS JAPANESE CANADIAN ANGLICAN CHURCH
HOSTELLING INTERNATIONAL CANADA

9,320
553
1,660
35,336
965
2,619
99,483
40,856
2,769
4,670
15,350
9,0Nn
162
542
95.937
12,720
522
1,225
92,014
4,044
39,563
2,493
14,874
32,497
7:328
70,158
568
421
544

THe INTERNATIONAL CENTRE FOR CRIMINAL LAwW REFORM AND CRIMINAL JusTice Poucy 11,939

THE INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE REFORM OF CRIMINAL Law
ITAUAN CuLTuraL CENTRE SOCIETY

Jack AND DORIS SHADBOLT FOUNDATION FOR THE VISUAL ARTS
JewisH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF GREATER VANCOUVER

JEwisH FAMILY SERVICE AGENCY

JEwisH HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF BRiTisH CoLUMBIA

JUNIOR LEAGUE OF GREATER VANCOUVER

KALEIDOSCOPE THEATRE PRODUCTIONS SOCIETY

KAMLOOPS FOUNDATION

Kears Cames

KENT-HARRISON FOUNDATION

KETTLE FRIENDSHIP SOCIETY

KOOTENAY SOCIETY FOR COMMUNITY LIVING

KWANTLEN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

LANGARA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

LANGLEY COMMUNITY MUsIC SCHoOL

LANGLEY FAMILY SERVICES ASSOCIATION

LANGLEY SPECIAL CARE HOMES SociETY

THE LAURIER INSTITUTION

LEGAL SERVICES SOCIETY OF B.C.

LESTER B. PEARSON COLLEGE OF THE PACIFIC

LioNS GATE HEALTHCARE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

LioNs GATE HoSPICE SOCIETY

LioNs GATE HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

LOWER FRASER VALLEY CEREBRAL PALSY ASSOCIATION

LVS LEADERSHIP VANCOUVER SOCIETY

MAGEE SECONDARY SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP FUND

MALASPINA UNIVERSITY-COLLEGE

MAPLE RIDGE-PNT MEADOWS COMMUNITY SERVICES COUNCIL
MARPOLE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY TO B.C. REHABILITATION SOCIETY

637
1,303
26,185
35,057
40,396
10,617
51,053
9,616
12,679
7,95
32,230
7,235
12,312
4,989
61,936
50,124
12,725
854
858
21,816
1,636
126,532
14,161
870
261
52,165
10,452
8,997
29,201
5204
38,444
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MICHAEL SANDOVER-SLY MEMORIAL FUND FOR YOUTH EXCHANGE PROGRAM
MISSIONS TO SEAMEN IN THE D10CESE OF New WESTMINSTER

« THE MISSIONS TO SEAMEN IN THE DIOCESE
OF New WESTMINSTER ENDOWMENT FUND

» THE MISSIONS TO SEAMEN IN THE DIOCESE
OF New WESTMINSTER HERITAGE ENDOWMENT FUND

Mon KEANG ScHoOL

MuLTI-LINGUAL ORIENTATION SERVICE ASSOCIATION FOR IMMIGRANT COMMUNITIES
MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY OF CANADA, BRiTiSH COLUMBIA DIvISION
INARAMATA CENTRE FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION
INARAMATA FUND FOR CHRISTIAN LAY LEADERSHIP
INATIONAL GALLERY OF CANADA

NATIONAL NikKEl HERITAGE CENTRE SOCIETY

NATIONAL SPORT TRUST FUND

THE NATURE TRUST OF BRiTisH CoLUMBIA

NAUTICAL PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION SOCIETY OF CANADA
NELSON AND DisTRICT HOSPICE SOCIETY

NEw WESTMINSTER FOUNDATION

NEW WESTMINSTER PuBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

NORTH ISLAND COLLEGE FOUNDATION

NORTH SHORE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

NORTH SHORE COUNSELLING CENTRE SOCIETY

NORTH SHORE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL SOCIETY
NORTHERN LIGHTS COLLEGE FOUNDATION

NORTHWEST COMMUNITY COLLEGE

OKANAGAN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

OPERATION EYESIGHT UNIVERSAL

OPHTHALMOLOGY FUND

ORDER OF ST. JOHN PALUATIVE CARE FOUNDATION
ORDER OF ST. JOHN PALLIATIVE CARE ENDOWMENT FUND
OsPReY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

OuTWARD BOUND WESTERN CANADA

PaciFic LEGAL EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

PaciFic OTOLARYNGOLOGY FOUNDATION

PACIFIC PARKINSONS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, VANCOUVER, CANADA
PaciFiC RIDING FOR THE DISABLED ASSOCIATION

PACIFic SALMON ENDOWMENT FUND SOCIETY
PARKSVILLE-QUALICUM COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
JAMSHED K. PavRi MEMORIAL FUND

PeACE ARCH HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

PENINSULA ARTS FOUNDATION

PHOENIX FOUNDATION OF THE BOUNDARY COMMUNITIES
PHYsICAL MEDICINE RESEARCH FOUNDATION

PLAYHOUSE THEATRE CENTRE OF BRmsH COLUMBIA
PoweLL River COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

PRINCE GEORGE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

PRINCE OF WALES SECONDARY ScHoOL FuND

PRINCE RUPERT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

QUEEN ALEXANDRA FOUNDATION FOR CHILDREN

QUEEN MARGARET'S SCHOOL

QUEEN'S UNIVERSITY

QuesNEL COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

REDISCOVERY INTERNATIONAL FOUNDATION

ReGENT COLLEGE

o REGENT CoLLEGE FUND
« REGENT COLLEGE CHINESE STUDIES PROGRAM ENDOWMENT FUND

REVELSTOKE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
RICHMOND FOUNDATION

RICHMOND HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

RICHMOND PusLIC LiBRARY

Rick HANSEN MAN IN MOTION FOUNDATION
RipLEY COLLEGE

ROMAN CATHOLIC ARCHDIOCESE OF VANCOUVER

9,623
790

65,703

2,787
1,000

817
34,748
146,475
4,877
2,258
972
835
18,811
1,007
854
30,006
4
29,863
17,397
14,274
21,622
62,426
32,612
37,072
1,707
412
n9
358
1,10
8,227
2,741
44,287
27,008
36,533
1,738,700
10,934
638
747
6,314
6,252
2,503
22,708
2,040
6,144
13,057
356
2,240
34,790
21,120
5.648

12,572

11,343
21,233

5,833
8,649
255
12,446
1,341,410
6,139
14,387

ROYAL COMMONWEALTH SOCIETY - MAINLAND OF BRITISH COLUMBIA BRANCH
THE ROYAL WESTMINSTER REGIMENT ASSOCIATION

THE SALVATION ARMY - CANADA WEST

THE SALVATION ARMY BRITISH COLUMBIA & YUKON

THE SALVATION ARMY FUND

SAM SULLIVAN DiSABILITY FOUNDATION

SANDEL YOUTH ASSOCIATION

SCHARA Tzepeck CEMETARY BOARD

SCHOOL DISTRICT #39 - VANCOUVER

« LORD BYNG SECONDARY ScHoOL FUND
« POINT GREY SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS ENDOWMENT FUND

ScouTs CANADA

« B.C. & YukoN ProviNciAL COUNCIL
« BURNABY REGIONAL COUNCIL

« INTERIOR REGION COUNCIL

» VANCOUVER-COAST REGION

SCULPTORS' SOCIETY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

THE SEAFORTH HIGHLANDER CADETS OF CANADA
SELKIRK COLLEGE

SHAUGHNESSY HEIGHTS UNITED CHURCH
SHAWNIGAN LAKE SCHOOL FOUNDATION

* SHAWNIGAN LAKE SCHOOL FOUNDATION
» SHAWNIGAN LAKE SCHOOL PLAYFAIR BURSARY

SHAWNIGAN LAKE SCHOOL FOUNDATION FUND
SHUsSWAP COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

« SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY BRIDGE ENDOWMENT FUND

« SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIP AND BURSARY ENDOWMENT FUND
+ GORDON M. SHRUM CHAIR IN SCIENCE FUND

« WOMEN'S STUDIES ENDOWMENT TRUST FUND

» CENTRE FOR NORTH AMERICAN BUSINESS STUDIES ENDOWMENT FUND

SOCIETY FOR CANADIAN WOMEN IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

SOCIETY FOR CHILDREN AND YOUTH Of B.C.

SOCIETY FOR THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN WITH SPECIFIC LEARNING DISABILITIES
SOCIETY FOR THE PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS - PROVINCIAL OFFICE
SOUTH GRANVILLE SENIORS FRIENDSHIP CENTRE SOCIETY

SPIRIT OF THE NORTH HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION

SporT B.C.

ST. ANDREW'S UNITED CHURCH

ST. ANDREW'S-WESLEY CHURCH

ST. FRANCIS-IN-THE-WOOD ANGLICAN CHURCH

ST. FRANCIS-IN-THE-WOOD ANGLICAN CHURCH ENDOWMENT FUND

ST. GEORGE'S SCHOOL FOUNDATION

« ST. GEORGE'S SCHOOL FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND
« ST. GEORGE'S SCHOOL JOHN HARKER MEMORIAL FUND

ST. HELEN'S ANGLICAN CHURCH OF CANADA

ST. JAMES CHURCH

ST. JOHN'S (SHAUGHNESSY) ANGLICAN CHURCH
ST. JuDE's ANGLICAN HOME SOCIETY

ST. MARGARET'S SCHOOL

ST. MARY'S ANGLICAN CHURCH KERRISDALE

ST. MICHAELS UNIVERSITY SCHOOL

ST. PATRICK SCHOOL

ST. PAuL's HoSPITAL FOUNDATION

ST. PauL's INDIAN CHURCH PRESERVATION TRUST FUND
ST. SAVIOUR'S PRO-CATHEDRAL

ST. VINCENT'S HOSPITAL FOUNDATION
STRATHCONA ALUMNI AND FRIENDS ASSOCIATION
SUNNY HiLL FOUNDATION FOR CHILDREN
SUPPORTING BURNABY YOUTH SOCIETY

SURREY FOUNDATION

THE SYNOD OF THE DIOCESE OF CARIBOO

T.A.S. TUTORING-AID SOCIETY

13,748
4,401
317,887
14,184
17,536
3,635
18,102
582
579

13,042
9,687

35:041
2,464
29,372
39,234
1,464
11,167
27,694
4,683

54,167
13,564
1,319
6,106
25,750
323,617
114,897
77,707
61,755
21,736
47,763
11,641
22,769
74,038
2,591
723
1,310
45,530
9N
2,361
1,096

50,108
12,392
12,314
6,343
6,374
30,135
2,000
790
9,823
1,073
66,009
19,263
824
184,542
2,037
127,917
4,923
6,223
4,583
213




TEAL CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

 TEAL CHARITABLE FOUNDATION 20,285
» TEAL/TESOL AIDS AND HeaurH Epucamion FUND 7,155
NAN PoLiakoFF MEMORIAL FUND ‘680
TELUS EmpLoYEES' COMMUNITY FUND 9,985
TEMPLETON SECONDARY SCHOOL EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION 10,561
THE TerrYy FOX RUN FOUNDATION 540
TRINITY WESTERN UNIVERSITY 29,026
TRAIL REGIONAL HOSPITAL AND HEALTH FOUNDATION 12,376
UBC - CHARLES CRANE MEMORIAL LIBRARY 780
UBC - DEPARTMENT OF OPHTHALMOLOGY 1,707
UBC - FAcuLTY OF COMMERCE AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 29,121
UBC ALUMNI SCHOLARSHIP AND BURSARY ENDOWMENT FUND 216
UNIT ASSOCIATION 12 (VANCOUVER) MEDICAL COMPANY 516
UNITED CHINESE COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT SERVICES SOCIETY 38,649
UNITED CHURCH OF CANADA
« DEPARTMENT OF PENSIONS 56,919
» DiviSION OF MINISTRY PERSONNEL AND EDUCATION 71,413
» B.C. CONFERENCE 264,421
UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATION IN CANADA - VANCOUVER BRANCH 558
UNITED WAY OF CRANBROOK 1,189
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND 283,649
« UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND ENDOWMENT FUND 1,351,704
+ FRANK AND EMILY GRIFFITHS ENDOWMENT FUND

FOR PLANNED GIVING AT THE UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND 3,377
o MicHAEL WAYNE McDONELL ENDOWMENT FUND 1,749
UNITED WAY OF THE LOWER MAINLAND ENDOWMENT FUND 1,320
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE CARIBOO FOUNDATION 32,295
UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF THE FRASER VALLEY 14,894
THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA m,355
« U.B.C. PRESIDENT'S ENDOWMENT FUND 1,130,420
« U.B.C. ALUMNI SCHOLARSHIP AND BURSARY ENDOWMENT FUND 102,256
» U.B.C. - DisaBILITY RESOURCE CENTRE ENDOWMENT 370,378
» THE W.J. VANDUSEN RESEARCH FELLOWSHIP MANAGEMENT ENDOWMENT FUND 69,605
+ DEAN OF COMMERCE FUND 15,584
» THE CKNW ORPHANS' FUND CHAIR OF IMMUNOLOGY ENDOWMENT FUND 55,205
e FAcuLTY OF MEDICINE ENDOWMENT FUND 43,669
 C.N. WoOoDWARD CHAIR OF SURGERY 72,643
+ U.B.C. PROGRAM FOR RETIRED PEOPLE ENDOWMENT FUND 6,016
» DR. G.R.F. ELLIOT FELLOWSHIP IN COMMUNITY HEALTH ENDOWMENT FUND 7,520
» MOTHER AND CHILD HEALTH FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND 43,0n
o OPHTHALMOLOGY FUND : 30,764
o PAEDIATRIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 15,434
« THE PATHOLOGY FUND 21,753
» THE ULTRASOUND EDUCATIONAL ENDOWMENT FUND 20,705
» GERIATRIC MEDICINE ENDOWMENT FUND 1,514
» THE SCHOOL OF AUDIOLOGY AND SPEECH SCIENCES ENDOWMENT FUND 33,450
» DoucLas McK. BROWN CHAIR OF LAw ENDOWMENT FUND 34,289
* THE WALTER S. OWEN CHAIR OF LAW ENDOWMENT FUND 48,068
+ B.C. DisAsTER RELIEF FUND 22,509
THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA FOUNDATION 375,481
UNIVERSITY OF NORTHERN BRITISH COLUMBIA 47,472
UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA
o UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA ENDOWMENT FUND 341,935
+ UNIVERSITY OF VICTORIA, APPLIED ECONOMICS FUND 41,709
V.C.C. EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION ENDOWMENT FUND 217
VANCOUVER A.I.D.S. Sociery 2,645
VANCOUVER ACADEMY OF Music 27,108
+ VANCOUVER ACADEMY OF Music ENDOWMENT FUND 43392
« VANCOUVER ACADEMY OF MUSIC SCHOLARSHIP FUND 93,962
» VANCOUVER ACADEMY OF MUSIC LIBRARY FUND 31,867
» VANCOUVER ACADEMY OF MUsIC OPERA PROGRAMME FUND 4,695
VANCOUVER AQUARIUM MARINE SCIENCE CENTRE 61,645

VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ASSOCIATION

*» VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ENDOWMENT FUND 49,758
» VANCOUVER ART GALLERY ENDOWMENT FUND FOR THE ACQUISITIONS OF ART 542,509

VANCOUVER BACH CHOIR

VANCOUVER BALLET SOCIETY

VANCOUVER B'NAI B'RITH HiLLeL FOUNDATION

VANCOUVER CHAMBER CHOIR

VANCOUVER CHINESE PuBLIC SCHOOL SOCIETY

VANCOUVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

VANCOUVER EaST CULTURAL CENTRE SOCIETY

VANCOUVER HISTORICAL SOCIETY

VANCOUVER HOLOCAUST CENTRE SOCIETY FOR EDUCATION AND REMEMBRANCE
THE VANCOUVER INSTITUTE

VANCOUVER MARITIME MUSEUM SOCIETY

VANCOUVER MuSEUM COMMISSION

VANCOUVER OPERA ASSOCIATION

VANCOUVER ORAL CENTRE FOR DEAF CHILDREN FOUNDATION
VANCOUVER POLICE HISTORICAL SOCIETY & CENTENNIAL MUSEUM
VANCOUVER PUBLIC LIBRARY

VANCOUVER PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUST

VANCOUVER RecCiTAL SociETY

VANCOUVER RESOURCE SOCIETY FOR THE PHYSICALLY DISABLED
VANCOUVER ROWING CLus

VANCOUVER SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY

VANCOUVER SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY FUND

THE VANCOUVER SUN CHILDREN'S FUND SOCIETY

VANCOUVER SYMPHONY SOCIETY

THE VANCOUVER SYMPHONY SOCIETY ENDOWMENT FUND
VANCOUVER TALMUD TORAH FOUNDATION

VANCOUVER TECHNICAL SECONDARY SCHOOL SCHOLARSHIP TRUST
VANCOUVER WALDORF SCHOOL SOCIETY

VANCOUVER YOUTH SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA SOCIETY
VANCOUVER YOUTH THEATRE SOCIETY

VANDUSEN BOTANICAL GARDENS ASSOCIATION

VANDUSEN BOTANICAL GARDENS ASSOCIATION ENDOWMENT FUND
VARIETY CLUB OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

VERNON JusiLee HOSPITAL FOUNDATION

VGH & UBC HospiTAL FOUNDATION

VICTORIA CONSERVATORY OF MUsIC

VICTORIA EPILEPSY AND PARKINSON'S CENTRE SOCIETY
VICTORIA HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

VICTORIA READING EVALUATION AND DEVELOPMENT SOCIETY
VICTORIA SYMPHONY FOUNDATION

VICTORIA UNIVERSITY

VICTORIAN ORDER OF NURSES (VON) BRiTIsH COLUMBIA
VOLUNTEER VANCOUVER

WEST COAST RAILWAY ASSOCIATION

THE WEST VANCOUVER FOUNDATION

WESTERN CANADIAN UNIVERSITIES MARINE BIOLOGICAL SOCIETY
WESTERN INSTITUTE FOR THE DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING
WESTMOUNT PusLic Ligrary

WHISTLER HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION

WiLDLIFE RESCUE ASSOCIATION OF B.C.

WORLD VISION CANADA

YOrk HOUSE ScHoOL FOUNDATION

* YORK House ScHOOL ENDOWMENT FUND
* YORK HOUSE SCHOOL - JUNE BROWN CLIFF SCHOLARSHIP FUND
* YORK HOUSE SCHOOL FOUNDERS SCHOLARSHIP FUND

YOUNG MEN's CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER VANCOUVER
YOUTH PARUAMENT OF BRITISH COLUMBIA ALUMNI SOCIETY
YWCA of VANCOUVER

ZOROASTRIAN SOCIETY OF BRiTiSH COLUMBIA

THE ZOROASTRIAN SOCIETY OF ONTARIO
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